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STATE OF NEwW MEXICO
% : ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
i DIL CONSERVATION OIVISION

CASE NO. 7225 : i
: Order No. R~6722-Av
APPLICATION oF KNDX INDUSTRIES, pnc, |
iFOR AN UNORTHODOX GaS wery LOCATION,
LEA counTYy, New MEXICO,
] NUNC PRO_TUNC oRogR
BY_THE p1vISTON,
f 1t appéarinq to the Division that Order No, R-6722, dated

iduly 1, 1981, doms not correctly state the intended order of ]
ithe Division, : f

i

I 11 IS THEREFORE ORDERED

i

{

;g (1)  That Order No. (1) on Pag: 3 of Order No. R-8722 be f

and the same {g hereby corrected to read in its entirety as !
: _

i ' "{1) That an unorthodox 1:2]) location fop the Morrow

i formation ia hershy @ppraved for the Knax Industriea, Ine.

5? Maddox Wel] No. 1, to be located at 4 point 1980 faet from

i the South line and 660 feet fypc the West ling or Section :

H 12, Township 23 South, Rangq 34 East, NHPM, Northeuas i
: Antelope Ridge Fleld, LeaMCQun&“,mNai‘ﬁéiico;" - ]

j (2) That Rule 1 of the Special 3ules and Regulations on f «
Page 3 of Order Noe. R-6722 be and th: same isg hereby correctad i
ito read in jtg entirety ag follows: : ’

!
i "RULE 1, These rules shall apply to the Knox Indus-

! tries, Inc, Maddox Well No.,

the South 1line and 860 foet foon the West lina af Ssction

! 12, Townahip,23»Ssuth,=R3ﬁ§E'3&‘Eaat, NMPH, Lea County, Neyw
! ~ Mexico, which well's Production Limitation Factor of 0.50

‘ shall be applied to the well's deliverability {as determined
] by the hereinafis. ol forthvprocadure) to determine its

f naximum allowabls rate of production, v

i
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(3) That the corrections set forth in thig order be sntored
inunc pro tunc a8 of July 1, 193],

»
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DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexicn, on this 16th day of July,
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT

_OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

POXT OFMICE BOX 2088

BRLUCE KING :
GOVERNOR , : SPATR LAND USFICE BULDING
SANTA FE. NTWS MEXICO 87501
LARRY KEHOE 081 €27.2

July 2, 1981

Re: CASE NO. a0

AR X X4

ORDER NO. A6 722

Mr. Thomas Kellahin
Kellahin & Kellahin
Attorneys at Law Applicant:

Santa Fe, New Mexico
e—HKpnox—-Ilodustries, - Inc..
Dear Sir:

Enclosed herewith are two copies of the above-referenced
Division order recently entered in the subject case.

L i -'J:‘0E \D‘. ——‘-EY . -
'ZéyDirector //

JDR/£4
Copy of order also sent to:
Hobbs 0OCD X

Artesia OCD X
aAztec OCD

Other Clvdo_tote




{ . STATE OF NEW MEXICO
i ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
| 0XL CONSERVATION DIVISION

H

QN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
ALLED 8Y VTHE OIL CONSERVATION
IVISIBN FOR THE PURPOSE OF
LONSIDERING:

i CASE NO. 7225

; Drder No. R-6722
PPLICATION OF KNBX INDUSTYRIES, INC.

FOR AN UNORTYHODOX GAS HELL LOCATION,

$EA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

ORDER OF THE DIVISION

~ SOy

LY THE DIVISION:

! This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on May 20, 1981,
Et Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner Daniel S. Nutter.

NOW, on this lst day of July, 1981, the Diviesion
Dirsctor, having considered the testimony, the record, and the
recommendations of the Examiner, and being fully advised in the
premises,

FINDS:

(l) That due public notice having beeh given as required
by law, the Division has jurisdiction of this cause and the
Bubject matter thereof.

| (2) That the applicant, Knox Industries, Inc., seeks

Epproval of an uncrthodox gas well location for its Maddox Well
iNo. 1 to be drilled 1980 feet from the South line and 660 fest
from the West line of Secktion 12, Township 25 South, Range 34
Last, NMPM, to tedt the Morrow formation, Northsast Antelope
Ridge Field, Lea County, New Mexico.

(3) That the S$/2 of said Ssction 12 is to be dedicated to
the welil, .

(4) TYhat a well at saf& unorthodox location will better
enable applicant to produce ths gas undarlying the proration

%nit.

Company, objected to the proposed unorthodox location,

(5) That the offset operator to the woat, Amoco Production

———
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i (6) Tthat from the evidence presented at the hearing by both
khe applicant and the oppodition.it appeare that thers ia little
1ikelihood of commercial gas reserves being found in the SE/4 of
the subject Section 12.

(7) That any productive sands which might be encountersd
by a well drilled at the proposed unorthodox lecation would most
ﬁikaly sxtend from ths SYW/4 of Section 12 wostward into the SE/4

f Section 11, which lands are owned by Amoco.

(8) That althcugh applicant foresses the possibility of
also obtsining production in ths Upper and Lower Atoka zones
bf the Pennaylvanian, and presented evidence concerning said
zones, the application was filed for the Meorrow zone only, and
the legsal notice for this case is for the Morraw only.

(9) That should applicant encounter production in the
Uppar or Lower Atoka, the case should be reopenad and the evi-
dence pertaining to said Atoka zones considered at that time.

(10) That to produce a well at full sllowable at the praposed
location would give the owner of such well an unfair advantage
over the owner to the west, unless such owner drilled & well

at an unorthodox locstion equidistant from its lease line as
applicant 8 proposed location is from its lease line.

» (11) That to offset the aforesaid advantage and eliminate
the need for an offsetting unorthodox location, some method of
restricting production from the prepnaed well at the propoeesd
unorthodox location should be imposed.

{12) That the proposed unorthodox well location would be

(13) That the well should be assigned an allowance limitaw
tion factor based upon a 160-acre spaced location, or 50 percent
(160 acres divided by 320 acres x 100), in the Morrow zone of
the Pennsylvanisan formation.

| (14) That in the absence of any special rules and regula-
tions for the proratiecning of production from the Morrow forma-
tion, the aforesaid production limitation fsector should be
applied against said well's ability to produce into the pipelins
as determined by periodic well tests.

(15) That the minimum talculsted allowable for the subject
well should be rsasonable, and 1,000,000 cubic fest of gas per
day is a reasonable figure for auch minimum allowable.

& standard 1ocation for a wall 1n a i60-acre apacod gas reaervoir.

PRSI
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’ j (16) That approval of the subject application subjsct to

Caose No. 7225

Order No. R-8722
i

jthe above provisions and limitations will afford the applicant
¢he opportunity to produce its just and equitable share of the
gea in the subject reservolr or other productive zones found,

pary vwells, avoid the augmentation of risk arising from the
drilling of an excessive number of waella, and will otherwiss
prevent waaste and protect correlastive rights.

i 7

? IT IS YHEREFORE ORDERED:

tion L8 hereby aspproved for the Knox Industries, Inc., Maddox
Well No. 1, to be locatsd at a paint 1980 feet from the North
line and 660 fest from the Yest line of Section 12, Township

23 South, Range 34 East, NMPM, Northcast Antelope Ridge Field,

Lea County, New Mexico.

{3) That said well is hareby assigned a Production Limi-
tation Fector of 0.50 in the Morrow “ormation.

(4) That in the absence of any Special Rules and Regula-
tions prorating gas production in said Morrow formatian, the
special rules hereinafter promulgated shall apply.

(5) TYhat ths following Spscial Rulee and Regulations for
a8 non-prorated gas well at an unorthaodox location shall apply
to the subject wealls

SPECIAL RULES AND REGULATIONS

FOR THE

APPLICATION OF A "PRODUCTION LIMITAVION FACTOR®
10 A‘NONéPPDPA*ED GAS WELL

‘| APPLICATION OF RULES

RULE 1.. Thasa rulss shall apply to the Knox Industries,
Inc. Maddox Wazl Na. 1, to he located 1980 feet from the North
iine and 660 7eot from the West lins of Section 12, Township
23 South, Range 34 East, NMPM, Lea County, New Mexico, which
well's Production Limitation Factor of 0,50 ghall be applisd

ito the well's deliverability (as determined by the hereinafter
‘set forth procedure) to detarmine its maximum allowable rate

of production,

H
i
i
i

iwill prevent the economic loss casused by the drilling of unneces-

(1) That an unorthodox well location for the Morrow forma-

(2) fThat the $/2 of said Section 12 shall be dadie ed t5
Jlthe above~descrihad well,
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‘Order No. R-6722

;.
:ALLDHABLE PERIOD -

§ RULE 2. The allowable psricd for the subjoct well shall
Pe siX montha. ,

RULE 3. Ths year shall be divided into two allowable
periods commencing at 7:00 o'clock a.m. on Janusry 1 and July 1.

‘bETERMINATION OF DELIVERY CAPACITY

RULE 4., Immediatsly upon connection of the well the
Ppcrafor shall detsrmine ths open flow capacity of the well in
accordance with the Division "Manual for 8ack-Pressura Testing
of Natural Gms Wells" then current, and the well's initial
:deliverability shall bs calculated against avsrage pipeline

resauras,

i RULE 5. The well's “subseauent dsliverability” shall be
daterminsd twice a year, and shall be equal to its highest
8ingle day's production during the months of April and May or
petnbsr’and November, whichever is applicable. Said subsequent
deliverability, certified by the pipsline, shall be asubmitted
ito .the appropriste District O0ffice of the Division not later
S?hhn June 15 and Decembsr 15 of each year.

| RULE 6. The Division Directar mey autharize spscial
deliverabllity tasts toc ba conducted upon a showing that the
well has been worked over or thut the subsequent dsliverability
determined under Rule 5 above is erronecus. Any such special
itest shall be conducted in accordance with Rule &4 above,

i

§ - RULE 7. The operator shall notify the appropriate district
office of the Division and all offset operators of the dats and
time of initial or specis) delivsrability tests in order that
the Division or any such operator may at their option witness

?uch tests,

@ALCULA?IOH AND ASSIGNMENY OF ALLOWABLES

it RULE 8., 7The well'a allowable shall commence upon the date
iuf connection to a pipeline and whan the cperator has complied
‘with all appropriate filing requirements of the Rules and
Regulations and any special rules and rsgulations.

TSR e /oY
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RULE. 9. The well's alluwable dﬁrihg‘itSM?I": ‘allowab

; . ) ¥ . rat allowable
eriod shall be determined by multipiying its initisl deliver-

ibility by its production limitation factor.

i RULE 10, The well's allowabls during all ensuing allowable
berioac shall be determined by multiplying its latest subsequent
deliverability, as determined under provisions of Rule 5, by its
roduction limitation factor. If the well shall not have been
todueing for at least 60 days prior to the end nof its first
llowable period, the sllowable for the second sllowable period
shall be determined in accordance with Rule 9.

g

* . RULE 11. Revislon of allowable based upon epecial well
tests shall becoms effective upon the date of such tes! provided
%ha_rasulta of such test are flled with the Division's district
offics within 30 dsye after the date of the test; otherwise the

t

? RULE 12. Revised allowables based on special well teets

;hall remain effactive until the beginning of the next allowable
ariod. ' '

1

RULE 13. In no svent shall the well recsive an allowable
of less than one million cubic feet of gas per day.

BALANCING "OF PRODUCTION

RULE 14. January 1 and July 1 of each year shall be known
as the balancing datea. ‘ :

: RULE 15, If the well has sn underproduced status at ths
end of a8 six-month allowable pariod, it ahall be allowed to
icarry such underproduction forward inte the naxt period and may
produces such underproduction in addition te its regularly
assigned allowsble. Any underproduction carried forward into
any allowable period which remains unproduced at ths end of the
psriod shall be cancelled.

 RULE 16, Production during any one month of an allowable
periad In excess of the monthly allowable assigned to the well
shall be applisd againat the undsrproduction carried into the
period in determining the amount of allowable, if any, to be
cancelled, ‘ :

RULE 17. If the well has an overpvaduced status at the end

~

yats»ahall be the date the test report is received in said office.

of a aix-month allowable perlod, it shall be shut in until such
tjovarproduction is made up. : ‘
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, RULE 18, 1If, during any manth, it Js discovered that the
oll Tes overproduced in an amount exceeding three times its
verages monthly allowable, it shall be shut in during that

onth and during each succaeding month until it is overproduced
n an amount three times or less its monthly allowable, as
etermined hereinabova.

Rk e r s e e e v 11 < A a2 ara a5

BT = o e

o permit the well, if it ia subject to shut-in pursuant to

Rules 17 and 18 above, to produce up to 5060 MCF of gas per month
ypon proper showing to the Director that complete shut-in would
Eauae undue hardship, provided however, such permisasion shall be

k RULE 19. The Director of the Division shall have authority

escinded for the well if it has produced in excess of the
onthly rate authorized by the Dirsector.

RULE 20, The Division may allow overproduction to be made
ip at 8 leaser rate than permitted under Rules 17, 18, or 19 _
bove upon a showing at public hearing that the same is necessary
o avolid material damage to the well.

CENERAL
RULE 21. Failure to comply with the provisions of this

brder or the rulea contained herein or the Rules and Regulations
bf the Division shall result in the cancellation of allowable
asigned to the well., No further allowable shall bs assigned to

he well until all rules and regulstions are complisd with. The
ivision shall nectify the operator of the well and ths purchaser,
r DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year herein-

ove. desiqnated.

n weiting, of the date of allowable cancellation and ths reason | R
herefor, ‘ f

(6) That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the
ntry of such further orders as the Division may deem nscessary.

~~KTATE OF NEW M
{ dIL CONSERYATION DIVISION

//30E D. RAHE

/ / Director
/




B S

4 RSN B SNt

SN

BRLE A

PR RN TR & Bl VRTINS A S

e A sn b A ot AR ARG T g T T T D T s sk e

C—

16

11

12

13

14

18

16

7
8

For Amoco Production:
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. STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTIMENT
OIL COMSERVATION DIVISION
STATE LAND OFFICE BLDG.

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO
20 May 1981

EXAMINER HEARING
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)
"IN THE MATTER OF: ;
Application of Knox Industries, Inc.,)
for an unorthodox gas well location, ) CASE
Lea County, New Mexico. ) 7225
)

BEFORE: DAniel S. Nutter

TRANSCRIPT OF HEARING
APPEARANCES

For the 0il Conservation Ernest L. Padilla, -Esqg.
Division: _ Legal Counsel to the Division
State Land Office Bldg.
' Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

W. Thomas Kellahin, Esq.
KELLAHIN & KELLAHIN

500 Don Gaspar

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

For the Applicant:

Clyde L, Mote, Esq.
AMOCO PRODUCTION COMPANY
P, 0. Box 3092

Houston, Texas 77001
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MR. NUTTER: We'll call next Case Number
7225,

MR. PADILLA: AppliatiOn of Knox In-
dustries, Inc., for an unorthodox gas well location, Lea
County, New Mexico.

| MR. KELLAHIN: If the Examiner please,
I'm»Tom Kellahin of Santé Fe, NMew Mexico, appearing on behalf
of the applicant, and I ﬁave'one witness.

MR. MOTE: Mr. Examiner, I'm Clyde Mote,
attorney from Houston, Texas,'appearing on behalf of Amoco,
in association with Atwood and Malone.

MR. NUTTER: We have a letter of appear-
ance on your behalf from them, Mr. Mote.

MR. MOTE: Thank you, sir, And we'll

have one witness.
(Witnesses sworn.)

RICHARD NEFF
being called as a witness and being duly sworn upon his oath,

testified as follows, to-wit:

DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. KELLAHIN:
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- Mobil 0il Corporation and worked in Roswell and Hobbs with

5

0 Mr. Neff, would you please state your
name and occupation?

A | Richard Neff. I'm a consulting geologistj.

Q‘ Mr. Neff, have you previously testified
before the 0il Conservation.Division as a geologist?

A No, sir.

Q Would you tell the Examiner when and

where you obtained your geological degree?
B, Yes. I received a Bachelor's and

Masters degree of science in‘§eology at the University of
Oklahoma in 1961,

0. Subsequent to graduation, Mr, Neff,

where have you been employed as a geologist?

A, First out of SChool I was hired with

Mobil for eight years.

0 During your employment with Mobil in
Roswell and Hobbs, what was your area of responsibility?

A, Virtually all of soufheast New Mexico
in an exploration effort.

0 Aand did that ex»nloration effort includé

preparing geology for the drilling of Morrow wells?

A Yes, sir.

0 And other Pennsylvanian tests?
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A - Yes, sir.

0. Subsejuent to your émployment with Mobil
where was yéur next employment as a geologist?

A I was Exploration‘Manager for Occidental
Petroleum in Midland, responsible for west Texas and southeast

New Mexico.

0. pid that --
A For five years,
0 Did that eméloyment with Occidental

also include ervploration in the Pennsylvanian formations?

A. Yes, sir,

0 In southeastern New Mexico?

A, Yes, sir, it did,

0. All right, su*- :queﬁt to that, what was

your next employment?

A . I became independent and have been
working as an independent operator and consultant ‘for the

last seven years.

0. And where is your residence, Mr, Neff?
A, Midland, Texas.
0. As an independent consultant in geology

do you cperate on a continuing basis to provide exploration
geology in Pennsylvanian tests in southeastern New Mexico?

A Yes, sir, I do.
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you, you've indicdted that this is a potential test for Atoka

7

0. And pursuant to that consultation have
you been enployed by the applicant in this case?

A Yes, sir,

0 And what have you done for the applicant?

A I've prepared several exhibits, maps
and cross sections, in this matter.

0. Are you generally familiar with the

facts and circumstances surrounding the applicatidn of Knox
Industiries? |

A Yes, sir.

MR. KELLAHIN: We tender Mr. Neff as an
expert petroleum geologist.
MR, NUTTER: Mr., Neff is gualified.

0 Mr. Neff, I'd like to direct your atten-
tion first of all to what we've marked.as the Applicant's
Exhibit Number One, and have you identify that for me.

A This is a lease owneréhip map in the
subject area, surroUnding about two miles.

0 All right, What isithe field involved
in this proposed location?

A, Antelope Ridge Field, Morrow and Atoka

zones.

0 all right. Now in my discussions with
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as well as Morrow -~
A. Yes, sir. R
-Q - -- gas? All right. What is your under-

standing of the spacing and;proration rules with regards to
a well located ih Seétfon 12?2

A fhe ofthodox ~- this is an unorthodox
location that we are asking for.

0. “ﬁculd that be unorthodox for both an
Atoka and a Morrow test?

A ;fes, sir.

Q. A1l right, What would a standard loca-

tion for an Atoka-Morrow test require with regards to well

location?

A iI@ would be in one of‘the center four
40-acre tracts within the south half of Section 12.

0 . With rggards to footage it requires
that you be no closer—than 660 from the side line or 1980 from
an end line of a prorat?on unit, is that right?

A iY?S, sir.

0 anl right, ©Now if the proration unit
was a west half prora£ién{ﬂnit for Section 12, would the
location be unorthodo§{

R Eng,tsir, it would be orthodox.

0 All right.
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MR. KELLAHIN: If the Examiner please,
I know that the advertisement in this case, and'perhaps“even
the application, is focused on the Morrow location.

It's the intent of the operatbr, also,

‘to drill and test the Atoka, both the Upper‘énd‘Lower Atoka,

for gas prodﬁction, and it may be necessary to readvertise
this case.

Q. Tell me a little bit about your under-

_standing of Section 12, Mr. Neff. My question is why have

you selected a south half proration unit as oppoéed to some
other proration unit for Section 12?2

A, There are basically two reasons, and I
suppose the primary one is the facﬁ-that-Kn»x Industries was

able to acquire leases in the south half, whereas in the

‘north half of the section they wexe unable to do so. They

were already leased.

The geologic risk, we feel, is much --
much better, also, in the south half, 1It's closer to estab-
lished production.

[0} | Does Knox Industries have any intereét
in the north half of Section 12?

A Yes, sir, but it's minimal.

0 ~ Okay.

A They were able to acquire a few small
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0 All right, With regards to the owner-
ship in the south half.of Section 12, has that acreage been
committed to Knox Industries for the drilling of the well to
test the Atoka and the Morrow?

A Yes, sir.

0. All right, sir, let's turn to Exhibit
Number Two.

All right, Mr. Neff, would you tell me
what Exhibit Number Two is?

A . 'This is a structural contour map on .top
of the lowermcst objective reservoir in this prospect area,

the top of the Lower Morrow zone,
The Lower Moxrrow zone is unmappable and

absent in a well, the well in Section 2 to the nortn,.

=

Q. ‘ All right, just a minute.
A, All right.
0. Before you explain in detail, you pré—1

pared this structure map?
a Yes, sir.
G All right. Based upon your knowledge

of the Pennsylvanian geology in this area, Mr. Neff, does

structure play any importance in determining well locations?

A We feel like it is a 50 percent contri-




1 : 11
butor; the other being resexvoir failure due to one or another
thing.
Structure is important, yes.
Q All right, sir. ©Now in preparing your

contour lines on the structure map, would you identify for us

RS | [, 17 o w F &

the wells, or well logs, you examined to determine the location

of the structure?

L -] - 4
o

The nearest control are the wells in
10 | section 14. Natomas, in the west half, the Natomas-Supron
11 | Federal, and in the east half, BTA 8006 Ridge.

12 Q : all right, just a minute, before you get ' .

13 | too far ahead.

14 | | The Natomas well is-located in the

15 | southwest of the section 14?

16 / A Yes, sir.

17 Q. : and that well produces from what forma-
18 tions?

19 A It produces from all three pay zones in
20 the area, Upper Atbka, Lower Atoka, and Lower Morrow. And I
21 believe it's completed as a dual and I believe the two Atokas:
22 | were commingled. |

23 143 All right. In terms of the productivity

24 | of the Atoka-Morrow wells in this area, Mr. Neff, how does

25 this well compare to the others?

T e e T T M i
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A. The last time I checked the production
data on the well it was an extremely strong well.

Q. Could you give us some indication of
what it produces now?

A, ‘ I don't have,the current data, It -~
in the initial months of production, in which it paid out very
rapidly, it was delivering 10-million cubic feet of gas per
day with about 500 barrels of condensate.

0 | Do you recall approximately when the
Natomas well was completed?

A This has been about a year ago.

0. All right, sir. What other wells did
vyou use as control wells for’drawiﬁg the structure map?

A Well, the BTA well in the southeast
quarcer of Section 14, and essentially a 40-acre offset to
the Natomas well.

Q‘ Did that well encounter, or does it
produce . from the Morrow formation?

A It produces from the Lower Atoka zone
only. It found the Lower Morrpw'zone to be gas and water
bearing but uneconomical and the Upper Atoké zone is absent
by non—&eposition.

Q all right. What's the approximate dis-

tance between those two wells?

O ——
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A Oh, 1320 feet.

Q. All right, and despite the close proximity
of those two wells one produces from the Morrow and the other
does not.

A That's correct.

0. A All righ£; sir. In terms of chronologi-
cal order, was the BTA well drilled béfore or after the Natomas
well?

A They were both drilling at about the
same time but the BTA well encountered problems and was comn-~
pleted at o later -- several months later.

Q. All right, sir, -The application indi-
cates that this is the Northeast Antelope Ridge Field, Gener-
ally what acreage does that include, do you know, Mr. Neff?

| A I'm not certain because this is just
bart of a trend *hat's continuous. It must be broken into
more than one pool.

Q All right.

A Is there an Antelope Ridge Pooi? I pre-
sume there is,

0. All right. In terms of development
identifying the Morrow'trend in this area, where is the known
Morrow production?

A, The known prolific Morrow production




T S

[}

- -}

14
extends -« this is the northernmost extent of it in the pool
in Section —v;in the southwest of 14.

t The well in the northwest of Section 23,
immediately south the;e, produces from the zone also. It is
a véry, very»st;ong.

The next producars are on a —~- on a trend
to the southwest and off of this map. Therexare‘abbﬁt four
other wells in this reservoir.

Q All right.
A This prolifi¢ Lower Morrow reservoir.

MR. NUTTER; In other words, those two
are the only Morrow wells on this exhibit?

A There is a little guestion of terminology
This Lower»Atoka zone has been callea Morrow by some and --
but that‘ig} in my opinion, correct, sir. o

‘ 0. _ All right.. Is it fair to charactetize,

Mr. Neff, the proposed Knox location to be-at the far nofth—
eastern extent of the known Morrow productibn?

A From known well control, this is correct

0 All right, and -= and what is the pur-
pose so far as structure is concerned of a well 16cation as
you've suggested? |

A, on the Knox acreage to achieve the:

-

hiqhesé structural point.

>
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0. Let me ask you some questions about any

othex wells that you tye jooked at as possible control'wells

for your structure map and direct your attention to the south

U‘-BQ)NH\

half of gection 13.

o

Are there any Morrow tests in that

7 | acreager
8 A Yes, Sir, Amoco 'S well in the»northeast
9

of the southwest of section 13 tested this Lowerl Morrow zone

e S AT T et

10 | and found it uneconomlcal, found it to be gas and wa

1 0 Approxxmately when was that done, Mr.
12 | Neff?
™ 13 A This has peen dragging on for some time.

<

14 | If my —7 approx1mately nlne months ago «

15 0 : all rlght Moving “then counterécloCKwis

16 | around the structure contours” T gee a well jocated in the

17 | north half of 12. Did that well penetrate and test the

18 | Morrow formation?

19 A North ﬁaff’of section 2?

20 0 ' I'm sorr;, 2';(

21 A The well aid ﬁot encounter the Lower

22 | Morrow zone: 1t was not’present at that Jocation.

23 0. | all rigﬁt. Looking at the north half
24 | of section ll,iare there an§ wells in the north half of 11

25 | that would have penetratedjtﬁe MorxrowW formation?
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A ~ There is cﬁrrently a well drilling at
shallow depth in the northeast quarter of the northwest of
Section 11.
Q All right.
MR. NUTTER: Is it projected as a deep -
well? o
A Yes, sir.
MR. NUTTER: How deep is it now?
A I don't have a current report. I ~-- I
might guess, approximately, funhing their 5000 foot string;;
MR. NUTTER: Maybe halfiway down,
A Oh, probably a fourth, sir.
0] All right, with regards,‘then, to your
structure map, §enera11y to the north and east there is ah
absence of existing Morrow tests,frém which you can base any

structural control, is that not true?

a That's correct, the zone is absent.

0 All right. Based upon the currently
available information to you, Mr. Neff, is the proposed locar
tion, based upon structurai’information, the oétimum location
from which to drill an Atoka and Morrow test in the south
haif of Section 12?7

A Yes, sir, that's corrxect.

Qﬁ All right, sir, let's go to Exhibit
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2 | Number Three,
3 MR. NUTTER: While you're on Exhibit
4 Number Two, Mr. Neff, this Amoco well down in Section 13, you
$ | said that it's been going on for somé nine months, or somethiﬁg.

i 6 | Are they still working on the well?

; 7 A, | The last report I've had, they've eval-

3 871_ua£édiailwthér;;f£hé tﬁfee é5y~zones that prodﬁce in the field) _
9 | and they're attemptiﬁg completion in a shallower zone,
10 MR, NUTTER: The Morrow,: you said was

~11 | gas and water bearing. |
12 A Yes, sir.
T i3 MR, NUTTER: Too much water for the )

14 - amount of gas, though.

15 | A Right, and apparently the Atoka zones
16 | were -~ were tight. | ‘

17 Q‘ . | Mr. Neff, I hand you whaé I have marked
18 | as Exhibit Number Three, which is a structuré'ﬁap on the top
19 Upper Atoka zone marker. Is that what you have as Exhibit

20 Three?

21 A, Tﬁat‘s correct.

22 ' 0 All right, sir, would you generally

2 identify for us the information contained on this exhibit?
24 © A, Yes, sir. It's a structural contour
25 | map with 100 foot contour intervals, taking into gccount all
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of the available well control. This map is ways a little more

useful than the Lower Morrow structure map in that the mapping

horizon is present in all the wells, It's a shale marker in

the midst of the Upper Atoka pay.

0 ' Again you‘ve used the same wells in

i

Exhibit Three that you had for Exhibit Number Two?

A That's correct.
[0} And what conclusions, if any, do you

reach with regards to an Atoka test in the south half of

Section 12?2
B As in the Morrow, we fecel fairly certain
that the best possible location is that that's shown on the

plat in the northwest of the southwest of Section 12.

0. : Adain with regards to the Atoka, what
if any significance<does structure play with regards to
drilling productive Atoka wells?

A it has probably less than 50 percent

influence. The reservoir is some sort of a reef complex and

it is very, very erratic, very patchy, comes and goes in a

;go-acre location again, and‘this can be demonstrated to the
l%quth in comparing the Natomas and the BTA wells in Section
”;i§4. The Natomas well is completed in the zone and has con-
fsiderable net pay. The zone is absolutely shaled out and

babsent in the BTA well.
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So stratigraphy has -- and feservoir
failure, has much more to do with entrapment than structure.
in the Atoka.
Q. e All right. “Now, while we have both the
.Exhibits Two and Three in front of you, Mr, Neff, would you

identify for us any wells shown on youx piat that would be at

unorthodox location for either the Atoka or the Morrow forma- -

tions?
A One well completed -~
0 "Well, let's do it this way.
A Ckay .
0 If you'll go to the BTA well in the

north half of Section 2, What is the proration unit for that

well?

A The north half,

0 \ All right, sir, the well's at a standard
location?

A Yes, sir.

0. All right, let's go down to Section 11,

with regards to the drilling well in Section 11, what's the
proration unit for that well? |

A The north half,

1) Okay. There is no well in the south

haif of 117




2 | A That is correct.

3 0. All right. 1In 12 we have your proposed

4 location in thé south half and then there is no well in the

S | north half of 12, |

6 A, That is correct.

7 Q. All right, sir, would you identéfyvfor

8 | us, then, going southward, any wells that would be unorthodox?.

9 A Only the wells in Section 22 appear to
v

10 | be unorthodox. The well, Estoril Curry Federal, in the
11 | northeast of the southeast, which has been completed as a gas

12 well, and the well attempting completion in the northeast of

% _ t . 13 | the northeast of Section 22, Estoril Curry State.

4 MR. NUTTER: Those have the south half

15 and the north half, respectively, dedicated to them?

16 ' A Yes, sir, I believe that's correct.

17 o i All xright., -In Section 13 the Amoco
18 test in the south half, is that a south half proration unit?
19 o A " Yes, it is, as is the well in 24, ﬁhe _ ’ }
20 abandoned producer in the south half of 24, with a sou’nh ‘half |
21 » unit, |
22 0 All right. 1Is it fair to characterize

23 from Exhibits Two and Three that as you generally move to the

24 eastern side of your proration unit, that you thereby increase

25 the risk of an uneconomic well because you're moving down
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“able in the area, utilizing a gamma ray cutoff of 75 percent

‘about 40 percent.

21
structure?
A. This is my interpretation.
0 Ali right,
A Yes, sir.
g : ‘Let's go to Exhibit Number Four. "HiT

Neff, I've given you what I've marked as Exhibit Number Foug;h
whiCh is identified as a net pay Isbpach map of the Lower Morreg
zone. Did you prepare this map?

a - Yes, sir, I did.

0 Would you describe generally how you
prepared the map?

a The data was taken from well logs avail-

and;a porosity cutoff of 8 percént’and Water saturation of

Q : Give me your parameters again.

A Gamma ray cutoff of 75 percent,

0. Okay.

A And a net porosity cutoff of 8 percent.
0 Okay . 4

A ' What else?

0 Water saturation.

A, Water saturation was about 40 percent;

very difficult to determine a cutoff in here as many of the

374
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wells made gas and water while seeming to look like they sh@uld
hé&ﬁ produced gas alone,

| 0. How did you develop those parameters as
a basis to determine the net pay Isopach map?

A These are obtained from experience in
mapping throughout Lea and Eddy Counties, New Mexico, Morfow -
Morrowrwells. - o |

0 Are those percentagesvconsistently used
by other geologists in mapping the Morrow zone?

A I think many of them do, yes.

0 All right, proceed and tell me specifi-
cally what . the Isoﬁach tells you.

. All right, This -- this is just the
northward projection of what I believe to be a Lower Morrow
channel trend, which moves to the south énd even crosses over
into the Bell ILeke Field, but it's -- it's a very narrow
channel and is strictly determined by ‘generally to the north-
west it becomes éhaie, where you have a fairly thick sand in
the channel, and generally to the south and east the channel
is still present but it is -~ it begomes water-bearing.

Nowx there is not a strict structural
datum at which it does become water-bearing, however., It
tends to cross structural lines; no water:level, as ‘such.

0 How does the productivity of the Natomas
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well in the south half of 14, which you show as having 22 feet
of net pay, compare to the well in'Section 23, that's identi-
fied, I believe, as having 40 feet of net pay?

A, Yes, sir. They are comparable wells.

‘They're very comparablé, and the reservoir has —-- apparently

"has tremendous deliverability, and the increase in net pay,

well, they're producihg near capacity, I believe, anyway.

‘But from producticn statigtics T think _you can only determine

that they're fairly‘comparabley all right,

0 Is there any correlation between the two
insofag as one has almost twice the ne;yfeet of pay as the |
o*ther?

A Correlate, it appears to be exactly the
same zone,

Q No, I meant with regards to the pro-

ductivity. 1Is the well in 23 twice as productive as the well

in 22?
A I can't ~-
G Or 147
A, I can't say that for sure, no.
0 All right. Al right, let mé go to the

40-foot Isopach contour line that is identified in the south

half of Section 12. How did you determine that ther= was

' approximately that number of feet of the Morrow present there?

N\
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" well located in the northwest corner of the proration unit

is ths”cptimumvlocatibn in which to drill a test of the

24

A | This is simply a geological projection.
Again, Irhatertordrawiqn wglls to the sputh,{but there the
trend does move up this way and 40 is essentially a maximum
number'in the zone and I've projected geologically along what
I believe to be the strike of the channel the 40-foot contour.

0. ’All right. What's the purpose of the
map, Mr. Neff? - |

A Basically it is to show that the optimum
net pay thickness encountered in Seétion 12 will be at the

proposed drillsite.

0. ‘This mapping technigque is done for the
purposes of the well iocation?

A Yes, sir.

0 | 'All right, may we use this map for any -
other purpose with regard to determining the actual number
of éroductive acres that may ox may not be present in any of
the proration units? |

A, | ?I don't see how we can until we have --
actually have a well'éown and can do éome reservoir tests.

0. ‘Is it fair to conclude that the ultimatd

conclusion from the map is that it simply indicates that a

Morrow zone?
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Q This is not then a map showing us abso-
lutes? |

A No, sir,

0. It's a question of identifying risk with

and I donat feel like it's potentially productive.

B R 88

25

A That is correct,

0. | Ail right.“is it fair to conclude from
the exhibi#,that if we moved into the east half of the proratio
unit for Section‘l?'that Qé would not encounter more production

A Dealing with this reservoir it's very,
veéry possible thétlthe chaﬁnélvmay ﬁbt be as I have it pre-
dictéd here, and that it may lie -~ in fact it céuld lie totalll

on the east part.

regards to well lééation, as I4underStand it.
A, .~ That is correct.
wr7g)  All'right. All right, sir, I'd like to
direct your atteﬁéion to what I've marked as Exhibit Number
Five, which is identified as a net pay Isopach wap of the

Upper Atoka zone.

Have you mapped the Lower Atcka zone?
A. : I have not. I have locked at it in the
wells and deemed ouir -~ the risk on our -- on the Knox acreage

to be too high tO‘éven map it. It's a very, very thin zone

=3

o~

90 . The primary objectives, then, of a well

- I
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" we've been talking about generally with regards to these

26
located here are the Morrow and then this Upper Atoka zone?
A .~ Yes, sir,

0 © All right, sir, would you tell us gener-

A. ~ This nét pay Isopach was prepared -- this
different type of reservoir. This is a carbonate reser-
voir and it apparently is a fairly erratic reef. So I used
a 5 percent porosity cutoff in mapping -- in counting my net
pay for this particular map.

Q‘_ The well control are the same wells

exhibits?

A, Yes, sir, the same wells were ‘used.

0 We find the Upper Atoka zone 1s identi-
fied by the center well symbol here oﬁ the‘legénd? ;

A ’ That isﬁcorfect,.upper 1éft —— well --

0. Shows a clock shaded‘from 12:%0 ofclock
to 4:00 o'clock ==

. | Right.

) -~ in dark? All right, In'ﬁhe south
half of 14.there appears to be the same well wé‘ve?talked

about that had the Lower Atoka production.

A, That is the Lower Atoka.

e 0 Yes, sir.

4\
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A The Upper Atoka zone was absent, shaled
out in that well.
0. | B Okay. With regards to the Amoco test

in the south half of 13, did that well test €ither the Upper
or Lower Atoka?>

A | Not to my knowledge.’

o Coing north, then, to Section 2, there's.
the BTA well. That well appears to be productive in the Upper

Atoka.

A That's correct. The Upper Atoka is
present there and it appears to be a guite good well, recently
completed.

¢ % % oOkay. With regards to the well in the
north half of 11, this was the drilling well?

A That is cbrrect. ,

o : Is -- do-you have any knowledge or

to be productive from the Atoka?

A ' Apparently it is right on trend and it
should be produ¢£ive in the ﬁpper Atoka reef compiex.

0 | All right. Again we're in én area where
there is very few wells from which you can establish control
for your Isopach is that not true?

A That's correct, and the geologic risk
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in the squth half of Sgction 12 is =-- is rather high, needless
to say.
1) What has caused you to draw the Isopach

contour, specifically with regards to how it crosses through
the south half of 12?2
A I followed,‘generallyufcllcweditue

structural contour as a guide, because I had no other --

nothing else I could use, and hopefully, that structural pull

out there would conform to the stratigraphy and the carbonate
gas-bearing unit would he there.

0 Is that a fair geological judgment on
your part, based upon the compariSon of the structure and the
Isopach in the other wells?

A Yes, sir, it 1Is.

0 Is there ahything elsé you'd like to
téll us about Exhibit Number Five, Mr. Neff?

A . No, sir.

0 All right, sir, let's go to Exhibit
Number Six.

All right, sir, would you ideatify
Exhibit Number Six for us?

A Yes, sir, this is a structural cross

section utilizing almost the only two wells that I could

legally obtain copies of the logs on, and I'm showing the
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with the two wells 1320 feet apart, and showing a total ab-

do produce out of the Lower Atoka; and also the :apid changei

29
projection between those two wells in 14 to the Knox proposed
drillsite.

It has been a little difficult to obtain

data in this area and Amoco has not released their log in 13,
nor BTA in Section 2, nor Estoril in their wells in 22 and
15, and I have been able to look at those in the offices of
part owners in some of these wells, and so I do have thé
data, but have not been able to acquire copies of those logs,

0 The purpose of the exhibit is simply tb
demonstrate to the Examiner the available copies of portions

of the logs »-

‘5‘7; ~~ for the Atoka and the Morrow?

S .
:/? ﬁ 'A ‘\%}I ‘ :
TR GO “‘That is correct, and this is representing

e
F 5§\t \\},N“_
the thrégim;gj

i

fpay zones in the area and that are prospectlve
a* the Kaox d'hl131te.
Actually, it pretty well demonstrates

the erratic natur ' of these reservoirs because we're dealing

sence of the gas productive Atoka, Upper Atcka; showing an

erratic development of the Lower Atoka; both:wells of which

in the channel of the Lower Morrow.

0. Could you give us an approximation of
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‘what the proposed well wili 'cost as a dry hole?
A - Approximately 323000,000.
0. Would you recomménd drilling‘in the
south half qf Section 12 at a standard location? |
A No, sir, I cannot recbmmend that. A

~I've presented, I beiieve the proposed drillsite is ~~ has

the least risk in a high risk area.

pad egperience in the area, dealing with these kind of reser-~
voirs, I think is shown just immediétely soﬁth there in Sec-
tion 13 in the Amoco well, which to my knowledge, will pro-
bably be plugged. Now that was drilled at a standard 1ocation1
The Natomas well at the same standard
location in the south half of 24, also had no economical
reservoirs tc produce there, and those are on a straight{iine
with the standard lpcation in Section 12, and that's pretty

scarey to start with, plus with the geologic evidence that

0. Do you have an opinion, Mr. Neff, as
to whether or not the proposed location ought to be penalized
becaﬁse it is unorthodox?

A : I would think certainly not penalized;"

0 What reasons do you have for readhing
that opinion?

A. Well, although my geology shows a trend,

several trends, that appear to show the Amoco acreage nearby
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in the south half of Section 12 to be within the same geclogic
feature, those maps were prepared just for our own use to
détermine the risk, and are not -~ we're not going to know

until we get a well down and do some detail testing just what

acreage is productive, to start with.

- :0. : Well,. let me ack you this, Mr. Neff
A Okay, yeah.
0. In your opinion will a well at this

‘proposed location‘without penalty violate the correlative

rigHts of Amoco in Section 11?
MR. MOTE: Objection. That calls for
a conclusion on the part of the witness.

MR. KELLAHIN: I believe Mr. Neff is

‘quélified to determine whether or not in his opinion as a

geologist it would impair Amoco's correlative rights with

regards to the south half of :Section 11, and I think it's an
appropriate guestion.

MR, NUTTER: I think he can give an
opinion as to whether or not it will violate theif correlative
ri§h£s.

| 0 Do you have such an opinion, Mr. Neff?
B With the data we have at hand, I could
see no way'tﬁat it should. We really don't have good data

to ‘'say at this point. Geologically located wells really don't

N\
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dictate what réservoir conditions are going to be encountered,
And the Amoco acreage Qery well may not be productive, We
don't have a welli on the Amoco acreage.

No, sir, I don't think it's going to
violate their rights.
0. - In your opinion, Mr. Neff, is there any
way to establish“what, if any, drainage will occur from the

Amoco acreage by a Knox well located as you propose?

A Not at this time, no, sir.

Q Were Exhibiis One through Six prepared
by you? ‘

A Yes,zsir, they vere,

0 'And in your opinion will appréval of

this application bé in the best intérésts of conservation,
the prevention of waste, and the protection of correlative
rights?
A. Yes, sir.

MR. XKELLAHIN: I move the introduction
of Exhibits One through Six.

MR. NUTTER: Exhibits One through Six
will be admitted in,evidence.

Mr, Mote, I presume you're going to
have some questions of Mr. Neff.

MR. MOTE: Yes, sir.
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until after lunch?

33
MR. NUTTER: 1It's seven minutes or six

Would you rather defer those questions

MR. MOTE: Yes, sir.

MR. NUTTER: Okay, we'll recess the

hearing, then, until 1:30.

order, please.

of this witness?

BY MR. MOTE:

0

(Thereupon the noon recess was

taken.)

MR. NUTTER: The hearing will come to

Mr. Mote, did you have any questions

MR, MOTE: Yes, sir.

CROSS EXAMINATION

Mr. Neff, I believe you testified you're

a consulting geologist?

A,
0.
Where is your office?

A,

Yes, sir.

And where is your business operated?

Midland, Texas, in the Blanks Building.

7"—_—_“————‘—"
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Q | _All right. When were you hired by Knox
- for- the work that you've done in this case? A
A _ I've done consulting off and on. It's

just been sporad;c. I'm not on a permanent retainer with
them; just one jbb or another.

Q@ .. .  When Adid.you.prépare thede evhibits?

A These are modifications of my earliexr
prospecting maps. fhe other maps were done a year or SO ago
and these, it waé about three or fouf days ago these were
finalized.

0. I see. These afé nétvthe'maps that you
had prepared when this hearing was set foxr --

A ; These were --

0 i ~- hearing'on‘April 22nd? Are these

the same maps Or .-~-

A These are essentially the same maps.
I just cut off tﬁe rest of the pcol, which I didn't think was

germane to this, ‘and got it dbwn to this area that we are

interested in here.

¥

Q. - * 6id you chkange aﬁy of your interpreta-
tions in the areé -

A ‘% ﬁo, sir; I didn't. The basic interpre-
tation is identiéal.

0. i All right, sir, let's go to your Exhibi {

e o~ I A I CHN A
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Number One. Do you have that in front of you?
A Yes. Okay.
0. I believe you stated con direct examina-

tion that the proposed well is unorthodox where you're asking
for it to be located as to the éouth half dedicated area, but
as to the west half it would’ be an drthodox location.

A. That's correct.,

¢ - - All right, would it also be an orthodox
location for a 160-acre dedicated area? |

A, I'm not certain,

0. Well,‘would you téke my word for it,
subject to check,wthat it is an orthodox location for 160-
acre spacing unit?

A . Yes, it is. That‘s right.

Q. All right. I believe you stated that
the only leases that you had were in the south half of Section
12 and you had'none in the north half and that's why you used.
ﬁhe south half as the dedicated area rxather thén the west
half, is that correct?

A, That's almost correct. Actually, Knox
Industries has -- they don't have 1/8th of the north half.
They have a portion of the north half that's less than 1/8th

in leasehold.

0. How about in the west half?
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A; In the west half it is ~- I feel -~ I'm
not positive. I think it's less than 1/16th,
- 0. In the north half of the west half?
A Yes, si;!
Q It would be the northwest quarter, in
other words?
‘A Yes,. sir,
0. But do they have nearly all in the
south half of Section 12?

A Yes, sir, they have leasehold for their
own account or trades made with the professional mineral owners

in there.

Q Did you attempt to obtain a farmout from
the owners of leases in the west half of Section 12?

A ‘Yes, sir.

Q | A' 2nd how long did you try to get those

leases, to get farmout in that area?

. Since -~ since last April. 1It's been
‘a year.
0. And you were unsuccessful?
o A . Yes, sir.
//”‘”ﬂ—’ Q0 . I believe you stated in your direct

examination that also the reason why you wanted the south

half instead of in the west half of Section 12 is because it
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vas closer to existing production. Did you, did you make
thatrstatement?

A ‘ Yes, sir, I did.

0 Did you consider the BTA Antelope Ridge

- 8006 JVD Well?

a, That -- yes, that well is newly com~
pleted, as you're aware, and this prospect has been working
for a year. The well was really not -- had nothing to do with
settind this project up with this particular 1ocation‘in mind.

But I agree it appears to be almecst the

same distance.

0. And it's completed in the Pennsylvanian,

too, just like ~--
A, Yes,

0. -~ the other wells you mentioned down

<

to the southwest, is it not?
A That's correct.

o All right, go to your second exhibit,

‘please,

Do you have any control at all north
of the‘séuth half of Sections 13, 14, and 15 for youf intexr-

pretatioﬁ?

A Né, sir, other than the BTA well where

the zone was absent.
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0. So you could have gone due north and
south with those lines or even leaned them to the west and
been just as accurate, if you had no control, couldn't you?
A Right., These contours are just projected
on my best geology trend application.

It . is a projection; no well control for

several miles to the north and east.

) North of this south half of Section 13,
14, and 15?

A That's right.

0 Why didn't you usé that BTA Antelope

Well in your structural interpretation?
A The zone is not present in that well.

0 Well, the Pennsylvanian is present,

A . Yes, sir.
0. Isn't there a very good marker right on

the top of the PennSylvanian you could have used in oxrder to

‘be able to more clearly and more accurately draw your structurqg

map?

A I could have projected it. I did submit
in Exhibit Three structure on top of the Atoka zone, which I

think fairly well mirrors this.

) Is the top of the Atoka in the exhibit
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1
2 | you just referred to, is that the same as the top of the
3 Pennsylvanian?
4 A. 1t's near the top of the Pennsylvanian.
S 0. about 30 feet off, or something 1ike
6 | that?
- thwr A No, it's probably 2 couple of hundred
8 | feet off, put it's sepresentative.
9 0. at what subsea depﬁh; if yeu arilled at

10 | the proposedilocation, would you encounter the Morrow?
T would expect. to encointer this Lower

11 A
12 | morrow sand channel at approximately _9g00 feet.
D 13 0 A1l right. and if the Moﬁrow were wét
14 | 5t 9800 feet and pelow, then you would ge¥ a dueter, wouldn't
15 YOu? | |
i6 o A. Yes, sir.
; 3 11 0 At least it would be a wet dusﬁer,
18 A n wet duster. '
19 0. pon't you think‘that onfstructure~maps
e Pennsyl-—

20 | guch as this that the gtrawn OF the upper part of th
2 ~vanian would have peen a better indiéeéor than the Morrow as
22 | o how these 1ines should go north of the south half of

3 sections 13, 14, and 157 where
U A. This is 1 mapped for
— - B -

' 25 \ this Lower MorxrowW strictly on a channél deposit and where it

| e
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40
is absent the contours I really can't project.

So I was just trying to represent the
configuration of the channel itself rather than structure of
ﬁhe entire Pennsylvanian section, because this has no bearing,
since itts absent. over here, on ~- on the £rap over here in
the ‘south half of Section-12:

0. Wﬁen you said "this over here", you're
talking about the BTA Antelope Ridge 8006 JVP Well, or whatever)
it is?

A, Yes, sir, that's correct.

1) But isn't it true that the Moxrrow and
the Atoka and the Strawn all of them are more or less even

throughout this area? They have a more or less uniform depo-

sition?
A The ~-
0 Thicknéég; uniform thicknéss deposition?
A | That's -- that's correct.
0. okay. All right, turn to ybur Exhibit

Now is this the one that you were talkin
about that you have on the top of the Upper Atoka zone maxrker?
This is a litsle bit belsw the top of the Pennsylvanian?

A, Yes, sir.

0. and I believe you've already agreed with

o

LY
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“got there, 8700 foot contour line that's a high just west of

- up through, as the contours show, other separate closures,

41
me that it might have been better to go all the way to the
top of the Pennsylvanian because there's a'real‘good marker .
up at the top of the Pennsylvarian, didn't you agree to that?
A Yes, sir.
0. What control do you have, if any, for

that high just west of the proposed well? 8700 high you've

the proposed well?

A This -- this, as in the others, because
as you're aware there's very little well control to the north-

east, this is projected from the south off of this map, coming

and it's simply a geologic projection.

0. Well, if you Bave no control north of
the south of 13,’14, and 15, it's just pure specslaticn;/
isn't it?

A Well, it's not -~ it's speculacion.

I don't know if you could call it pure, There's --

0, Impure speculation.
A Yes, sir, that's -- that's what it is.
0. '~ All right,

In fact, if you drew a line between the

Amoco State "GA" No. 1 in Section 13 and the BTA No. 1 Ante-

lope Well up there in Section 2, you wouldn't have a bit of

3
y
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control for anything east of that, wuld you?
ﬁ That 1is correct.
Q. What subsea depth would you expect to

encounter the top of the Pennsylvaniah"by'youf proposéd well,
if it's drilled at the proposed location? .

A I could give you a subsea depth for this
top Atoka zone marker, which is-a shale in the middle of the
carbonate pay zone near tHe top 6f the Pennsylvanian, if that .
will be satisfactory.

You asked for a subsea on top of the

Pennsylvanian, I think.

Q. Yes.
A ‘ And I really don't have that data,
0. Okay, if you give it to me on the tcp

of the Upper Atoka zone-marker, would that be of some signifi-
cance structural?
MR. SANFORD: That would be about 300

feet below,

0. All right, give it to me on that --
A, Approximately ~8750.
0. Okay, and I helieve you stated that the

further east you go with this well the more risk you run into,
is that correct?

In other: words, you said that the furthen
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west you ggv;ha;,the more. chances are that;you're going to

get a well that you could precduce, is that correct?

R T feel this is true, YyeS.

%  And,the.fartherreast:you%gofthe Mmore "

prgbabi@igyﬁqf;theifaptvghatgyou;might~ohtain commercial pro-

duction. IR B AR S LTy G,

A e Thqt s..coxrect.

. ,é}“:r;*_g,ﬂ>; .. .All rlght go to your EXhlblt ‘Number

Four. _ Ci e L

Now, isn't it true with this net pay

é isopach map, as well as:tpg'éghgrs-we've.asked:youfabbﬁt, that%_
% ﬁherg's‘ng Qpnrrgl;for;your interpretationvnorth‘of;thé south
% .]ﬁ of Sectlons 13, 14, and 152

;

% s an A . That is. correct. B R EE

% U T So. the- 40-foot sand douqﬁnuthﬁhat“y°“'vez
é §§t ?pgnihq;Ii3ht,Ehxgﬁgh your pxgposédewell;isejustepﬂfe o
%br impure;spegﬁlation, is ‘that correct?y L TERPUE S -

% A trRight,,geologngprojecﬁidn;iI-would:ééﬁlé
lt'* ¢ ; e ::f‘.hf:‘ ROUE |

0 - 5LI’be$ieveAin discussing.tbisvexﬁibit P

éwith your examiner_you:stated.thap,the”well*in 23 and the

zwell in 24 were somewhat different. in sand,ﬁin-netfsands

that were evident 1n those wells, is that correct°

A I think you were talking about, let's

|
i
f:
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- see, the producei ir 14 and 23, is that correct?
| Q. Yes, sir, 1 believe that's the two you
were talking about.
A, Right. One has about half of the net
Pay, according to the way I interpret it.
0. And I\understood you to say that the

amount of sang@ actually makes no difference in pProductivity,

Js that correct?

a I fhink that's -~ I think 1 could prove
that statement, yes, sir,

0 Okay, then if -- if your zero line on -
this" Isopach map is where you say it is, then it would be
just as .easy to get a completion over 1ns1d your zero line,
since the net pay’ of sand ﬁakés no difference, why couldn't
yoﬁ go ahead and put your well somewhere inside that zero
llne and expect- to get a good nroductlve well anywhere?

‘A _ Well I certainly think we could but

I don t believe it would be a prudent risk. Ittg very llkelj

tnat could preoduce over there and it coulg have 40 feet, as
I'm sure you know, but we're trying to risk adjust this thing
éSfclose as we can, with the proposed drillsite.

| Q‘ Another thing about this exhibit, you
wéuldn't be expeeted, according to this exhibit then, to -~

anything east of your zero line, you wouldn't bhe expected to
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45
get any proddction at all, would'you, if'you drilled past on,
say east of that zero line?

" A Hell, that'é ~~ that's not true. As I
think we've pretty well talked about, the Morrow is treacﬁerous
and it's possible that this‘Well that we propose here could
be on the edge, the very, very feather edge of -- of.a Morrow.
proration u;it.

But geologiéally I have depicted it that
way for the hearing.
0. I don't know whether you answered my
question or not.
A Okay, I'm sorry.
0 Would you be able to get production if

you'drilled a well east of this zexro line on your map?

2. . Certainly,

0 You would be able to get production?

A Yes, sir,

0 In the Morraws and the Atoka?

A‘ . Well, there would be considerably more

risk in the Atoka, I feel, than the Morrow.
0 Well, it looks like if you could get
production you would have put your zero line farther on out

so that there would be some production to the ;west,
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If you had -- if you had no Morrow sand
then you would not be able to get production, I guess is the

question I want to ask.

A Yes, sir.

0. You would be able to get production?

A . QOh, I'm SGLCY.

0 If there were no Morrow sand would you

be able to get production?

A That would be very difficult.
0 Okay.
A Right. Could I clarify something? I

think I led you astray a little bit.
Q0 All right, go ahead.
A - The émbco "GA" Well down here has con-

siderable sand.

o But it's wet, isn't it?
A Yes, sir. Okay.
0 All right, go to your Exhibit Number

Five,

o

Now, this net pay Isopach on the Uppeﬁhgaf

Atoka also shows your zero line to be west of the east half
of yourvproposed-drilling unit, does it not?
A, : Yas, sir,

B S So you wouldn't expect there to ke any
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Uppexr Atoka‘sand east of that zero line, would you?
A It is a carbonate reservoir rather than
4 -- than a sandstone, and it is -- I don't know if I stressed

enough, i is a patbh reef type development and it is very

erratic carbonate reef development. ‘
it;s possiblé it;s present over £ﬁere

on the east part of our proration unit, but I don't ~-- there

is no way I can say for sure. This is my best interpretation

here currently.

0 The zero line would show that at least
half and probably 4/5ths of it, the proration unit which

you're asking for the well to be located on, would be just

scenery?
A If that zero line is correct, ves, sir.
0 On both this and the Morrow?
A Yes, sir.
0. This is the same as the other exhibits

in that you have no control north of the south half of 13,
14, and 15, is that correct?

A Yes, sir.

0 So why did you.pull your -~ your Isopacﬂ
lines out to the east when you got around Section 127

A, There's a -- it based primarily on

my structural interpretation. I tried to stay with my

/
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-Sttructural interpretation. Where 1 have the antiel4
"6V§r“iﬁt6”§éétion 12, I followeq that, hoping that the atoka
carbonate rock, reservoir rock, wili be present where the

Structure jig that high, ang that'g the only ‘reason 1 Pulled

it over there.,

withgyour Isopach that you adid with Your contour mnap?
A, This ig 5 risky venture; very difficule,
0 Let's go to your Exhibit Nuniber six.

I believe we discussed awhi le ago that

the relative‘thickness of each of these zones appears ts he

0 That top Upper Atoka Zone --.
A Yes,

0 =~ shown on here, the top of the Pennr-




-
.

s

10
1
12
13
4
15

17
18

19

21
2

2

8

49
sylvanian is about 300 foot abb&é there?
A Yes, sir, 200 to 300,
Q All right. 1In discussing this exhibit,

" as I remember, you mentioned the fact that the Amoco State

"GA" No. 1 in Section 13, that the Natomas North American
State 24 Com in Section 24, and the Superior State "R" No. 1
in Section 25 were all at crthodox locations, and that would
probably be the same iocation that you‘d-have to have an
orthodox location in Section 12, did you not?

A - I did not mehtibn the Superior well,
I don't believe, but wés it driilled on an orthodox locati@n?’
I'm sorry, I den't have it on my map.

0. Well, I understood you to séy that, is

what I'm asking.

A if T did; I don't remember saying that.

T

~ SIUIN

0. x lg"Aﬁd i believe you further stated that

211s came in in the

you would fear thatyéinCe both of thos
water, aij remember your tesfimony, th;; é‘well drilled --
if you irojected that on up north into Section 12, that a
well drilled at the same location as those wells in Section
12 wuld probably be wet also.

| Is that what you stated?

A 1'11 have to beg off, I'm not positive
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'”fhat's what I said,

A Okay, we'q better hear it then.

MR. MOTE: 1'g like to ask the reporter,

if she would, to play this for the witness,

(Thereupon the reborter played
back the requested question and

ansver, as follows:)

a standard locaticn?
ANSWER: (By Mr. Neff) vNo, sir, I cannot
recomﬁénd that, A bag experience in the
area, dealing with_these kind of reser-
voirs, I think je shown just immediately
South there in Section 13 ip the Amocn
well, which‘to my knowledge, will pProbably
‘be pluggéd. Now that was drilled at a
standargd location. e

The Natoméé well at the same

standarg location in the gouth half of

24, also had no economical reservoirs
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to produce there, and those are on a

straight line with the standard location

in Section 12, and that's pretty scarey

to start with,»plus with the”gedlogic

evidence that I've;presented, ijbelieve a
the_prOposed drillsite is -- has: the

least risk in a high risk area.
(End of requested playback.)
0. Now that you've heard the testimony-that

you gave this morning concerning this, am I more or less

correct in my statement that youitestified that a well drilled

"at a regular location would probably come in wet like the

wells did in Sections 13 and 24?

A . I never mentioned«an&tﬁing about wet
in that statement, and I don't believe that is going to be
necessarily the case.

In testing fhese wells%in 13 and 24,
they have been found to be in some cases wétér—bearing in some
of the zones, but several of the field pays have been absent
by reservoir failure due to facies change £r0m carbonate
reservoir quality rock to a shale or to a tiéht limestone,

In fact, that's the case in, I think,

N\
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two of the three zones. Thé Lowver Morrow might just be water-
bearing in the east part of Section 12. The other two poten-
tial pay zones may or may not develop, and whether or not
they're water-bearing is very, very unlikely.
0 So what you're telling me, then, is you

might get a completion in the Atoka but not in the Morrow

because it is water-bearing?

A ~ From the data we have right now and the-
way I made my geologic projection, that's -~ that is the case.
Probably the gast part will appear 1like the Amoco "GA' and
the Natomas well. o

But that is only one -- one sand in the
Lower Morrow. Again, we have a shot at other potential Lower

Morrow zones in the east part if we were inclined to drill

over there,

0 - Allfright; but as far as the Lower Morroy
is concerned, at least one half and prbbably rore, a little
bit more than one half is just scenery as far as the Morrow:

is concerned?

A Of just one Lower Morrow zone, yes, €ir,

the main channel -

Q. Go ahead.
A I'm -~ I'm through.
0. What will it cost for a producer at this

-
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proposed location?
A I understand the number is 2-1/2 million
dollars,
0 | Do you expect to encounter enough ré—

coverable hydrocarbons to pay out the cost of drilling and

A Yes, sir.
Q At this proposed location?
A. Yes, sir.
Y
0. How many acres will the proposed well
drain?
A I'm not a reservoir engineer. I can't

‘say. 3ﬁé‘doﬁ't, like you said, we don't have any control for

boundaries on it, either.

o YO@‘revmore or lesé generally féﬁiiiai
wifh‘a'draiﬁage‘area bcdurs, éfeﬁyou not;, arouné a well?
Isn't it usually in the form of a circle or somewhat like a
circle, maybe elliptickl,»or whatever, but doesn't it radiate
ont, radiate out fromvfhe wellbore, a drainage area?

A. , ‘It does radiate out from a wéllbore,
but in what manner, I £hink, varies considerably with these

erratic reservoirs, Some very linear patterns, I'm sure, are

prevalent.

N

ey
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0 Tt doesn't necessarilyAstOp at the lease
line, does it?
A. No, sir.
0. and it's not going to drain just 660
feet and then stop at the Amoco lease line, is it?
A : 1 don't know the ansver to that.

o o But you pretty well know the answerxr to
jt, don't ydu? |
B, No. No, sir, I'm not sure.

MR. MOTE: Pass the witness.

MR, NUTTER: Are there any further ques—
tions of this witness? He may be excuséd?"

Mr. Mote, I think you éaid you had a
witness?

MR. MOTE: Yes.

‘MR. NUTTER: Do you have,any~further
witnesses, Mr.'Kellahin?

MR. KELLAHIN: No, sir.

WILLIAM CASEY SANFORD
being calléd as a witness and being duly sworn ‘upon his oath,

testified as follows, to-wit:
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DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. MQTE=, |

0. Please state your name, by whom employed,
and in what capacity énd location.

A My name is Casey Sanford. I'm a geoiogis
employed by Amoco Production Cgmpanyrén Houston..
N - "Q Have you preVioﬁsly testified;before the -
Division?

A Yes, sir.

0. And your qualifications as an expert

in the field of geology are a matter Qf record, are they not?

A, They are,

0. Please get out your first exﬁibit, or
Exhibit Number One. I believe this is a structure mép'on top
of the Penn, is it not?

A, : Yes, sir, it is.

0. And is that the same as you call the
structurekmap~on the Strawn? ffs that fhe same =s top of the
Penn? |

A - That is correct.

0. All right, what is the arrow on the map?

What does that indicate?

A That arrow indicates the proposed locatio
proposed unorthodox locat:ion that Knoy drilling company has




¥ 2 proposed in the southern half of Section 12.
3 QA ‘ All right. Now, for these contour lines
‘ti%,.,,t” o 4 that you show up an‘down,>more or less from‘nqpphwgpd_gouth
] ' 5 | o the map, do you have much control for these, for the con-
;42 6 1 tour lines?
- A Yes, sir, there are over twenty wells
| 8. og this map that were used in constructing the map. We used
0 the Strawn level beéauée the StréWnris the best refiecter and
10 does show the best structu;al representation of the structure
11 as far as the Pennsylvanian goes in this area.
1 Q And how do you determine the eastern
- '13 productive limits of this field?
i 14 A ; Okay. Thefe are three weils which have

g5 | been drilled in this area that have proven the Atoka and

16 Morrow to bé?nOnprbductive and also to be water-productive.
S ‘ Now the first well which was drilled
xr o R B o

"18 was the‘Supérior State "R No. 1, which is located in the

south half of Section 25. That well was drilled in 1976,

20 It did test the Morrow-with slight gas shows; did recover

21 quite a bit of water.

22 - » ; They also pérforated the Atoka and made
f o 23 quite a bit éf water, a1505

| The next well to be drilled was the

Natomas Staté 24 Com No. 1 in the south half of Section 24,
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They perforated the Morrow in 1980 and it flowed water at a

rate of 235 barrelsjdf water per day,

They perforatéd tiic Atcka and it flowed

Late in 1980, and also this year, Amoco

drilled their Amoco étate "GA" No., 1, testing the Morrow this

year. ;&héy §6t"it to fiow gas at a rate of 250 Mcf gas per

day and it did recover consideréble amounts of water. The
Amoco State "GA" is structurally higher than the Natomas well,
which is also structurally higher than the Superior State "R"
Com. Therefor, we believe that any well that is structurally
lower in the Atoka and the Morrow than the Amoco State "GA"
woﬁld probably encounter wet Pennsylvanian sand and othef
reservoirs, |

MR. NUTTER: What was the result of the
dfiliihg'of the Aﬁoco well‘theré, did you say?

A Yes, sir. We finally got that well to
flow at a rate of 250 Mcf gas per day, which proved to be
uneconOmic with the amount of water that we were recovering,
also.

MR, NUTTER: Now that was from what
formation?

R From the Morrow, yes, sir, The Atoka

‘was, as Mr. Neff menticned, untested in that well.
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MR. KELLAHIN: This is the well in
Section 13?
- ’ A Yes, sir;

Now what we believe, based on the struc-
ture map, based on the negative 8606 foof contour line, that
any well which is,drilléd to the east of that loqationﬂglong

thé eastern flanks of this Antelope Ridge structure, would
MR, NUTTER: Now why wasn't the Atoka
A, There was no porosity. There was no _—

‘MR. NUTTER: It didn't look good enough

to evenftest it?

2. - Right, did not look good enough to even
test.
Q : What would that be when you encountered -

the Morrow, what subsea depﬁﬂ would that be?

A, The subsea depth on that would be 90 --
theltop of - the ﬁorfow in the Amoco State “GA" would be neg@tivé
9756 for the top of the Middle Morrow formation.

0. VSo anything below that could be expected
to be Watefvproducing; is that correct?

A ‘ Yes, sir, .that is correct.

0 _ Have you, using this contour nap that
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R “ 2 | you have in front of you, have you determined the amount, the
:\f SR R 1 imum amount of ‘productiv -res in thc south half of Sec~ -
tion 1Z that WOpld be attributable to the proposed welli?

A Yes, sir. Based on this structural
contour map,'and using a planimeter, we have estimated the
_net_acreage which could possibly be productive in the south
half of Section'12, to be something less than 72 acres.

0 All right, Do you have any recommenda-

10 | tions concerning the proposed location should the Commission

11 see fit to grant the relief requested?

S S R P
o ® ~3 - h

1: A Yes,‘sir; Ve recommend that if the

. 13 proposed unorthodox 1ocation‘is?granted, that the well should
14 be assigned an allowable limitation factor based on a l60-acre

15 spaced location, which 1imité£ion féctbr should be applied

16 ] .

E-5 §- 2= 5 =

ainst tFe well's ability to produce into the pipeline,fas ' ;
17 | Jetermined by the periodié well tests;

18 Now this was the order of the Division
19 in Case Number 6930, Order K-6415, concerning‘the Empire

20 South Deep Unit, by order dated August 5th, 1980, which was

2l | 5 similar situation.

22 : 0. What you're sayfng is that since less

than -- it appears that less than 160 acres is productive,

23
24 even under the best of circumstances, according to your inter

pretation, that they shouldnit receive more than 160 acres

S
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allowable, is that correct?
A That is correct, because their location
would be a legal location for a i60~acré gas weli; of which

the Morrow is not, of course,

MR. MOTE: That concludes the testimony. !

I have prepared for introduction into evidence Exhibit Numbér

Two, which is a copy of the order of the Division which was
referred to in his recommendations, and at this time I'd like

+o offer both Amoco Exhibits Number One and Two into evidence.

MR. NUTTER; AmOCO Exhibits One and Two
will be admitted in evidence,

MR. KELLAHIN: ?or the record, Mr, Nuttel
I'd like to note my objgction to Exhibit Number Two, insofar
as counsel has failed to establish'éssential facts that would
determine that the.factual situation involved today is the
same or similar bf that fact situatién invdlvéd'in;thé pre-
vious case.

We are unable to determine whether or
not we're faced with offset acreager it doesntt have a pro-
ducing well, as ovposed to whatever may have been entered in
this order concerning drainage and what not. I think that's
the kind of problem that needs to be looked at.

MR. NUTTER: Your exception is noted.

MR. MOTE: We tender for Cross examina-

h
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formation that was tested in all three wells to the south,

Therefor, we assume that in the wells in Section 12 below that

is your opinion with regards to the Pennsylvanian structure,

able to you, I assume, the same limited well information that

61
tion.
CROSS EXAMINATION
BY ﬁR.yKELLAHIN: |
0. It's S~A-N-F-0-R-D?
A That's cbrréct. o S
0. Mr. Sanford, your estimation of the

number of productive acres of 72 with regards to the south half
of Section 12, is that limited to the Morrow formation or did |
I misunderstand you?

A That is based on the struciural contour

and limited to all formations because of the fact that every
the Atoka and the Morrow, did prove to be water-productive,

structural contour level would also be wet,
0 l All right, let me see if I understand
your exhibit.

The structural contour you have presenteqd

which would include the Morrow and the Atoka.
A That is correct.

o All right. Mr. Sanford, you had avail-
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Mr. Neff had available to him when he drew his --
~Aco - . No, gir, I had considerably more --
0 ~- structure nap. -
A | -~ information than he did. In fact, we

have our well in Section 13, which was a veryAkey well in the

map.

] 'All right. Let's see if we can isolate |

what the difference::is.
If you'll take the BTA well in the north

half of 12, all right? And if you'll take your well in the

~south half --

A There is no BTA well in the nbrih half
of 12,

Qo Nortﬂ‘half of'12, I have ~- I'm sorry,
the -~ it's 2, All fight. In Section 2, and if you'll take
your well in the south half of Section 13, and draw a straight |
line between those two points, and if you'll tell mie what if
ahy wellg_you used for control that lie north and east of that
line? “

A None whatsoever.

Q. All right, So with regards to the pro-
jection of the potentiai number of productive feet in the
south half of Section 12, you're working with the same disad-

vantage that dMr, Neff had.
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A : With limitations, of course, because\of
the other twe wells
0 : All right. Everyone adnmits, then;wﬁﬁgé

we have an absence of well control to the north and the east
of the prop03ed locatioﬁ. | |

May we not conclude; Mr, Sanford, that
vhat Ybu)havé‘préposed is simply oneVgeologiét'swdpihidﬁ"and
Mr, Neff, as a separate‘geologist, has a different opinion,
using the same data?

A Using somewhat the same data,

0 All xight, in what ways are the data
used by you?différent from that of Mr. Neff?

‘B, I had more data than he did.

EQ , All right. Wﬁat data do you have lying
north andyé?st of this line between the two wells that Mr.
Néff didn;ﬁ-havé?

VEA. ‘ Well, I do have wells that are north of

a line whidh lies in the southern portion of 24, 23, 22, and

21, and also he did have the wells in Sections 14 and 15, but

in cbnstruétiné"his map -~ I'm sorry, the wells in 13, 14,
15, are thé weils that he had. I did have one more well than
he aid.

0 The only well I can identify on your

exhibit tiat 1lies north and east of this line hetween the two

ey
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in ~-.
0. Exhibit Two,.
A, | No, no, I dig not.
0. That was entered as a result of a hearing
in June 25th of 198§?
‘& Right, no, I did not.
g " “Were you working as a‘“;geo‘l‘Ogist for
Amoco at that time?
- A Yes, sir, I was.
0 “Was this area one of your areas of
responsibility at that time?
A Yes, it was.
0 How long have you been employed by
Amoco as a geologist, Mr. Sanford? |
A A year and a half, roughly.
0. — And what is the lengtﬁ of yoﬁr experiencg

in Morrow and Pennsylvanian prdduétion‘in‘southeastern New
Mexico?

A A Year and a half.

0 Would you concur in Mr. Neff's recom-
mendation as with regards to a Qell location in the south half
of 12?n
A : In what way?

Q To test the Atoka and Morraw: formations,
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A At which location?

0. At the proposed unorthodox location for
the south half of 12, That's the subjeét T

B, Could you restate the --

4] Yes, sir.

A, ~- guestion?

Q. Mr. Neff has reached the opinion that

the proposed unorthodox location of Knox Industries is the
optiﬁum location in‘the south half of 12. Would you concur
in that recommendation?
A, I would.

MR. KELLAHIN: I have nothing further.

MR. NUTTER: Are there any further
questions of this witness?

MR. MOTE: 1I'd like to ask one further

question.

CROSS EXAMINATION

' BY MR. MOTE:

SQ You say you concur in the recommendation
You were. -not agreeing. that a well should be drilled at that

location, were you?

A, e That ig correct. I believe that if
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far west as they can put it and that -- I do believe that if
they drain anything in there, as Mr. Neff has indicated on
his map, the entire reservoir lies to the west of their loca-
tion; therefér, our acreage would be under the main part of
the reser&oir, which would be drained by their well.

0 Ydﬁ would anticipate>thét a large por~
tion of fhe reserves that would obtained or recovered by their.
proposed location would be out from underneath Amoco's lease

to the west, would you not?

a. I woulgd say'that the State of New Mexico
has set the Morrow up on a 320-acre spacing unit for the fac£
that they do feel that in average cases the dfaining_h— the
dréinage on an aveérage Morrow well is 320 acres. Therefor,
if you take a 320-acre radius around this well, it will entail

a considerable amount of Amoco's acreage.

MR. MOTE: No further questions.

CROSS EXAMINATION

1- BY MR, NUTTER:

0. Well, Mr., Sanford, now I -don't under-

stand vhat you were recommending with respect to this penalty

that you were talking about and also this Order Number R-6415.

That order found that there were 195

" productive acres in the east half of Section 36 where Amoco
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proposéd to drill a well, and it penalized the well éo 50 per-
cent of its productive capability because it was located at
a l160~acre location.

| Now you mentioned that this was 160-acre

location. and also that there were only 72 acres. Now would

you give this a penalty of 160/320 for the-location and then

penalize it 72/160, because it has -- doesn't have 160 pro-

ductive acres?

A, Can I --
Q Yeah,  please.
A Okay. What we had -~ what we had done

is given Knox drilling company the benefit of‘the“doubﬁ, and
what we are asking for is because the well is a legal location
for 160-acxre spacing unit, which is éxactly half of what a
Morrow unit would be in this area, that we would gd ahead and
ask for a 50 percent allowable,'as was the case.

0 ' And 72 acres doesn't enter into it at
all, then.

A We put that in to show that we felt that
there was much less than that and to give them the benefit of
the doubt. We could triple that and still have -- have 50
percent oi the acreage needed for a proration unit,

Q Ckay.

MR. NUTTER: Are there any further ques-
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tions of the witness?
MR. KELLAHIN: Yes, sir, I want to see

if I understand this.

RECROSS EXAMINATION

"BY. MR. KELLAHIN:‘

0. The penalty is 50 pércént of the 320-
acre’proration unit or 160 acres, is that you're talking
about?

A - That is corxrect.

Q If my recollection is correct on the
previous Amoco order, the one of the June‘8‘hearing, Mr.

Sanford, that was tied into setting some typeVOf allowable,

For this particular case the field in-

volved is not a prorated gas pool?

A I don't believe it is, in fact, I'm
sure that it is not afproratéd gas pobl, |

Q Okay .

'MR. NUTTER: For the record's sake,
the one in this order wasn't either, This is a production
limitation even in a non~prorated pool.

Q Because of the abéenée~df a production
limita£ion as a result of prorationing, I understand frqm

your Exhibit Number Two that a formula was developed by the
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Commission to set the top allowable and thereby have a meéhod
to apply the penalty. 1Is that your hnderstanding? |

A I am not familiar with that.

Q You teétified on your direct examinatian
Mr. Sanford, about some mechanism for setting the allowable.
Now would you tell us again what that was?

A “' Okay. What we would like to do is ask
for half allowable as far as the prOraﬁion unit goes, because
it is a 1l60-acre legal location.

Q. That much I ﬁnderstand. Now haw are
you going to determine what the top éllowable is by which to
apply the penalty?

A Okay, ncw I'm not a -- I'm not sure
exactly what was done during that case.

May we call another witness?

l 0. - My point is, Mr. Sanford, is that you're
not a pefroleum engineer and you don't kﬂow anything about
how to put this penalty together. do vou? |

A I do not. That is correct.

0. And you wouldn't know whether this
penalty was fair or otherwise,-would you?

A That has been determined on other cases|

by the Division and also by other Amoco employees.

huie

Yes, sir, but in cases for which you digq

1)




not appear Or testify or participate.

2
3 A, That's correct.
4 0. So you don't know whether this particular

5 | formula used in a different Amoco case is at all relevant or

6 | applicable to a penalty; if any, that is for this case.

Ty A 'That is correct.
8 : MR. KELLAHIN: Nothing further.
9 MR. MOTE: That's still your recommenda-

10 | tion, is it not?

11 A That's still the recomnendation.,
12 MR. NUTTER: Are there any further
oy 13 cguestions of the witness? He may be excused.

14 | Does anyone have anything further they
1§ | wish to offer in Case Number 72237
15 Any closing statements? Mr. Kellahin,

17 | you may go last.

18 MR. MOTE: Mr. Examiner, I think it's

; 19 | very clear that what's attempting to be done here is to ohtain
20 | a location for a well immediately offsetting an Amoco lease

21 jon which granted Amoco has not yet drilled but it will vezy
22J shortly, commence a well in that area, and fhereby be able to
23 | drain the reserves of Amoco under the lease to the west,

24 | _ The only purpose for going as far west

- ' . . .
25 | as they have done is to drain reserves outside their lease

e ) : o\
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17 | the well should be penalized accordingly and should not be

spaced location, and that it should be tested regularly by
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limits.

We think that the fact that there is no

control for the -~ any of the exhibits shown by Mr. Neff, north

of the south half of 13, 14, and 15, is nqthing ﬁore_than as
far as he even admitted, is nothing more than impure specula-
tiOn..

‘The best control that we have in the
area was shown by our witness, who testified that anything

west, anything east of the 5600 foot contour line shown on

ini&m water and would not be a commercially prpductive well.
So there's only about a maximum, that's

a maximum now, of 71 acres that could be considered to be

productive in Section 12. Since thé 660 requested from lease

lines is an orthodox location for 160 acres, we feel like that
allowéd to produce more than as if it were on a 1l60-acre

some method to test its ability to produce into the pipeline,
and be restricted to 50 percent of that production as a limit~
ation factor.

We would have no objection whatsoever
to some sort of a minimum allowable as is also stated in tﬁét

order in item number sixteen. Whether or not a million a day

D



»

G\mauu

~2

21
22

8

So we would represent that we believye

that a wel} rermitted at the location which the"~ha""reqﬁested

MR. NUTTER: fThank you, Mr. Mote.

Mr. Kellahin?

MR. KELLAHIN: Mp, Fxamifner, we believe
that the applicaticn ought‘to be granted ag reéquested without

penalty,

Amoco would have you believe that this

case is something other than it is. fThis is a far different

case from the king of case where You have an operator

crowding up against g prbducing well and attempting to get

into the same Producing formation.

In this case Amoco has acreage in the J
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south half of 11, which it has not drilled or developed. We
can only speculate as Eo whether it's productive or not.
Any penalty developed or based upon
speculation that Amoco's acreage may or may not be productive,
I believe, will not support’aﬁj kind of test upon. review.

We believe it is appropriate in those cases to apply a penalty

4

where it's clear that the'operator is moving to his advantage

‘against a producing lease. That is not the case here.

We believé by granting this application
for Xnox Industries, Amoco, ifiieft7alohe, has the best of
all possible worlds. Their acreage they believe is being
drained by the Knox well after it is completed, there is
nothing to preclude them from offsetiing at the same location.
They are ﬁot blocked into a situhtiéﬁ where an operator has
already drilled a well at a stanﬁard?iocation and is forced
into a problem by an offset ope?étor%crowding the location.
in tﬁat situation the oéerator, ﬁaviﬁg committed himself to
a producing well, can do nothingielsé.

'Here we do ‘not ‘have that problem.

Amoco is going to have the‘abiliéy to sit back and watch
Knox Industries expend somethingéin excess of two million
dollars to determine whether thié~pariicular pool extends
far eﬁouqh north and east to shof thai any of this acreage

is productive. They can thereby take!that information and use
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it to their advantage.

We believe that that being the case, (%

_that no penalty ought to be awarded.

MR. NUTTER: Thank you, Mr. Kellahin.

Does anyone else have anything to offer

|
~)

We'll take the case under advisement,

(Hearing concluded.)
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MR, NUTTER,

We!

MR, KELLANTN.

I'm Tom Kellahin of c’anta e

One witnegg
10 MR. MOTE: pp, Examiner, yip Clyde Mote, .
11 attorney from Houston, Texas,-appearing on beha1if of Amoco,
12 in association with Atwood ang Malone
. 13 MR, NUTTRER We have a letteyr of appear-
4 ance on yoyr behair from them, My Mote,
15 MR. MorTg, ‘Thank you, g1, And varyy
¥ | have ong witheag, |
17
18 (Witnesses sworn, )
19
‘20 ) -u“ARD NF
21 being cillied as g witness and being duly sworn upon his oatp
testified as follows, to-wit;
23
u DIRECT EXAMINATTON
s 25

BY MR. KELLAnTN. BN

R . - .
i, :
i .
%
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Q Mr. Neff, would you please state your
name and ogcupation?
A Richard Neff. I'm a consulting geologist
Q ‘ Mr. Neff, have vou previously testified
:bgfore}ﬁheroil Conservation Division as a geolagint?
A No, sir,
Q Would you tell the Examiner when and

"Oklahoma in 1961,

Mobil 0il Corporation and worked in RosWellvapd Hobbs with

'Mobil for eight years.
| Roswell and Hobbs, what was vonr srsa af”:esgonsibility?

~in an exploration effort.

where you obtained youwr geological degree?
A Yes. I raeceived a Bachelor's and

Masters degree of science in geology at the University of
0 Subsequent to graduation, Mr. Neff,
where have you been employed as a geologist?
A First out of school I was hired with
Q During vour employment with Mobil in

A virtually all of scutheast New Mexico

0 And did that exoloration effort include

preparing geology for the drilling of Morrow wells?

A Yes, sir.

Q And other Pennsylvanian tests?

it n i e

h e e ey o B




£ -3

e ® N o w

10

11

12
13
14

5 B

6
A Yes, sir.
0 Subsequent to your employhent with Mobil
where was your next smployment as a geologigt?
A I was Exploration Manager for Occidental

Petroleum in Midland, responsible for west Texas and southeast

‘New Mexico.
0 pid that --
A For five years.
o pid that em;idyment with Occidental

also include exploration in the Pennsylvanian formations?

A . Yes, sir.
S In southeastern New Mexico?
| L Yes, sir, it did; v
Q All right, subseQﬁent~to that, what was

your néxt employment?

A . T became independent and have been

working as an independent operator and c¢onsultant for the

T oadk anvtan Voars.

-A S

Q.  And where is vour residence, Mr. Neff?
A Midland Texas.
0 As an independent consultant in geology

do you operate on a continuing basis to provide exploration
‘geology in Pennsylvanian tests in southeastern New Mexico?

A Yas, sir, I do,
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' expert petroleum geologist.

7
e And pursuant to that consultation have

you been empioyed Ly the applicant in this case?

A Yes, sir.
Q And what have you done for the applicant?
A I've prepared several exhibits, maps

and cross sections, in this matter.

0 Are you generally familiar with the
facts and circumstances surrounding the application of Knox
Industries? | |

A Yes, sir.

MR. XELLAHIN: We tender Mr. Weff as an

MR. NUTTER: Mr. Neff is qualified.

0. Mr, Neff, I'd like to direct your atten-
tion first of all to what we've marked as the Applicant's
Exhibit Number One, and have you identify that for me.

A This i3 a lease ownership map in the

subject area, sucsounding shoant two miles.

£i214 involived

Q All right. ~Wnhat is the
in this proposed location?

A Antelope Ridge Field, Morrow and Atoka

Zones.

Q All right. Now in my discussions with

you, you've indicated that this is a potential test for Atoka
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,40§%cre tracts within the South half of Section 12.
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zlocdﬁion be unorthodoxy

‘Standing of the 8paoing and broration rules

Atoka ang a Morrow test?

]

co

a8 well as Morrow --

A Yes, sir,

ol ~=~ gas? All right, What ig Your under-

with regards to

a well located in Seotion 129

A The orthodox -~ ¢nig is an unorthodos

location that we are asking for,

Q Would that be unorthodox for both an

A Yes, sit.

A It would be in one of the center four

A Yes, agir,

0 All right., Noyw if the broration unit

west half proration urit for Section 12, woulg the

No, sir, it would be orthodox.

All right.
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MR, KELLA?%N: 1f the Examiner please,
I know that the advertisement in “his case, and perhaps even
the application, is focused on the Morrdw location.
It's the intent of therqurator, also,
to drill agd test the Atdka; boﬁh £he7Upper and Lower Atoka,
for gas prcduction, and it may be necessary to readvertise '

this case.

0 Tell me a little bit about your under-
standing of Section 12, Mr, Neff, My question is why have
you selected a south half profation unit as opposed to some

other proration unit for Section 12?2

A There are basically two reasons, and I
suppose the primary one is the fact that Knox Industries was
able to acquire leases in thevsouth half, whereas in the
north half of the section they were unabla to do so. They
were already leased. |

‘The geologic risk, we feel, I5 wuch --

wuch better, also, in the south half. Ii's closer to estab-

lished production.

Q Does Knox Industries have any interest

in the north half cf Section 127
A Yes, sir, but it's minimal,
& Okay.

A They were able to acquire a few small
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leases,
-0 All right, With Yegards to the ‘ownar-

ship in the south half of Section 12, has that acreage been

A - Yeg, 515,
113 All right, sir, let's turn to Exh’i/b;.t
Number 7w,
All right, My, Heff, would you teil me

what Exhibit Number Two isg?

The Lower Morrow zone ig unmappablé and

absent inv a well, the welj in Section 2 to the north,

o - All right, just 3 minute,
A, All right,
Q Before you explain in detail, ven prc

PATSC this structure map?

A Yes, sir,

Q All right, Based wpon your kngwledgéjz

nasylvanian geoicgy in this area, My, , does
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of the structure?

11
butor; the other being reservoir failure due to one or another
thing.
Structure is important, ves.
Q - All right, sir. Noy:;n preparing your
contour lines on the structuéerﬁ;p, vould you identify for us

the wells, or well logs, vou examined to dstsrmine the location|

A | The neérest control are the wells in
Section 14, Natomas, in the west half, the Natomas-Suprqn
Federal, and in the east half; BTA 8006 Ridge.
Q All right, just a minute, before you get
too far ahead. |
The Natomas well is located in the

southwect of the section 147

A Yes, sir.

0 : And that well produces from what forma-
tions?

A . It produces from all three pay zones in}
&hs zrsa, Upper Atoka, lower Aﬁdka,’and LcwerkMorrow. Ang I

believe it;s completed as a dual and I believe the two Atokas:
were commingled.
.0 : - AlY right, In terms of the prdductivity

of the Atoka~Morrow wells in this area, Mr. Neff, how does

this well compare to the others?
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A The last time I checked the production
data on the well it was an extremely strong well.
Q Could you give us some indication of
what it produces now?

A I don't have the current data.'“It -

in the initial months of production, in which it paid out very

rapidly, it was delivering 10~millihn~cubic feet of gas per
day with about 500 barrels of condensate.

Q Do you recall approximately when the
Natomas well was completed?

A This has been about a year ago.

0. All right, sir. What other wells did
you use as control wells for drawing thé structure map?

A Well, the BTA well in the southeast
quarter of Section 14, and essentially a 40-acre offset to
the Natomas well. |

o Did that well encounter, or does it
produce from the Morrow formation? |

A It produces from the Lowexr Atoka zone

»dnly. It found the Lower Morrow zone to be gas and water

bearing but uneconomical and the Upper Atoka zone is absent

Q All right. What's the approximate dis-

tance between those two wells?

.
" . '
5t (L et s e e Sl R S | s ey
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1 |isume there is.

fji'%éirow production?

13

A Oh, 1320 feet.

Q All ricght, and despite the close proximiy
of those two wells one: produces from the Morrow and the othér
does not.

A, That's correct.

0 | _ All right, sir. In terms of chronologi-

“cal order, was the BTA well drilled Sefore or after the Natomasg
‘well? |

A, - They were both drilling at about the
same time but the BTAkwell encountered probléms and was con-

plated at a later ~-~ several months later,

0 : All right, sir. 3fhe‘app1ication indi~‘
cates that this isbﬁhé Noftheast Anteloéé Ridge Field. Genef—
ally what acreage aoes that inclﬁdé, do~yoﬁ know, Mr. Neff?

A : I'm not cert§ih‘béééu§étﬁhis is just
‘part of a trend that's continuous. It must be broken into
»ﬁore than one pool. |

Q . All right,

A . Is there an Antelope Ridge Pool? I pre-

o . ALl right, In terms of development

Qdentifying the Morrow trend in this area, where is the known

A The known prolific Moxrow production

I
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“extends -~ this is the northernmost extent of it in the pool

‘other wells in this reservoir.

fThivaower Atoka zone has been called Morrow by some and -~

but that is, in my opinion, correct, sir.

14

in Section -~ in the southwest of 14.

The well in the northwest of Section 23,
immediately south there, prcduces from the zone also. It is
a vexy, very strong.

‘The next producers are on a -- 6n a trend
to the southwest and off of this map. There are about four |

0 All right.
A This prolific Lower Morrow reservoir.

MR. NUTTER: In other words, those two
are the only Morrow wells on this exhibit?

A There is a little guestion of terminology.

' 'All right. Is it fair to characterize,
Mr., Neff,rthe proposed Knox location to be at the far north-
eastern extent of the known Morrow production?

A From known well control, this is correcﬁ

o . .A11 »i

ht  and =~ snd what ia thoe rpue-

\!2

pose so far as structure is concerned of a well location as

you've suggested?

.} A el
""" N 1 W -2 AT &

highest structural point.
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‘A - There is currently a well drilling at’
shallow depth in the northeast quarter of the northwest of
Section 11. \

Q | All right,

MR. NUTTER: Is it projected as a deep
well? |

A Yes, sir.»

MR. NUTTER: ‘How deep is it now?

A I don't havé a current report., I -—- I

might guess, approximately, running their 5000 foot string.
MR. NUTTER: Maybe halfway down.

A | Oh, probably a foﬁrth, sir,

0 All right, with regards, then, to your
gtructure map, generally to the north and east there is an
absence of existing Morrow. tests from which_you can base any
structural control, is tha£ not true? ‘

A v That's correct, the zone is absept.

fod ‘ All right. Basad’upQA the currently

available information to you, Mr. Neff, is the proposed loca-

““““ styuntural infarmation, the optimum location

- e = o= A
TLOIl, DABEU Wi o wews vy -4 o

half of Section 12?7

A . Yes, sir, that's correct.

0 All right, sir, let's go to Exhibit
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as Exhibit Number Three, which is » structure map on the top

17
Number Three,
MR, NUTTER: While you're on Exhibit
Number Two, Mr, Neff, this Amoeo well down 1in Section 13, you
said that it's been going on for some nine months, or something

Are they still working on the wellp

A The last report I've had, they've eval.

udated all,ther~~~the”thfee”pay'zohes Ehatiﬁfoduce in the fielqd,
and they're attempting completion in a shallower zone.

MR. NUTTER: fThe Morrow, you said was

gas and water bearing,

A Yes, sir,

o MR. NUTTER: 1Too much water for the
amount of gas, though,

&. Right, and apparently'the Atoka zones
were -- were tight.

Q. Mr. Neff, I hang you what I have marked

Upber Atoka zone marker. Is that what You have as Exhibit
Three? 7 ‘ s e e
| A That's corzset, -
0. All right, sir, would you generally
identify for us the information~contained on this exhibit?
A, Yes. sir. It's a étructural contour

map with 100 foot cohtour intervals,vtaking‘into account all

-~

. -_ (3 -
[
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S @S structure play;hlth Yegards to
17;' érillingvproduqtive Atoka wellg? |

1?;‘ A It has Probably less than 50 Perxrcent
19» ‘§nfluence.

L ol g e

i ib:é&iémiaéatio

1l1s, It

Exhibit Three that von

r Exhibi¢ Nﬁmbep Two?

a ' That'sVCOrrect;

43 And what conclusions,

¥each with regards to an Atoka test 1

N the south hayg of
_Section 127

A8 in the Morrow,

we fgel fairly certain
that the best pogsible location is that

L4~it‘i§'vef?['vériierratic, Very patchy, comas a. -

n again,
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So stratigraphy hag -- and reservoiy
failure, has much more to do with entrapment than structure

in the Atoka.

Q All right, Now, while Wwe have both the

vExhibits Two and Three in front of you, Mr, Neff, would vyou

identify for us any wells shown on - your plat that would be at

| unorthodox location for either the Atoka or the Morrow forma-.

tionsg?
A, One well complieted --
1Y - Well, let's don£:~this way.
A Okay.
‘Q‘ If you'll go to the,BTA well in the

north half of Section 2. What is the proration unit for that

well?

A - The north half,

'] ) : All right, sir, the well's at a standard
locgtion?

A Yes, sir.

Q All right, let's go down to Section 11

22 -‘-, raiQqq

with regards to the drilling well in Section 11, what's the

proration unit for that well?

A The north half,

Q Okay. There is no well in the south
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A That is correzt,

0 All right. 1In 12 we have your proposed
location in the south half and then there is no well in the
north half eof 12.

' A | - That is correct.

Q All righﬁ, sir, would ysu identify for
ué, then, goingrsouthwérd, any wells tha£ would‘be unorthodox? -

A Oonly thé wells in Section 22 appear to
be unorthodox. The well, Estoril Curry Federal, in the
northeast of the southeast, which has been completed as a gas
well, and the well atﬁempting completion in'éhe northeast of
the northeast of Section 22, Estoril Curxy State;

MR. NUTTER: Those have the south half
and the north half, fespeqrjxely, dédicated to them?

A : Yés, sir, ¥ believe that's correct.

o lAll right. 1In Seqﬁién 13 the Amoco
test inlﬁhe south‘half,;is that a south half proration unit?

A Yeg, it is, as is thé well in 24, the

, Wit a south half

Ble

abandoned producer in:tﬁé,sgath»ﬁalf 58 2
unit |

0. ?Ali right. Is it fair to characterize
from Exhibits Two and Three théé as you generally move to the
eastern side of your proration ﬁnit, that you thereby increase

the risk of an uneconomic well because you're moving down

-
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| 2 stiucture? 777777
3» A This is my interpretation;‘ ?
4 o All right.
5 A, Yes, sir.
6 0. Let's go to Exhibit Number Four. Mr,
7 Neff, I've given you what I've marked as Exhibit Number Féur,
g 'wﬁiéh is identified as a net pay Isopach map of the Lower Morrdw
9» ,=one;r Did you prepare this map?
10 " A Yes, sir, I did..
1 Q. Would you describe generally how you
1 prepared the map?
f:; . B A _ The data was taken from well logs avall-
, 14 able in the area, utilizing a gamma ray cutoff of 75 percent

s and a porosity'éﬁibff‘bf & percent and water saturation of

16 about 40 peréent.

17 | ‘Q ' Give me your parameters again.

1? VA Gamma ray cutoff of 75 percent.

'19; Q Okay.

20 A .’And a net porosity cutoff of é percent.

@€ o Okay.

2 A What else?

23 0 Water saturation.

24 A Water saturation was about 40 percent;
25 very difficult to detexrmine a cutoff in here as rany of the
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Morrow wells,

‘cally what the Isopach tells you,
northward projection of what T believe to be a Lower Morrvov,

jinto the Bell Lake Field, but it's - it's a very narrow

the channel, and generally to the south ang east the channel

22
wells made gas and water while seeming to look like they should
have produceg gas alona. | | |

0. How did you develop those parameters as

a basis to determine the net pay Isopach map?

A Thase are obtained from experience in

mapping throughout ILea and 2ady Counties, New Mexico, Morrow -~
¢ Are those percentagesg consistently useqd
by other geologists in napping the Morrow zane?
A ' I think many of Lhem‘dOg ves,
Q All right, proceed and'tell ne specifi-~
A All right. This - ihis is just the

channel trend, which moves to the south and even crosgses over

channel and is strictly determlned by gerierally to the north-~

west it be-comes shale, wvhere vou have a2 fairly thick sand in

is still present but it is ~- ji¢ becomes water-bearing,

Now there ig not a strict structural

datum at which it does become Wwater-bearing, however. It

tends to cross structural lines; no water.level, as such,

Q How does the Productivity of +he Natomas
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‘ 23
, well in the south half of 14

+ Which you shoy ag having 22 ‘feet

compare to the well in Section 23, that's ldent4-

fiedq,

2

3 | of net pay,
4 I believe, ag having 49
5

feet orf net pay?

.- A . Yes, sgir, They are comparable wallg,
N : b

They're very Ccomparable, and the reservod ..

2

as -- apparently
has tremendous aeliverability, and thae increase in net pay,
T believe, anyway.

You can only deterﬁine
re fairly comparable, all right,

Correlate, it appears to be exactly the
Same zone,

LI No, T meant with regards to the vro-

"§u¢t191ty. Is the well in 23 twice as productive ag the well

in 227

I can'g -

Cr 147

¥ can't Say that for suye no.
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A This is simply a geological proiection.
Again, I hate to draw on wells to the south. but thexe the
trend does move up this way and 40" -8 essentially a maximum

number in the zone and I've projected geologically along what

I believe to be the strike of the channel the 40-foot contour.

Q All right. What's the purpose of the

map, Mr. Neff?

A Basically it is to show that the optimum
net pay thickness encountered in Section 12 will be at the

proposed drillsite.

Q This mapping technigue is done for the
purpogses of the well location?

A Yes, sir.

0 | All right, may we use this map for any

of productive acres that may or may not be present in any of

the proration units?

A, I don't see how we can until we have -- |

actuaily have a well down and can do some reservoir tests.

0 Is it fair to conclude that the ultimate
conclusion from the map is that it simoly indicates that a
well located in the northwest corner of the proration unit
is8 the optimum location ih which to drill a test of the

Morrow zone?
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very possible that the channel may neot ke -as I havse it pre-

Upper Atoka zone.

25
A That 1s correct.
0 All right. 1Is it fair to conclude from

the exhibit that if we moved into the east half of the proratio

unit for Section 12 that we would not encounter more production?

A Dealing with this reservoir it's very,

dicted here;;and thag‘it may lie -- in fact it could lie totall&

on the east part,

0 ' This is not then a map showing us abso-
lutes?

A - No, sir,

0. : It's a question_of identifying risk with

raegards to well location, as I understand it.

A : That is correct.
o ' All right. All right, six, I'd like to
direct your atﬁéntiOn?to what I‘ve marked as Exhibit Number-

Pive, which 1s identified as a net pay Isopach map of the

 ?Havn»yog mannad +ha Y.owar Atoka zone?
A EI have not. I have looked at it in the
wells and deemed our ;7 the risk on our - on the Knox acreage
£o be too higﬁvﬁo eveé map it. It's a very, very thin zone

and I don't feel 11ke§it's potentially productive.

Q‘ fThe primary objectives, then, of a well

-’

: e~ —
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located here are the Morrow and then this Upper Atoka zone?

A Yes, sir.

0 all right, sir, would you tell us gener-
ally how you Prepared Exhibit Number Five?

A ' This net pay Isopach was prepared -- thig

is a different type of reservoir. 'This is a carbonate reser¥
Voir-and it apparently is a fairly erratic reef. So I used
as percent porosity cutofs in'mapping ~- in covnting my net
pay for this particular map.

Q - The well control are the same wells
we've been talking about generally with regards to these
exhibits?

A Yes, sir, the sane wells were used.

0. We find the Upper Atoka zone is identi-
fied by the center well symbol here on the 1egend?

A That is correct, upper left - well ;".

Q Shows é clocﬁ‘shaded from 12:00 o'clock

- to 4:00 o'élock --
"7&> 7 . Right.
g - in dark? All right. In the south

half of 14 there appears to be the same well we've talked

about that had the Lower Atoka production.

A That is the Lower Atoka.

Q Yes, sir,

LY
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in the south half of Section 12 is -~ is rather high, needlesas
to say. ‘
Sg What has caused you to draw the Isopach
gontour, specifically with regards to how it crosses ﬁhrough‘
the south half of 12?2

A ; followed, generally followed the ~
gtructural contour as a guide, because I had no other --
nothing else I could use, and hopefully, that structufal pull
out there would conform to the stratigraphy and the carbonate
gas-bearing unit would be there.

Q Is that a fair geologlcal judgment on

your part, based upon the comparison of the structure and the

‘Isop50h in the other wells?

A Yes, sirx, it is.
0 Is there anything else you'd like to

tell us about Exhibit Mumber Five, Mr. ieff?

A I\ SR

Ao
- SRR £ LV ] I A A

uh

0 All right, sir, let's go to Exhibit

Numhex» ‘@iz,

All right, sir, would you identify
Exhibit Number Six for us?
A ves, sir, this is a structural cross
section utilizing almost the only two wells that I could

légally obtain copies of the logs on, and I'sm showing the

N\
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in the channel of the Lower Morrow.

29

drillsite.
It has been a little difficult to obtain

data in this area and Amoco has not released their log in 13,
noxr BTA in Section 2, nor Estoril in their wells in 22 and
15, and I have been able to look at those in the offices of
part owiiers in some of these wells,‘and 8o I do have the
data, but have not been able to acyguire copiés of those logs;

0. The purpose of the exhibit is simply>t6
demonstrate to the Examiner the available copies of portions

of the logs ~-

A Yes.
Q - ~- for the Atoka and tihe Morrow?
A That is correct, and this is representing

the three major pay zones in the area and that are prospective
at the Knox drillsite.

2ctually, it pretty well demonstrates

the erratic nature of thesc raservoirs because we're dealing

with the two wells 1320 feet apart, and showing a total ab-

sence of the gas"pro&uéﬁive'iioki;«S;;eguAtoka;ushowing an -

erratlic development of the Lower Atoka, bothiwells ¢f which

’

do produce out of the Lower Atoka; and also the rapid change

0. Could you give us an approximation of"
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‘xreservoirs to produce there, and those are on a straight line

‘scarey to start with, plus with the geoioqic evidence that

:Eémﬁﬁééher or not the proposed location ought to be penalized

vbecause it is unorthodox?

-sevéral trends, that appear to show the Amoco acreage nearby

S , , o o 30
what the proposed well will cost;;s a dry hole?
Lo Approximately $2,000,000,
Q Would you recommend drilling in the
south half of Section 12 at a standard location?
A Ho, sir, I cannot recommend that. A

bad experience in the area, dealing with these kind of reser-
voirs; i think ig shown just immediately south there in Sec-
tion 13 in the Amoco well, which to my knowledge, will pro-

bably be plugged; Now that was drilled at a standard location|

The Natomas well at the same standard

location in the scuth half of 24, also hiad no economical
with the standard location in Section 12, and that's pretty

I've presented, I belieVe the proposed drillsite is ~-- has
the least risk in a high risk area,

[ Do you have an opinion, Mr. Neff, as

A I would think certainly not penalized.
Q What reasons do you have for reaching
that opinion?‘

A Well, although my geology shows a trend,
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in the south half of Seation 12 to be within the me geclogic
feature, those maps werec Prepared just for our own use to

determine the risk, and are not ~-- we're not going to know

untll we get a well down and do some detail testing just what

acreage ig productive, to start with,

Q. Well, let me ask you this, pMr, Neff.
L3 Okay, yeah,
Q In your opinion will aswell at this

proposed location without pPenalty violate the correlative
rights of Amoco in Section 117

MR. MOTE: Objectién. That calls for
& conclusion on “he part of the witness.

MR. KELLAHIN: 1 believe My, Neff is

.¥eégards to the south half of ‘Section 11, and I think it's an

appropriate‘question.
MR. WUTTER: 1 think he can give an
‘pi' ion as to whether or not lt W111 violate their corrclative
rights,
[0} Do you have such an opinion, Mr. Heff?
A With the data we have at ha:':f(1 T Touid
8ee no way that it should., we really don't have good data

to say at this point. Geoldgically located wells really don't
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dictate what reservolr conditions are going to be encountered.

And the -Amoco acreage very well may ncet be productive., We
don't have a well on the Amcco acreage.
No, sir, I don't think it's going to
violate their rxights.
o In your opinion, Mr, NWeff, is there any
way to establish what, if any, drainage will occur from the

Amoco acreage by a Knox well located as you propose?

A Not at this time, no, sir.

Qo Were Exhibits One through 8ix prepared
by you?

A Yes, sir, they were,

) And in your opinion will approval of

this application be in the best interests of conservation,

the prevention of i'wvaste, and the protection of correlative

rights?

A Yes, sir.

MR, XKELLAHIN: I move the introduction -

of Exhibits One th;ough Six.

MR. NUTTER: Exhibits One through Six
will be admitted in evidence.

Mr., Mote, I presume you're gding to
have some questions of My. Weif,

MR. MOTE: VYes, sir.
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until after lunch?

33
MR. NUTTER: It's seven minutes or six

flould you rather defer those guestions

MR. MOTE: Yes, sir,

MR. NUTTER: Okay, we'll recess the

hearing, then, until 1:30.

order, please.

of this witness?

BY MR. MOTE:

0.

(Thereupon the noon recess was

taken.)

ﬂR. NUTTER: The hearing will come to
Mr, Mote, did»youvhave any questions
MR. MOTE: Yes, sir.k

CROSS LEXAMINATION

Mr. Neff, I believe you testified you're

a consulting geclogist?

A.
0
Where is your office?

A

R~ o -y
IE€sS, 3SiY¥,

And where is your business operated?

Midland, Texas, in the Blanks Building.
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] All right. When were you’hired by Knox
for the work that you've done in this cage?
A I've done consulting off and on. 1It's

just been sporadic. I'm not on a permanent retainer with
them; just one job or another.

LI : Wiien did yéu prepare these exhibits?

A These are modificaﬁions of my earlier
prosvecting maps. The other maps were done a year or so ago
and these, it was about three or four days ago these were
finalizedf

Q I see, These are nét the maps that yb@
had prepared when this hearing was set for -~

A . These were --

0. -~ hearing on April 22nd? Are these

the same maps or --

A - These are essentlally the same maps.

I just cut off the rest of the pool, which I didn't think was

germane to this, and got it down to this area that we are

interested in here.

0 Did you change any of your interpreta-

tions in the area --

A No, eir, I didn't. The basic interpre-

tation is identical.

Q » All right, sir, let's go to your Exhibit
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Numbey One. Do you have that {n front of you?
B Yes. Okay.
o I believe you stated en direct examina-

tion that the proposed well is unorthodox where you're asking

for it Lo be located as to the szouth half dedicated area., but

v

ag ‘to the west half it would-be an orthodox locatidn.ﬁ

A That's correct.

0 all right, would it also be an orthodox
location for a 169~acre dedicated area?

A " I'm not certain.

0 Well, would you take my word for it,
subject to check, that it is an orthodox location for 160~
acre spacing unit?

A Yes, it is. That's right.

0. ' All right. I believe you stated that
the only leases that you had were in the south half of Section

12 and you had none in the north half and that's why you used

+he south half as the dedicated area rather than the west

half, is that correct?

A That's almost correct. Actually, Knox
Industries has -- they don't have 1/8th of the north half.
They have & portion of the north half that's less than 1/8th

in leasehold.,

13 How about in the west half?
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A, In the west half it is -~ I feel -~ I'm
not positive. I think it's less than 1/16th.
0. In the north half of the west half?
A Yes, sir.
0. ’It would be the northwest quarter, in
‘other words?
A Yes, sir.
Q But do they have nearly all in the
gsouth ha}f of Section 127 |
A Yes, sir, they have leasehold for their

in there.

the owners of leases in the west half of Section 12?

leases, to get farmout in that area?

A, Since -~ since last April. Tt's been
'é year} ”

Q And you were unsudcessful?

A Yes, sir.

Q T heligve you stated in your direct

own account or trades made with the professional mineral ocwners

0 bid you attempt to obtain a farmout from

A Yes, sir.

Q- And how long did you try to get those

examination that also the reason why you wanted the south

half ingtead of in the west half of Section 12 is because it




- O Y N~ I -

-l

(- ]

10

1
12

B

14
15

16
17
18

19 |

2

" X

37

was closer to existing production. Did you, did you make
that statement?

A Yes, sir, I' did.

v pid. vou consider the BiA Anteibpe Ridge
8006 JVP Well?

A That ~- yes, that well is néwly com~ -
‘pleted, as you're aware, and this prospect has been working
for a yvear. The well was really not -~ had nothing to do with
setting this project up with this particular location in mind.

But I agree it appears to be almost the

sane distance. |

Q And it's completed in the Pennsylvanian,
too, just like -~

A Yes.

0 -~ the other'wells you mentioned down

&

zo the southwest, is it not?
A That's correct.

0 All right, go to your second exhibit,

please.

Do you have any control azt all north
of the south half of Sections 13, 14, and 15 for your inter-

pretation?

A No, sir, other than the BTA well where

the zone was absent,

™
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2! o 50 you could have gone due north and
3 | south with thoge lines or fAven leaned them to the west and
4 been just ag accurate, if yYou had no control, douldn't you?

5 A Right, ;Theée contours are just projecte
6 | on my best geology trend application,
7 It ig 3 prdjection: no well éontrol for
8 Several miles to the north ang cast, |
ol

i Q North of thig south ‘half of Section 13,
10 14, ana 150 |

11 a, That's right.

be 0 . Why didnft you uséfﬁh&t‘BTA Antelope
1 | o1 in your structural interpretationy

Y14  - A The zone is not present in that wely,

15 0 - Well, the Pennsylﬁéhian'is Present,
17“" A : Yes, sir,

B IQL ‘the top of the Pennsyivanian You coulg hévé used in order to

_ 20k be able to more clearly ang mbre accuraﬁely draw your structyr

21 map?
2? 2, I could have projebted it. 1 4iq submit

23 in Exhibi¢ Three structure on top of thé‘Atoka 2one, which 1

24 think fairly well mirrors this.

25 L_‘ ) Is the top of the Atcka in the exhibit
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you just referred to, is that the same as the top of the

Ponnsylvanian?
A, It's near the top of the Pennsylvanian.
Q About 30 fect off, or somethling like
that?
| A ' No, it's probably a coupic of hundared

feet off, but it's representative..

Q At what subsea depth, 1f you drilled at
the proposed location, would you encounter the Moxrrow?

A, I would expect to encounter this Lover

Morrow sand channel at approximately 9800 feet.

Q All right. And if the Morrow were wét

at 9800 feet and below, then you would get a duster, wouldn't

you?
A Yes, sir.
Q - At least it would’be a weﬁnduSter.
A, A wet duster.
Q0 Don't you think that on structure maps

such as this that the Strawn or the upper part of the Pennsyl-
vaﬁian would have been a better indicator than the Morrow as
to how these lines should gc north of the south half of
Sections 13, 14, and 15, where you have no control?

a. This 1s probably true. I mapped for

~ this Lower Morrow strictly on a channel deposit and where it
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the entire Pennsylvanian section, because this has no bearing,

"since it's absent over here, on -~ cn the trap over here in

talking about the BTA Antelope Ridge 8006 JVP Well, or whatevern

the Atoka and the Strawn all of them are more or less even

&

throughout this area? They have a more or less uniform depo-

sition?
A The -~
a Thickness, uniform thickness deposi:ion?
A That's -~ that's corréct.
Q. Okay. All ricoht, furn ts your Bxhibit -

40
is absent the contours I really can't project.
0 I was jﬁst trying to represent the

configuration of the channel itseclf rather than structure of

- - - PP 1 -
the south half of Section 12.

'

' 0. When you said "this over here", you're
it is?

A Yes, sir, that's correct.

0 But isn't it true that the Morrow and

Numbex Four, please, sir.

Now is this the one that you vere talking

about that you have on the top of the Upper Atoka zone marker?
This is a little bit below the top of the Pennsylvanian?

A 'Yos, sir.

Q And I believe you've already agreed with
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nsylvanian, \ -

ust westvof the propos

v contour 1ine that's:

that high 3
700 foo

gotﬁthere,

the proposed well?
.. the othexsr

s spedulation.

i’

There‘s -

1g what i is.

.- that

#n A ~ Yesy
22 0. A1l cight.
n fact. 1¢ you drev a line petween +he
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control'for anything eaét of that, vould you?
A ‘That is correct.
Q What subsea depth would you expect to

encounter the top of the Pennsylvanian by your proposed well,
if it's drilled at the proposed location? -

o A I could give you a subsea depth for this
top Atoka zone marker, which is a shale in the middle of the
carbonate pay zone near the tor of the Pennsylvanian, if that
will be satisfactory.

You asked for a subsea on top of the

Pennsylvanian I think.

Q' Yes L
A, And I really don't have that data.
0. Okay, if you give it to me on the top

of the Upper Atoka zone mafker, would that be of some signifi-

MR. SANFORD: That would be about 300

feet below,.
o All right, give it to me on that --
A Approximately -8750.
o} i Okay, and I believe you stated that the

further east you go with this well the more risk you run into,

ig that correct?

In other words, you sald that the furthir

(
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west you go that the more chances are that you're going to
get a well4that you could produce, is £hat coxrect?

A I feel this is true, yes.
0 And the farther east you go the more

probability of the fact that you might obtain commercial pro-

A 7 That's correct.

0 » All right, go to your Exhibit Wumber
Four.

Now, isn't it true with this net pay

Isopach map, as well as the others we've asked you about, that
there's no control fo: your interpretation north of the south
half of Sections 13, 14, and 15?

A That is correct.

Q. So the 40-foct sand doughnut that you've

got running right through your proposediwell is just pure

“or impure speculation, is that correct?

A Right, geologic projection, I would call
it.

I believe in discussing this exhibit

0

with your exsminer you stated.that the well in 23 and the
well in 24 were somewhat different in sand. in netrsands
that were evident in those wells, is that correct?

n T Ehdnml srawy ey
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see, the producer in 14 and 23, is that correct?
o Yes, sir, I believe that's the two you
were talking about.
A, Right. One has about half of the net
pay, according to the way I interpret it.
0 ~ Aand I underétood you to say that the

amount of sand actually makes no difference in productivity,
is that correct?

A I tl ink that's -- I think I could prove
that staterent, yes, sir.

o ' Okay, then if -- if your zero line on
this Tsopach map is where you say it is, then it would be
just as easy to get a completion over inside your zero line,
since the net pay of sand makes no difference, why couldn't
you go ahead and put your well somewhere inside that zero
line and expect to get a good productive well anywhere?

A Well, I certainly think we could hut
I don‘t believe it would be a prudent risk. It's very likely
that could produce over there and it cculd have 40 feet, as
I'm sure you know, but we're trying to risk adjust this thing
as close as we can, with the proposed drilisite.

Q Another thing about this exhibit, you
wouldn't be expected, according to this exhibit then, to —--

anything east of your zero line, you wouldn't be expected to
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‘you drilled a well east of this zero line on your map?

risk in the Atoka, I feel, than the Morrow.

get any production at all, would you, if you drilled past on,
say east of that zero line?

A Well, that's ~-~ that's not true; As I
think we've pretty well talked about, the Morrow is treacherous
and it's possible that this well that we propose heres could
be on the edge, the very, very feather edge of -~ ofva:Morroww
reservoir, and the bulk of it would lie under the south half
proration unit.,

But geologically I have depicted it that
way for the hearing.

0 I don't know whether you answered my

question or not.
A, Okay; I'm soxzy.

Q Would you be able to get production if -

A - Certainly.

Q You would be able to get production?

A Yes, sir.

o] In the Morxrrow:and the Atoka?

A Well, there wouldfbe‘considerably more

0 Well, it looks like 3f: you could get

production you would have put your zero line farther on out

so that there would be some production to the:west.

e e e
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A, Yes, sir.
0 You would be able to get productions
A Oh, I'm sorry, |
0 If there were no Morrdw sand would you
be able to get production?
A That would pe very difficult,
Q Okay.
TN , Right. coulg I clarify Something? 1

Five,

Atoka also shows your zero line to be west of the east halr

of your proposed drilling unit, does it not?

think I legqg You astray a little bit,

siderable sand.

46

Q All right, go ahead,

A The Amoco "ga* Well down here has con-

0 ) But it'g wet, isn't i¢p

A Yes, sir, Okay.
o All right, go to your Exhibit Number

Now, this net pay Isopach on the Upper

A Yes, sir,

Q So you wouldn't expect thare to be any

-
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Upper Atoka sand east of that zero line, would you?
A It is a carbonate reservoir rather than
a -- than a sandstone, and it is -~ T don't know Lf I stressed

enough, it is a patch reef type development and it is very

erratic carbonate reef development.

‘It's possible it's present over there

S

on the easﬁxbirtng our proration unit, bat I don't -~ there
is no wvay I can saf‘for sure, This is my best interpretation
here currently.

e ‘The zero line would show that at least
half and prébabiy 4/5tns of it, the proration unit which
you'fe asking for the well to be located on, would be just
scenery?

A " If that zero line is cérrect, yes, sir.

0 " On both this and the Morrow?

A | " Yes, sir.

Q  This is the same as the other exhibits
in that you Save no econtrol north of the south half of 13,
14, and 15, is that correct?

i -~ Yes, sir.

Q So why did you pull your -- your Isopacﬁ
lines out tofthe east when you got around Section 122 |

A 1 There's a -- it based primarily on

my structurdl interpretatidn. I tried to stay with my
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’Vh# E 2 | sttructural interpretation. Where I'have the anticline pullind
"ff 3 | over into Section 12, I followed that, hoping that the Atoka

& ) 7 4 carbonate rock, reservoir rock, will be present where the
> 5 | structure is that high, and that's the 6n1y reason I pulled

6 | it over there,

r -j i 7 ' 0 Well, that's sort of like pulling

8 | yourself up by your own bootstraps, isn't it, if you don't
9 have any control for your contéur map, how could that give
10 | you any -~ any feeling of security in doing the same thing

11 | with your Isopach that you did with your contour map?

12 A, This ie a risky venture; very difficult.
S 13 0 lLet's go to your Exhibit Number Six. ‘
| 14 I believe we discussed awhile ago that

15 | the relative thickness of each of these zones appears to be
16 | abbut the same in the way you've got this cross section drawn,
17 | does it not?

18 A, Yes, sir.

L ¥4

19 0. And is the top of the Upper Pennsyl-
20 | vanian shown on this exhibit?

21 A No, sir, it's not, but I believe it's

22 | 200 to 300 feet above the first thing that I mapped.
23 0 That top Upper Atoka zone -

i A A ' Yes,

-+~ ehawm on here, the top of the Penmr~

A
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49
sylvanian is about 300 foot aboye there?

A Yes, sir, 200 to 300,

“GA" No. 1 in Section 13, that the Hatomas Noxth Ameriéan

State 24 com ip Section 24, and the Superior State "R" No. 1

orthodox location in Section 12, dig you not?

A 1.did not mentien the Superior well,
I'm Sorry, I don't have it op my map.

Q Well, 1 understoog You to say that, ig

what I'm asking,

A, If I diqg, don't remember saying that,

‘vour testimony, that a well drilleqg -

’:,;, . ‘,«

..t on UP north into Section 12, that a

if vou Projecteq
well drilled at the same location ag those wells ip Section

12 vouldrprobably be wet also.

Is that what you stated?

B R - I'll have to beg off, 1'm not positive
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that's what I said,
Q Would you like to hear what you saigd?
We have it available here for you if you'd like to hear it.
A Okay, we'd better hear it then.
MR, MOTE: I'd like to ask the reporter,
‘if she would, to pidy this for tne witness.
(Thereupon the reporter played
back the requested gquestion and

answer, as follows:)

QUESTION: (By Mr. Kellahin) Would you recommend
drilling in the south half of Section 12 at
a standard location?
ANSWER: (By Mr. Neff) 'No, sir, I cannot
recommend that. A bad experience in the
area, dealing with these kind of reser-
voirs, I think is showm just immediately
south there in Section 13 in the Amoco
well, which to my knowiedge, will probably
be plugged. Now that was drilled at a
standard location. ‘

The Natomas well at the same
standard location in the south half of

24, also had no econonmical reservoirs
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to produce there, and those are on a
strai§ht line with the standard location
_in Section 12, and that's pretty scarey
to start with, plus with the geoloqic
evidence that I've presented,’IJbelieve-
the pfdpbsed drillsite is -- has the

least risk in a high risk area.
{End of requested playback.)

Q _ Now that you've heard the testimony that
you gave this morni%g concerﬁing thig, am I more or less
correct in my stateﬁent that you testified that a well drilled
at a regular locatién would probably come in wet like the
wells did in Sections 13 and 242

A . i I never mentioned anything about wet
in thatvstatement, énd I don't believe that is going to ke
necessarily the casei

Ih testing these wells in 13 and 24,

they Have been foundito be in some cases water-bearing in some

of the zones, but several of the field pays have been absent

y reservoir failure due to facies change from carbonate

‘| reservoir quality rock to a shale or to a tight limestone.

EIn'fact, that's the case in, I think,




of Section 12, The Other two poten-

velop, ang whether oY not

; B . But that jie only one -- one sand in the

Lower Morrow, Again, we have 4 shot at5other pPotentia) Lower

Merrow Zones in the east part jf we were inelineq to drijy

over there,

0 ‘ All right, but a8 far as the Lover Morro

is concerned, at least one half ang pProbably more, a little

bit more than one half jg inst Scenery as far as the Morrow

is concerned?

A, Of just one Lower Morrow Zone, yeg, sir,

the main channel -...
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proposed location?
A I understand the number is 2-1/2 million
dollars.
0 Do you expect to encounter enough re-

coverable hydrocarbons to pay out the cost of drilling and

operating and completing the well?

A Yes, sir.

Q At this éroposed ibcation?

A ’ Yes, sir.

0 How many acres wiii“ﬁhe’proposed well
drain? |

A ' I'm not a reservoir engineer. I can'i

say. We don't, like you said, we don't have any control foﬁ%\

boundaries on it, either, Y
Q. ' You':e more oY less génera11y familiar

with a drainage area occurs, are you noE} aréund a well?

Isn't it usually in the form of a circle or somewhat like a

circle, maybe elliptical, or vhatever, but doesn't it radiate

out, radiate out from the wellbore, a dfainage area?

; A It does radiate out from a wellbore,
but in what manner. I think, varies considerably wlth chese
erratic reservoirs. Some very linear patterns, I'm sure, are

prevalent.
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0. It doesn't necessarily étOp at the lease
line, does it?
A. No, sir.
0 And it's not going to drain just 660

feet and ther stap at the Amoco lease line, is it?
A, I don't know the answexr to that.

But you pretty well know the answer to

vel

it don‘t you?
a Ho. No, sir. I'm not sure.

MR. MOTE: : Pass the witness.

MR. NUTTER- Ace there any further ques-
tions of this witness? FHe may‘be excused.

Mr. Mote, I think you said you had a
witness?} |

MR, MOTE: Yeg.

MR, NUTTER: Do you have ény further
witnesses, Mr. Kellahin?

MR. KELLAHIN: No, sir.

WILLIAM CASEY S3ANFPORD
being called as a witness and being duly sworn upon his oath.

testified as follows, to-wit:

Ll
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DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. MOTE: |

0. Pleagse state your name, by whom employed,
and in what capacity and location.

A My néme is Ca;ey sanford. I'm a geologis
employed by Amoco Production Company in Houston.

Q Have you previously ‘tegtified before the
Division?

M Yes, sir.

0 " And your qualifications’as an oxpert

in the field of geology are a matter ofirécofd, are they not?'
A 'they are.

o j Plgase get out your first exhibit, or

Exhibit Number One. I believe this is a structure map on top

of the Penn, is it not?
A ves, sir, it is.
o And is that the same as you call the

gtructure map on the strawn? Is that the same as top of the
Penn?

A That is correct.

0. : All right, what is the arrow on the map?
What does that indicate?

A That arrow indicates the proposed locatio

proposed unorthodox location that Knox driliing company has

(¢




proposed in the southern half of Section 12,

[

o All right., DNow, for these contour lines
that you show up and down, more or less from north and south
on the map, do you have much control for these. for the con-

tour lines?

A, Yes, sir, there are over twenty wells

(- ] 4'0\ 7] o w

on this map that were used in constructing the map. We used

the Strawn level bhecause the Strawn is the best reflecter and

L 4

' 10 does show the best structural represenﬁaﬁibn'of the structure

'11 ‘as far as the Penﬁéjl%anian goes in this area.

122 ' Q And how do you determine the eastern

13 p;oductive limits of this field?

14 , A Okay. There are thrge~ﬁéils which hav%
45 | been drilled in this area that have provbh the Atoka and

i6; Morrow to be nonproductive and also to bg'watér~p;pductive.
17 ' _ Now the first weli:which was drilled

18 |¥as the Superior Stafe "R" No. 1, whichl;s-located in'the

19“ south half of Section 25. That well was drilled in 1976.

20 | It did test the Morrow with slight gas shows; did recover

21 quite a bit of water,

"22' : .They also perforated the Atoka and made
23: quite:a bit of water, also. |
24 | The next well to be drilled was the
-y 25 Natoﬁas State 24 Com No. 1l in the south half of Section 24.
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Thev perforated the Morrow ih‘1980'ahdkit flowed water at a
rate of 235 barrels of water per day.

They perforated the Atoka and it flowed
water at a rate of 337 barrels of water pexr day.

Late in 1980, and also this year, Amoco
drilled their Amoco State "GA" No. 1, testing the Morrow this
year. They got it to flow gas at a rate of 250 Mcf gas per
day and it did recover considerable amounts of water. The
Emoco State "GA" is structurally higher than the Natomas well,
which is élso structuraliy higher than the Superior State "R"
Com. Therefor, we believe that any well that is structurally
lower in the Atoka‘and the Morrow than the Amoco State "GA"
would probably encounter wet Pennsylvanign gsand and other

reservoirs.

MR. NUTTER: What was the resuit of the

drilling of the Amoco well there, did you say?

A Yes, sir. We finaily got that well to
flow at a rate of 250 Mcf gas pér day, which proved to be
unecononmic: with the amount of water that we were recovering,
also.

MR, NUTTER: Now that was from what
formation? |

A From the Méfrow, yes, sir., The Atoka

was, as Mr, loff mentioned, untested in that well.

e e
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Tiiey perforated the Morrow in 1580 and it flowed water at a
rate of 235 barrels of water per day.

They perforated the Atoka and it flowed
water at a rate of 337 barrels of watexr per day.

Late in 1980, and also this year, Amoco
drilled their Amoco State "GA" No. 1, testing the Morrow this
year. They got it to flow gas at a raté of 250 Mcf gas per
day and it d4id recover considerable amounts of water. The
Amoco State "GA" is structurally higher than the Natomas well,
which is also structuraliy higher than'ghe~3upericu Stats ngn
Com. Therefor, we believe that any well that is structurally
lower in the Atoka and the Morrow than the Amoco State “"GA" .
wouid probably encounter wet Pennsylvanian sand and other
reservoirs. |

MR. NUTTER: What'wés the result of the
drilling of the Amoco well there, did you say?

A, Yes, sir. We finally got that well to
flow at a rate of 250 Mcf gas per day, which proved to be
uneconomic: with the amount of water that we were recovering,
also.»

MR. NUTTER: Now that was from what
formation? |

A From the Morrow, ves, sir. The Atoka

was, as Mr, Neff mentioned, untested in that well.
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MR. RELLAHIN: This is the well in
Section 132

A Yes, sir.

Now what we believe, based on the struc-
ture map, based on the negative 8600 foot contour line, that
any well which is drilled to the east of'that 1ocati§n along
the eastern flanks of this Antelope Ridge’structure, would
proubably encounter water-productive reservoirs,

MR. NUTTER: . Now why wasn't the Atoka
tested in that well?

A There was no porosity. There was no --—

 MR. NUTTER: It aldn't look good enough

to even test it?

A " Right, did nét iook good enough to even
test. |

0. : what would tﬁaﬁ.be when vou encounterad
the Morrow, what éubsea depth would that bhe?

A The subsgea depth on that would be 90 ~-

theitop of the Morrow in the Amoco State "GA" would be negative

0 So anything below that could be expected

to be water-producing, is that correct?

2 Yes, sir, that is corxrect.

Q Have you, using this contour map that




- Pretation, that they shouldn'+ receive more than 160 acres

|

A Yes, sipr, Based on thig Structural

contour map, andg usine a'rliriméfér, wédhave estimated the

A - Yes, sir. Ve recommend that if the

Now this was the order of the Division

in Case Number 6930, Order R~6415, concerning the Empire

‘South Deep Unit, by order dated August Sth, 1930, which was

a similar situation,

Q - What you'ye saying‘is that since less
than -~ ¢ appesrs that less than 160 acres isg Productive,

even under the best of circuméiances, acoording to Your inter
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allowable, is that correct?

A, That is correct, because their location
would be a legal location for a 160-acre gas well, of which
the Morrow is not, of course.

kMR. MOTE: That concludes the testimoﬁy.
I have prepared for introduction into evidence Exhibit Number
Two, which is a copy of the order of the Division which was
referred to in his recommehdations, and at this time I'd like
to offer both Amoco Exhibits Number One and Two into evidence.

MR. NUTTER: Amoco Exhibits One and Two

will be admitted in evidence.

I'd like to note my objection to Exhibit Number Two, insgofar
as counsel has failed to establish éssehtial facts that would
determine that the factual situation involved today is the
same or similar of that fact situation involved in the pre-
vious case.

~ We are unable to determine whether ox
not we're faced with offset acreage, it doesn't havé a pro-
ducing well, as opposed to whatever may have been enterad in
this order concerning drainage and what not, I think that's.
the kind of problem‘that needs to be looked at.

MR. NUTTER: Your exception is noted.

MR, MOTE: We tender for cross cxamina~

MR. KELLAHIN: For the record, Mr. Nutter

e e =
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tion.
CROSS EXAMINATION
BY MR. KELLAHIM:
Q It's S-A-N-F-0-R-D?
A | ‘ That's correct.
VWQ ' ﬂr.'Sanford; your estiﬁétion of thé

number of productive acres of 72 with régards to the south half
of Section 12, is that limited to the Morrow formation or did
I misunderstand you?

A That is based on the ‘structural contour
and'limited to all formations because of the fact that every
formation that was teSted in all three ﬁélls to the south,
the Atoka and the Morrow, did provelto be water-productive.
Therefor, we assume that in the wells if Section 12 below that
structural contour level would also be wet.

0 o All right, let me see if I understand
your exhibit,

' The structural cont@ur you have presented
'is your opinibn with regards to the Pennsylvanian structure,
which would include the Morrow and the Atoka.

A That 1is correct.

0 All right. Mr. Sanford, you had avail-

able to you, I assume, the same limited well information that
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Mr., Neff had availabie to him when he drew his -~
A No, sir, I had considerably more -=
0 -- struchture map.
A/ -~ information than he did. In fact, we

have our well in Section 13, which was a very key well in the
map. |
Q All right. TLet's see 1f we can isolate
what the difference is. |
If you'll take the BTA wéll in the north
half of 12, all right? And if you'll take your well in thé

south half -~

A There is no BTA well in the north half

of 12.

0 North half of 12, I have -~ 1I'm sorry,
the -~ it's 2. All right. In Section 2, and if you'll take
your wellyin thé soutih half of Section 13, and draw a straiéhﬁ
line between those two points, and‘if you'll tell me what if
any wells you used for control that lie north and east of tﬁat
line? | i

A None whatsoever. |

Q All right. So with regards tb the pro-
jectién of the potential number of productive fget in the ;
south half of Section 12, you're working with the same_diéad~

vantage that Mr. Neff had.

LY
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A With limitations, of course, bécause of
the other two wells.
1} All right. Everyone»admits, then, that

we have an absence of well control to the north and the east
of the proposed lccation.

May Qé‘not conélp@e, Mr. Sanford, that
what you have proposéd isvgimgly‘d;é é;;iogist'syépinion and

Mr. Neff, as a separaté geologist, has a different oplinion,

_using the same data?

A Using somewhat the same data.
1 A1l right. in what ways are theAdata
used by you different from tb?t,bﬁ,arﬂ,weff?
o | AA o Irhad more data than he did.
Q | All right. wﬁat data do you have 1lying
north and east of this Line between the two wells that Mr.
Neff didn't have? .

A Well, I do have wells that are north of

.a line which lies in the southern portion of 24, 23, 22, and

21, and also he did have the wells in Sections 14 and 15, but

‘in constructing his map -~ I'm sorry, the wells in 13, 14,

15, are the wells that he had. I did have one more well than

he did.

G The only well I can identify on your

exhibit that lies noxth and east of this line batween the two
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wells I've identified, is a weil located in the southwest of
the scouthwest of T quess that's Section 1, and that's a

shallow well, isn't it?

A That well is a shallow well.

O That well didn't penetrate any Pennsyl-
vanian.

A That is correot.

Q © Okay. Tell me the status of your well A
in -- I'm sorry,‘ig's not your well but you do ~- Amoco does

have an interest in the well in the north half of 11, does it

not?

a _ That 1is correct.

0. Is the informatiqﬁ'available to you on
éhét well? l |

A vIt is.

0 B All right. would you tell us something

about that well?

A ﬂThat well is driliing somewhat below
5000 feet at this time. | ' ' K
' ' N {,
0 All right, it hasn’t reached the Pennsylt

vanian formation, then?
A No, sir.
Q. The north half of Section 1l is dedi-

cated to that well, is it?

>y
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A The north half is the dedication and
that is a legal location for that well, yes, '

Q Amoco has not yet elected to drill a
test in the south half of Section 11, has it?

A No, sir.

Q All right. If.Knéx! a?plication is
_approved at this 1ocation ang théy_go Aﬁééa’and drill and
tést the Pennyslvanian, then you'll haveAﬁhat information
available to you to determine where you would drill, if at. .
all in the south half of 11, would you_hbt?

A | That informationffI assume, will be
available. “ »

z -

= . - - E I IO T
Q. ANld 11 Uney

resulﬁfin~a we
:Of production in‘payihg quantities,.theﬁéyou could glso
offget the same leaserline ~*~ the same secﬁion, common
ééction line, by-the:same amount'bf’fooﬁége in order to

adequately protect your correlative rights,

A with the only penalty being the delay .

in time, of course, , \

0 But with the distinct advantage of

having the well precede you in the area.

Now, Mr. Sanford,. did you participate

as an eypert witness in this hearing of Amoco's in Case 69307

.3 No, sir. That was the one in question
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in -~

0 Ekhibit Two,

A, - No, no, I did not.

o0 That was entered as a result of a hearing_'
in June 25th of 19807 )

A, Right, no, I 4id not.

o >Were you working as a Qeologist for
Amoco at that time?

A Yes, sir, I was.

0 Was this area one of your areas of
responsibility at that time?

A Yes, it was.

o How long bave you.been eﬁﬁib&eé by
Amoco as a geologist, Mr. Sanfordér

A A year and a half, roughly.
o And what is the length of your experience

ih Morrow and Pennsylvanian production in southeastern New
Mexico?

A A Year and a half.

0. Would you concur in Mr. Neff's recom-
mendation as with regards to a well location in the south half
of 127 |

A In what way?

Q To test the Atoka and Morrow formations.
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A at which location?

o ' At the proposed unorthodox location for
the south half of 12, That's the subject ~-

A Could you restate the -~

0 Yes, Sir; |

A . «~ question?

Q. i Mr., Meff haswréachédzthé opinion that

the proposed unorthodox location of Knox Industries is the

optimum location in the south half of 12, Would you concur

in that recommendation?

A I would,
MR. KELLAHIN: I have nothing further.

MR. NUTTER: Are there any further

“questions of this witness?

‘MR. MOTE: 1I'd 1ige-to ask one further

queation.

"CROSS EXAMINATION

BY MR. MOTE:

0. You say you concut 'in the recommendati§n

location, were you?

A That is correct., ‘I believe that if

1 they ever make a well in the south halfof 12, it will be as
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far west as they can put it and that ~- I do believe that if
they drain anything in there, as Mr. Neﬁf has indicated on
his map, the entirg reservoir lies to the west of their loca-

tion; therefor, our acreage would be under the main part of

the réséi&gif, which would be drained by their well.

Qo You would anticipate that a large por-
tion of the reserves that would obtained or recovered by their-
proposad location would be out from underneath Amoco's lease

to the west,. would you not?

A I would say ghat the State of New Mexico
has set the\Mbrrow qp:on a 320~acre Spacinq unit for the fact
that they dq feel that in average cases the draining ~- the
drainage on'an‘avarage Morrbw weall is 320 écres. Therefor,
1f you take a 320-ao:e radius around_this well, it will entail
a considerable amount of Amoco's acreage{ .

MR, MOTE: No further guestions.

CROSS EXAMINATION

BY MR. NUTTER:

0. -~ 'Well, Mr. Sanford, now I don't under-
stand vhat you were recommending with respect to this penalty
that you were talking about and also this Order Number R-6415.

%That order found-that there were 195

productive acieé in the east half of Seotion 36 where Amoco

7 e .
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proposed to drill a well, and it penalized the well to 50 pexr--
cent of its productiverbapability becausé it was located at
a 160-acre location.

Now you mentioned that this was 160-acre

location and also that there were only 72 acres. Now would

‘you give this a penalty of 160/320 for the location and then

penalize it 72/160, because it has -~ doesn't have 160 pro-

ductive acres?

A Can I -~
0 Yeah, please.
A Okay. What we had -~ what we had done

is given Knox drilling company the benefit of the Qoubt, and
%Qaﬁ we are asking for is because the wéll’is a legal location
for 160-acre spacing unit, which is éxactly half of wﬁat a
Morrow unit would be in this area, that we would go ahead and
ask for a 50 percent allowable, as was the case.

Q And 72 acres doesn’'t enter into it at
all, then.

A We put ﬁhat in.to show that we felt that
there was much less than thag and to give them the benefit of
the doubt. We could triple that and still have -- have 50
percent of the acreage needed for a proration unit.

1) Okay.

MR. NUTTER: Are there any further ques-
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i 70 | | | }
¥ ' ‘ tions of the witness? | : j
;ﬂ_ MR. ¥ELLAUIN: Yes, sir, I want to see :
|
I - Q The penalty is 50 percent of the 320- . A | |
| | '9 acre proration unit or 150 acres, is that you're talking | |
10 | about?
11 A : That is correct.
12 o If my recollection is correct on the
S 13 | previous Amoco order, the one of the June 8 hearing, Mr.
| 14 | Sanford, that was tied into setting some type of allowable.
15 - For this particulai,case the field in-
16 | volved is not a prorated gas pool? |
17 A I don't believe it is, in fact, I'm
18 gure that it is not a prorated gas pooi.
19 Q Okay.
20 MR, NUTTER: For the record's sake, .
21 | the one in this order wasn't either. This is a production

22 | limitation even in a non-prorated pool.

22 ' o Because of the absence of a production .

X

limitation as a result of prorationing, I understand from

25 | your Exhibit Number Two that a formula was developed by the
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‘you going to determine what the top allowable is by which to
’exactly“what,was‘dohE'éu:ing that casemjf_
‘not a petroleum engineer and you don't kﬁow anything about

how to put this penalty together do yOﬁ§*

by the Division and also by other Amoco employees.

71
Commission to set'the4top allowable and thereby have a method
to apply the penalty. 1Is that your understanding?
| | A I am not familiar with tﬁatfH

Q You testified on your direct examination,

Now would you tell us again what that was?

A ' ~ Ckay. What we would like to do is ask

for half allowable as far as the proraﬁfdn’unit goes, because -

it is a 160-acrc legal location.

0 That much I understand. Now how are

apply the penalty?

A . ‘Okay, now: I'm not-a ~- I'm not sure

May we call another witness?

Q My point is, Mr, Sanford, is that you're

A I do not. That is correct.
o And you wouldn't know whether this
penalty was fair or otherwise, would you?

HR That has been determined on other cas&s

1

0. Yes, sir, but in cases for which you did
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not appear or testifyror participate.
A, That's correct.
0 So you don't know whether this particular

formula used in a different Amoco case is at all relevant or

‘applicable to a penalty, ifrgny,:that ig for this case.

A That is correct.

MR. KELLAHIN: Wothing further.

MR, MOTE: That's still your recommenda-

tion, is it not?
A That’s still the recommendation.

MR. NUTTER: Are there any further

‘questions of the witness? He may be exdused.

Does anyoneihave énything further they
wish to offer in Case Number 72257 | :

Any élosing stateménts?' Mr. Kellahin,
you may go last. /

MR. MOTE: Mr, Examiner, I think it's
very clear that what's attempting to be done here is to obtain
a location for a‘welluimmediately offsetiing an Amoco lease
on which granted Amoco has not yet ‘drilled but it will very
shortly, commence a well in that area, and tﬁereby be able to
drain the reserves of Amoco under the lease to the west,

The only purpose for going as far westé

i

as they have done is to drain reserves outside their lease
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limits.
We think that the fact that there is no
control for the -- any of the exhibits shown by Mr. Neff, north
of the south half of 13, 14, and 15, is nothing more than as -

far as he even admitted, is nothing more than impure spaecula—

‘The best control that we have in the
area was shown by our witness, who testified that anyﬁhfng
west, anything east of the 8600 foot contour line shoﬁn on
his Exhibit Number One would probably prove up to be completed
infme water and would not be a commexrcially productive well.

So there's only about a maxi-wum, that's

-z
productive in Section 12. Since the 660 requested from lease
linee is an orthodox location for 160 acres, we feel like that
the well should be penalized accordingly and should not be |
allowed@ to producs more than as if it weré on a 160-acre
spacaed location, and that it should be tested regularly by
some method to test its ability to produce into the pipeline,
and be restricted to 50 percent of that production as a limit-
ation factor.

Ve would have no objection whatsoever

to some sort of a minimum allowable as iz also stated in that

order in item number sixteen. Whether or not a million a day
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is appropriate, I don't know, but I would say that that's just

about appropriate and wouid’péfmit ﬁhem to recover thelr
operating costs as the well is nroduced.

So we would represent. that ve believe
that a well permitted at the location which they have reQuesteé
would be véry»detrimeﬁtal to the correlati§e riéﬁtéféf Amoco
Production Company and should not be gféhted at that location -
except it be granted on the penalty which we've suyggested.

MR. NUTTER: Thank-yéu, Mr. Mote. -

Mr. Kellahin?

MR. KELLAHIN: Mr, Examiner, we belleve
th&t the application ought to be granted as requested Wighqutr
penalty. A -

‘As you've nesrd from Mr. Neff's testi-
mony, the opetator is ﬁnable to form a ﬁest half unit which

would place thiz well at a standard location;‘and that he

half of Section 12,

| Amoco would have you believe that this
case is somethihg other than it is. This is a far different
cage from the kind of case where you have an operator
crowding up against a producing well and attempting to get
into the same producing formation.

In this case Amoco has acreage in the
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it to their advantage.

We believe that that belng the case,

that no penalty ought to he awarded.

MR, NUTTER: Thank you, Mr., Kellahin.

'Does anyone else have anything to offer
.in Case Number 7225?

We'll take the case under advisement.
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‘(Hearing concluded.)
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A : ( STATE OF NEY MEXICO (J'
= - ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT -
DIl CONSERVATION DIVISION

§ L3 W
IN THE MATTER OF THC HEARING : ! ch /9(?0

CALLED BY THE GIL CONSERVATION S
DIVISION FOR THE PURPOSE OF s

CONSIDERING:

: : CAGE NO., 6930
? Order No. R-6415

' APPLICATION OF AMGCO PRODUCTION BEFORE EXAMINER NUTTER
§ "~ COMPANY FOR AN UNCRTHODOX GAS ZIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

S WELL LOCATION, EDDY COUNTY, 0C 0
| CNEW MEXICT. EX59§27¥ﬁ?=‘
! : | CASE NO. et , S
i ORDER OF THE DIVISION - ; B
| ,

BY THE DIVISION:

f This cause camne on for hearing at 9 a.m. on June 25, 1980,
% , at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner Richard L. Stamets.

NOW, on this_5th day of .August, 1980, the Division
Director, having considered the testimony, the record, and the
recommendations of the Examiner, and being fully advised in the
premises,

FINDS:
(1) That due public notice haVingAbeoh given as required
by law, the Division has jurisdiction of this cause and the

subject matter thercof.

(2) That the applicant, Amocce Production Company, sceks
approval of an unorthodox well location for its Empire South
Deep Unit Well No. 2) to be drilled 680 feet from the North line
and 6600 feet from the East line of Seclion 36, Township 17 South,
Rangye 28 East, NMPM, to test the Morrow formation, Eddy County,
New Mexico.

(3) That the £/2 of said Section 36 is to be dedicated
to the well.

(4) That a well at sajid unorthodox location will better
enable appliecant to produce the gas underlying the proration
unit.

v A A S S AP R 88 b g £ oo 4 et & e e

(5) That the offset operator, ARCD 0il and Gas Company,
has objected to the proposcd location relative to one zone of
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the Morrow formation identified as the "8VYY Channel zonec found

at a depth of from 10,660 feet to 10,780 feet in its State "BV"
Well No. 1 located in Unit J of Section 25, Township 17 South,

Range 28 Cast, NMPM, Eddy County, New iMexico.’

“(6) That said offset operator presented evidence tendlnc
to demonstrate that therfe are no more than approxxmately 54 pro-
ductive acres in said "BV" channel sand under the E/2 of said
Section 36.

(7) That the applicant presented evidence tending to
demonstrate that there.are as many as 195 productive aeres in
said "“BVY" channel sand under the E/2 of said Section 36.

(8) That all of the geologic evidence presenﬁcd vas
ifnterpretive, subjective, speculative and not subject to signi-
ficant proof even if the well should be drilled as proposed.

(9) That to offset such advantage gained over the protest-
ing offset operator, production from the well at the proposed:
unothodox location should be limited from the "BV" Channel zone
of the iorrow formation.

(10) TtThat the unreliable estimates of productive acreage:
presented in this case should not be used as a tool to attempt
to offset such advantage.

(11) That in i:he"ab‘sehc?a of reliable-data on productive
acreage such limitation should be based upon ‘the well location
as 1L relates to a standard well location for the affected zone.

(12) That the proposed unorthodox well location would be
a standard location for a well in a 160-acre spaced gas reser-
voxr.

(13) That the well chould be assigned an allowable limita-

_tion factor based upoh a 160-acre spaced location or 50 percent

(160 acres divided by 320 acres) in the Morrow "BV" channel sand
only.

(14\ That no al]bwable limitation factor should be applleH
in any other zone of the Wolfcamp or Pennsylvanian formatlons

’115) That in the absence of any special rules and requla--
tiong for the proraflcnlng of production from said Morrow "BV"

‘;channel sand, the aforesaid production limitation factor should

be applled against ¢ a1d well's ability Lo produce into the plpe—
line’ as determined by pexiodmc well tests.
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Vf;;) That the minimum calculated allowable for the subject
well should be reasonable, and 1,000,000 cubic feet of gas per
day is a reasonable figure for such minimum allowable.

(17) That approval of the subject application subject to
the above provisions and limitations will afford the applicant
the opportunlty to produce its just and equitable share of the
gas in the subJec* reservoir or other productive zones found,
Nlll prevent Lho economic loss. caused bv the nrx]]mng Gf~unubceg_

drllllng of an excessive number of Wullb, and wlll oLherulsc

~ prevent waste and protect corrclative rights.

IT_IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

(1) That an unorthodox well location for the VWolfcamp and

- Pennsylvanian formations is hereby approved for the Amoco Produc-

tion Company Empire South Deep Unit Well No. 21 to be located at
a point 660 feet from the North line ‘and 660 feet from the East
line of Section 36, Township 17 South, Range 28 East, NMPM,

Fddy County, New Mex1co. i

(2) That the £/2 of sald Section 36 shall be dedlcated to

;_Lhe above-described well,

(3) That sald well is hereby 3351gned a Production Limi-

tation Factor of -0.50 in the "BY" channel sand ‘of the-Morrow

formation as descrlbed in.Finding No. (%) of this order.

(&) That in ‘the absence of any Special Rules and Regulations

’pforatlng ‘gas’ productlon in said Morrow "BV" channel sand, the
Special rules hereinafter promulgated shall apply.

(5) That the F0116w1hg Special Rules and Regulations for
a non-nroratedigas well at an unorthodox location shall apply
to the subject well:

SPECIAL RULES AND REGULATIONS
FOR THE
APPLICATION OF A "PRODUCTION LIMITAFIUN FACTOR"
‘TO A NON-PRORATED GAS WELL

APPLICATION OF RULES
RULE 1. These rules shall apply to the Amoco Production

-Company South Emplre Deep Unit Well No. 21, located 660 feet

fram the North 11ne and 660 feet from the East line of Section

- S —
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with all appropriate filing requirements‘of the'Ruleékand
Requlations and any special rules and requlations.

RULE 9. The well's allowable during its first allowable
period d shall be determined by multiplying its initisl deliver-
ability by its production llmltatlon factor,

RULE 10. The well's allowable durlnn a1l unsuiﬁg'élidkéﬁlé
periods shall be determined, by multiplying its latest subsequent

'dellverablllty, as determined under provisions of Rule 5, by its

productzon limitation factori: If the well shall not- have been
producing for at least 60 days prior to the end of its first
allowable period, the allowable for the second allowable period -
shall be determined in accordance with Rule 9.

RULE 11. Revision of allowable based upon special well
tests shall become effective upon the date of such test provided-
the results of such test are filed with the Division's district
office within 30 days after the date of the test; otherwise the
date shall be the date the tesil reporl is received in said office.

RULE'lz. Revised allowables based on special well tests.
shall remain effective until the beginning ef the next allowable
period.

RULE 13. In no event shall the well receive an allowable

~of less than one million cubic feet of gas per day.

BALANCING OF PRODUCTION

RULE 14. January 1 and July 1 of each year shall be known
as the balancing dates.

RULE 15. If the well has an underproduced status at the
end of a six-month allowable period, it shall be allowed to
carry such underproduction forward into the hext period and may
produce such underproduction in addition to its regularly

.assigned allowable. Any underproduction carried Forvward into

any allowable period which remains unproduced at the end of the
period shall be cancelled. :

RULE 16. Production during any one month of an 2llowable
period i1n excess of the monthly allowable assigned to the well
shall be applied against the underproduction carried into Lhe
period in determining the amount of allowable, if any, to be
cancelled.
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RULE 17. [If thc well has an overproduced status at the end
of a six-month allowable period, it shall be shut in until such
overproduction is made up.

RULE 18. If, during any month, it is discovered that the
well is overproduced in an amount exceeding three times its
average monthly allowable, it shall be shut in durlng that
month and during each succeeding month until it is overproduced
in an amount three times or less its monthly allowable, as -
detefmlned hereinabove,

: »/hgggg 19. - The Oirsctor of the Division shall have auLhorlty

to permit the well, if it is subgect to shut-in pursuvant to
Rules 17 and 18 abovc, to produce up to 500 MCF of gas per month
upon proper showing to the Director that complete shut-in would
" cause undue hardship, provided however, such permission shall be
rescinded for the well if it has produced in excess of the
monthly rate- authorized by the Director.

RULE 20. The Division may allow overproduction to be made
up at a lesser rate than permitted under Rules 17, 18, or 19
above upon a showing at public hearing that the same is necessary
to avoid material damage to the well.

GENERAL

RULE 21. Failure to ‘comply with the prOV131onb of this
order or the rules centained herein or the Rules and Regulations
of the Divisicn shall resuUlt in the cancellation of allowable
assigned to the well. Nog further allowable shall be assigned to
~the well until all rules and regulations are complied with. The
‘Division shall notify the operator of the well and the purchaser,
in writing, of the date of qllowab;e cancellation and the reason

therefor.

(&) That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the
entry of such further orders as the Division may deem necessary.

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, con the day and year herein-
above designated. : .

Il. CONS LR\ATIOV DIVISION
/] ﬂ / A2
Ot AMEY/

Dlrector
S E AL /’

fd/

(ﬁTATE OF NEW MEXICO

E N
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by law

g STATE OF NEY HEXICO (-~
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTHENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISIGN

QWW

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING . b D
CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION G ”‘/?
DIVISION FOR THE PURPOSE OF it

CONSIDERING:

CASE NO., 6930
Order No, R-6415

APPLICATION OF AMOCO PRODUCTION BEFORE EXAMINER NUTTER

COMPANY FOR AN UNGRTHODOX CAS IL CONSERVATION DIVISION
WELL LOCATION, EDDY COUNTY, N2 exHIBIT NO. Z
NEW MEXICO, R 2219

, - ASL NU., ! - J

C
ORDER OF THL DIVISION

BY THE DIVISION:

This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on June 25, 1980,
at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner Richard L. Stamats.

NO¥, on this_5th _ day of .August, 1980 the Division
Director, having considered the testimony, the record, and the
recommendations of the Examiner, and being fully advised in the
premises,

FINDS:

{1} Tiai due public notice having been given as required
y the Divisinn has jurisdicltion of this cause and the
subject matter thercof. :

(2) That the applicant, Amoco Production Company, seeks
approval of an unorthodox well locatijon for its Empire South
Deep Unit Well No. 21 to be drilled 660 feet from the North line
and 660 feet from the East line of Section 36, Township 17 South,
Range 28 East, NMPM, to test the Morrow formatibn, Eddy Couniy,
New Mexico.

(3)> That the E/2 of said SPCLIOD 36 is to be dedicated

to the well.

(4) Thét a well at said uvnorthodox location will better
enable applicant te produce the gas underlying the proration
unit.

(5) That the offset operator, ARCO 0il and Gas Company,
has objected to the proposed lucation relative to one zone of

N\
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the Morrow formation identified as the "BV" Channel zone Ffound

at a depth of from 10,660 feet to 10,780 feet in its State "BV"
Well No. 1 located in Unit J of Section 25, Township 17 South,

Range 28 East, NMPM, Eddy County, New Mexico.’

(6) That said offset operator presented evidence tending
to demonstrate that there are no more than approximatzly 54 pro-
ductive acres in said "BV" channel sand under the £/2 of said
Section 36.

(7) That the applicanl presented evidence tending to
demonstrate that there.are as many as 195 productive acres in
said "BV" channel sand under the £/2 of said Sertinn. 34.

(8) That all of Lhe geologic evidence presented was
interpretive, subjective, speculative and not subject to signi-
ficant proof even if the well should be drilled as proposed.

(9) That to offset such advantage gained over the protest-
ing offset operator, production from the well at the proposed
unorthodox location should be limited from the "BV" Channel zone
of the Morrow formation.

(10) That the unrcliable estimates of productive acreage
presented in this case should not be used as a tool to attempt
to offset such advantage.

(11) That in the ahsence aof reliahle data on araductive

acreage such limitation should be based upon the well location
as ‘it relates to a standard well location for the affected zone.

(12) That the proposed unorthodox well location would be
a standard locatlon for a well in a l160-a2re spaced gas reser-

v01r.

(13) That the ‘'well should be assigned an allowable limita-

“tion factor based upon a 160-acre spaced location or 50 percent

(160 acres divided by 320 acres) in the Morrow "BV" channel sand
only.

(14) That no allowable limitation factor should be applied
in any other zone of the Wolfcamp or Pennsylvanian formations.

V//ES) That in the absence ¢f any special rules and regula-
tions for the prorationing of preoduction from said torrow "BV" .
channel sand, the aforesaid productlon limitation factor should
be applied against said well's ability to produce inlo the pipe-
line as determined by periodic well tests.

Ty




et N

P O b T e

i e g e P S 5 ), A

4

3 ( (
Case No. 6930 ’

Order No. R-6415
e

V?iG) That the minimum calculated allowable for the subject
well should be reasonable, and 1,000,000 cubic feet of gas per
day is a reasonable figure for such minimum allowable,

(17) That approval of the subject application subject to
the above provisions and limitations will afford the appllcant
the opportunlty to produce its just and equitable share of the
gas in the subject reservoir cr other preductive zones found,
will prevent the economic loss caused by the dr1111ng of unncces-
sary wells, avoid the aUQmentatlon of risk arising from the
drilling of an cxcessive number of wells, and will otherwise

LI R - 5 ]

prevent waste and protect correlative rights.

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

(1) That an unorthodox well location for the Wolfcamp and
Pennsylvanian formations is hereby approved for the Amoco Produc-
tion Company Empire South Deep Unit VWell No. 21 to be located at
a point 660 feet from the North line and 660 feet from the East
line of Section 36, Township 17 South, Range 28 East, NMPH,
£ddy County, New Mexxco. i

(2) That the E/2 of said Section 36 shall be dedicated to
the above~described.well.

{2} That said well is hereby assigned a Production Limi-

-taL*on Factor of 0.50 in the "BVY" channel sand of the- Morrow

formation as described in.Finding No. (5) of this order.

(4) That in the absence of any Special Rules and Regulaticns
prorating gas production in said Morrow "BVY" channel sand, the
Special ‘rules hereinafter promulgated shall apply.

(5) That the follawing Special Rules and Regulations for
a non-prorated gas well at an unorthodox location shall apply
to the subjeci well:

SPECIAL RULLS AND REGULATIONS
__FOR_THE '
APPLICATION OF A "PRODUCTION LIMITATION FACTOR™
TO A NON PRORATED GAS WELL

. APPLICATION OF RULES

RULf RULE 1. These rules shall apply to the Amoco Production

- Company South Empire Deep Unit Well No. 21, located 660 feet

from the North linc and 660 feet from the East 11ne of Section




N

ALLOWABLE PERIOD

e RULE 2. The allowable‘beriod for the;subjéct well shal)
be siXx months,

RULE 3. The yeay Shall be divided into two allowable
- perindes Commencing at 7:00 o'clock a,pm, on January 1 and July 1,

/

DETERMINATION pf DELIVERY capactTY

RULE 4. Immediately Upon connection of the well the
operator shaiy determine the open Flow Capacity of the well jn
accordance With the Division “Manual for Back~9ressure Testing
of Natyra} Gas Wellgn then current, and the wellts initia)
delivcrability shall pe calculated against average pipeline
pPressure, . ,

X RULE s, The welltg "subsequcnt~deliverpbilfty" shall pe
determineg twice a Year,. and shal] be equal to jts highest
single day's Production during the months of:April.and'Mey‘s;'
o October ang Novembqr,ﬁyhiéhéVSr5§S*apbiiééﬂie.~'Said Subsequent
1&’-delive?ébility}féerﬁifiéd‘by the Pipeline, shal be submitted to

June 15 and Decembey 1§ of each year,

i ?fg” f?";'*‘ the’appropriatc District 0ffice of the Division not later than

BULE‘G. The'DiviSiOn'Directdr may authorize special
deliversbility“tests to;be,conductéd«Upon‘a shovwing that the

- Well has peen worked over op that te subsequent deliverability
determingd under Rule > above is erroneous, Any such Special
b

‘test ghal e conducted ‘ip accordance with Rule 4 above,

{ o RULE 7, The operator shajj hotify the appropriate district
;. office of the Division ang all offget Operators of {he date and
; ; time of initial Or special delivorability tests in ordep that

§ the Division Or any such operator May at theip option witness

CALCULATION AND ASSIGNHENT OF ALLOwABLES

RULE 8. The Well's allowable shall commence upon the date
of connection to a Pipeline ang when the operator has Compliad

N\

)
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with all appropriate,fi]ing requirements of the Rules and
Regulations and any speciul rules and requlations.

RULE 9. The well's allowable during its First allowable

perloa"shall be determined by multiplying its initial deliver—

ability by its production limitation factor.

RULE 10. The well's allowable during all ensuing allowable
perlods shall be determined by multiplying its latest subsequent

deliverability, as determined under orovisions of.. Rule 5, by its—

production limitation -uetcr; the well shall not have been .

allowable period, the allowable for the secand aLLuwaole period -
shall hg determined in accordance with Rule 9. ,

RULE 11. Revision of allowable based upon special well
tests shall become effective upon the date of such test providead

“the results of such test are filed with the Division's district

office within 30 days after the date of the test; otherwise the
date shall be the date the test report is received in said office.

RULE 12. Revised allowables based on special well tests
shall remain effective until the beginning of the next allewable
periad.

RULE 13. In no event shall the well receive an allowable
of less than one million cubic feet of gas per day.

RALANDTMO O FR”"UCI[UN

RULE 14. January 1 and July 1 of each year shall be known
as the balancing dates »

BULE 15, If the well has an undPrnroduco statbs at’the
end of a six-month allowable period, it shall be allowed to
carry such underproduction forward into the next perxod and may
prodiice such underproduction in addition to its regularly

.assigned allowable. Any underproduction carried forward into

any allowable period which remains unproduced at the end of the
period shall be cancelled. ‘

RULE 16, Production durlng any one month of an allnwable
period in excess of the monthly allowable assigned to Lhe wéll
shall be applied against the underproduction carrled ‘into the
period in determining the amount of allowable, if any, to be

cancelled.
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‘RULE 17. If the well has an overproduced status at the end
of a six-month allowable period, it shall be shut in until such
overproduction is made up.

RULE 18, If, during any month, it is discovered thal the
well is overproduced in ani:amount exceeding three times its
average monthly allowable, it shall be shut in durlng that
month-and during cach succeeding month until it is overproduced
in an amount three tines or leéss its monthly allowable, as
deLermtned herelﬁahove.

/ RULE 19 The DlPECtOP of the Division shall have auLhority
te permit the well, if it is subject t¢ shuk-in pursuvant to
Rules 17 ‘and 18 above, to produce up to 530 MCF of gas _per month
upon proper showing to the Director thaf complete shut-in would
" cause undue hardship, provided however, such permission shall be
rescinded for the well if it has produced in excess of the
monthly rate authorized by the Director.

RULE 20. The Division may allow overproduction to be made
up at a lesser rate than permitted under Rules 17, 18, or 19
above upon a showing at public hearing that the same is necessary
to avoid material damage to. the well.

GENERAL

~RULE 21. Failure to complv with the provisions of this
ordax or the rules contained herein or the Rules and Requlations
of the Division shall result in the cancellation of allowable
assigned to the well. No further allowable shall be assigned to
the well until all rules and requlations are complied with. The
Divisien shall notify the operator of the well and the purchaser,
" in writing, of the date of allowable cancellalion and the reason
therefor. :

{6) That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the
entry of such further orders as the Division may deem necessary.

DONE at Santa Fe; New Hexlco, ocn the day and year herein-
above designated.

STATE OF NEV MEXICO
IL CONSERVATION DIVISION

A (/&2” o
/IJO‘{:% AHEY

//j Director
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ATWOOD, MALONE, MANN & COOTER

A PROFESSIONAL ASSOCIATION
LAWYERS

JEFF 0. ATwooD [t1es3-1260]
ROSS L. MALONE (1910 -1974]

P 0. DFAWCR 700
SECURITY NATIONAL BANK BUILDING

ROSWELL, NEW MEXICO 8820!
(sos} e22- 622!

May 18, 1981

Mr. Joe D. Ramey .
0il Conservation Commission

State Land Office Building-
Santa Fe, New Mexico 8750t

RE: No. 7260.

CHARLES f. MALONE
RUSSELL O.MANN

PAUL A, COOTER

80OB F. TURNER

JOHN W. BASSETY
ROBERT €, SABIN

BRIAN W. COPPLE
SYEVEN L.BELL

WILLIAM P. LYRCH
RODNEY M. SCHUMACHER

Examiner Hearing for Wednesday, May 20, 1981

Dear Mr. Ramey:

Would you please file the enclosed Entry of

Appearance in the captioned case. The presentation will be

handled by C. A. Mote of Amoco's Houston office.

Appreciating your courtesy, we are,

paul Cooter
PCisas , - ’
cc: C. A. Mote, Esquire
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BEFORE THE OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

STATE OF NEW MEXICO

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING FOR
AN ORDER CREATING, ABOLISHING,
CONTRACTING VERTICAL LIMITS AND
EXTENDING HORIZONAL LIMITS OF
CERTAIN POOLS IN EDDY, LEA AND
ROOSEVELT COUNTIES, NEW MEXICO.

No, 7260

Nt N Vgl Nt Nt

ENTRY OF APPEARANCE

The undersigned, Atwood, Malone, Mani & Cooter,
.,'cf Roswell, New MeX1co, hereby ehter’theirAappearance
herein on behalf of Amoco Production Company, with C. A. Mote,
Esquire, of Hougton, Texas.

ATW P.A.

BY

P.-0., Drawer 700
Roswell, New Mexico 88201

Attorneys for Amoco Production
Company




BEFORE THE OXL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

STATE OF NEW MEXICO

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING FOR
AN ORDER CREATING, ABOLISHING,
CONTRACTING VEIRTICAL LIMITS AND
EXPENDING HORIZONAL LIMITS OF

i CERTAIN POOLS IN EDDY, LEA AND

: ROOSEVELT COUNTIES, NEW MEXICO.

No. 7260

ENTRY OF APPEARANCE

Tﬁe undersignéd, Atwood, Malone, Mann & Cooter,
P.X., of Roswell, New Mexico, hereby enter théir appearance

herein on behalf of Amoco Production Company, with C. A. Mote,

Esqiire, of Houston, Texas.

’f§~ PO Drawer 700
' Roswell, New Mexico 88201

o : " Attorneys for Amoco Production
‘Company

L —— 1 Ay b ot b
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Docket No. 16-81

Dockets Noa. 17-81 and 18-81 are tentatively set for June 3 and 17, 1981. Applications for hearing must be
filed at least 22 days in advance of hearing date.

DOCKET: EXAMINER HEARING - WEODNESDAY - MAY 20, 1981 .

9 A.M, ~ OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION CONFERENCE ROOM,
STATE LAND NFFICE BUILDING, SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

The following cases will be heard before Daniel S. Nutter, Examiner, or Richard L. Stamets, Alternate Examiner:

ALLOWABLE: “(1) ~Consideration of the allowable production of gas for June, 1981 from fifteen prorated povls
in Lea, Eddy, and Chaves Counties, New Mexico.

(2) Consxderatxon of the allowzble production of gas for June, 1981, from four provated pools
in San Juan, Rio Arriba, ard Sandoval Counties, New Mexico.

CASE 7242: (Readvertised)

Application of Harvey E. Yates Company for an unorthodox gas well location, Lea County, New Mexico.
Applzcant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approvai for the unorthodox Wolfcamp-Mississippian lo-
cation of ite MsDonald Well Mo, 1 5 be deiiied 6606 feer from the South line and 990 feet from the
East line of Section 33, Township 13 South, Range 36 East, the S/2 of said Section 33 to be dedi-
cated to the well,

'CASE 7243: (Readvertised)

Applicasica of Harvey E. Yates Company for compulsory puoling, Lea County, New Mexico.

App11cant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests in the Pennsyl-
vanian and Mississippian formations underlying the S$/2 of Section 33, Township 13 South, Range 36 -
East, for a gas completion and/or all mineral interests in the Pennsylvanian-Devonian formations
underlying the SE/4 SE/4 of said Section 33 for an oil completion. Also to be considered will be
the cost of drilling and completing said well and the allocation of the cost thereof as well as
actual operating costs and charges for supervieion, designation of applicant as operator of the well,
and a charge for risk involved in drilling said well.

CASE 7253: Application of Bandera Energy Company for compulsory pooling, Lea County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests in the Morrow
formation underlying the E/2 of Section 27, Tovmship 16 South, Range 35 East, to be dedicated to
a well to be drilled at a standard location thereon. Also to be considered will be the cost of
drzllzng ‘and completing said well and the allocation of the cost thereof as well as actual operating
/costs and charges for supervision, designarion of applicant a5 opecator of the weéii, and a charge
+Ior riek involved in drxllxng sald well.

CASE 7254: Application of Mesa Petroleum Company for compulsory pooling, Sen Juan County, New Hexxco.
Applicant, in the asbove~styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests in the Mesaverde
formation underlyxng the W/2 of Section 15, Township 30 North, Range 11 West, to be dedicated to a
well to be drilled at a standard location thereon.. Also to be considered wiltl be the cost of dril~
ling and completing said well and the allocation of the cost thereof as well as actual operating
‘costs and charges for supervision, désignation of applicant ss eserator of tbe well, aad a charge
for risk involved in drxll;ng said well.

CASE 7255: Applxcatxnn of Gulf 0il’ Corporatxon for compulsory pooling, Lea ©ounty, Wew Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mxneral 1nterests from the top of
the Wolfcamp formation to the base of tha Morrow formation undeslyiog the W/Z of Section 28, Township
18 South, Range 32 East, to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at a standard location thereon.
Also to be considered will be the cost of drxllxng and completing said well and the allocation of the
cost thereof as well as actual operating costs and charges for swervision, desigration of applicant
as operator of the well, and a charge for risk involved in-drilling sazid well.

CASE 7256: Application of Petro-Lewis Corporation for downhole commingling, Lea County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the dowahole comningling of Blinebry,
Drinkard, and Abo production in the wellbore of its Gulf Sarkeys Well No. 2 located in Unit F of
Section 25, Township 21 South, Range 37 East.

. CASE_7257: (This cage will be dismissed and 2 different well wili be docketsd for hearing later.)

Application of Cities Service Company for a salt water disposal ==ll, McKinley cOunty, New Mexico.
_Applicant, ‘in the above-styled cause, seeks autho-xty to dispose of produced salt water into the
Bntrada formation at approximately 5300 feet in its Federal "M" ®ell No. 1 in Un;t P-of Section 21
Township 19 North, Range 5 West. .
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&’72_2_5_: (Continued from April 22, 1981, Examiner Hearing)

e

CASE 7258:

" Application of Knox Industries, Inc. for an unorthodox gas well location, Lea County, New Mexico.

Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the unorthodox Morrow location of its
Maddox Well No. 1 to be drilled 1980 feet from the South line and 650 feet from the West line of
Section 12, Township 23 South, Range 34 East, Northeast Antelope Ridge Field, the 5/2 of said
Section 12 to be dedicated to the well.

Application of KNG Oil Company for compulsory pooling, Lea County, New Mexico.

Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interasts in the Holfcamp
and Pennsylvauian formations underlying the $/2 of Section 32, Township Z1 South, Range 35 East,
to be dedicated to a well to be deilled at a standard location thereon. Also to_he considered -wiil
be the cost of dnllmg and completmz snid well-and thie dliocation ‘of the cost thereof as well as

acsu

_.actual operating €osts and charges ror supervision, designstion of applicant as operator of the 'well,

GASE 7086:

CASE 7259:

CASE 7260:

and a charge for the risk involved in drilling said well.

{Centinued £rom April 8, 1981, Examiner Hearing)

Apphcatmn of Blackwood & Nichols Ccmpany, Ltd. for designation of a tight formation, San Juan
and ‘Rio Arriba Counties, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks the desxgnanon
of the Pictured Cliffs formation underlying portions of Townships 30 and 31 Nerth, Ranges 6, 7,

and 8 West, centaining 33,500 acres, more or lgss, as a tight formation pursuant to Section 107 of
the Matursl Gas Folicy Act and 18 CFR Section 271.701~705.

NleUrae

In the matter of the hearing called by the 0il Conservation Division on its own motion to permit
Néw Mexico State University and Fireman's Fund Insurance Company to appear and show cause why two
certain geothermal wells; being the New Mexico State University Welt No. TG-3 and Well No. DT-4,
both located in the NW/&4 SE/4 of Section 14, Township 29 South, Range 8 West, Luna County, New
Mexico, should not be ordered plugged and abandoned in accordance with a Division-appraved plugging

program.

In the matter of the hearing called by the 0il Conservation Division on its own motion for an order

‘creating, abolishing, contracting vertical limits, and extending horizontal limits of certain pools

in Eddy, Lea, and Roosevelt Counties, New Mexico:

{a) CREATE 2 new pool in Lea County, New Mexico, classified 22 = gas pool for Atoka production and
dasigna;ed as the Wase Antelspe Ridge-Atoka Gas Pool. The discowvery well is Monsanto Company Back:
Basin Well No, 1 located in Unit I of Section 20, Township 23 South;, Range 34 Bast, NMPM, Said pool

would comprise:

TOWNSHIP 23 SOUTH, RANGE 34 EAST, NMPM
Section 20: E/2

(b) CKSATE a new pool in Lea Courtty, New Mexico, classxfxed as a gas pool for Strawn production and
des:.gnated as Lhe Antelope Rldge—Strawn Gas Pool., The discovery well is Estoril Production Corpora-
tion Curry Federal Well No. 1 located in Unit 1 of Section 22, Township 23 South, Range 34 East,

NMPM, Said pool would comprise:

TOWNSHIP 23 SOUTH, RANGE 34 FAST, MMPM
Section 1>: S/2
Section 22: All

(¢) CREATE 2 new pool in Lea County, New Mexico, classified as an oil pool for Montoya production
and designated as the Fowler-Montoya Pool. The discovery well is Culf 0il Corporation Lillie Well
No. 1 located in Unit D of Section 23, Township 24 South, Range 37 East, NMPM., Said pool would

coumprise:

TOWNSHIP 24 SOUTH, RANGE 37 EAST, NMPM
Section'23: NW/4

(d) CREATE a new pool in Lea County, New Mexico, classified as a gas pool for Atoka production and
designated as the Grama Ridge-Atoka Gas Pool. The discovery well is Minerals, Inc. Llano 33 Srate
Well No. 1 iocated in Unit J of Section 33, Township 21 South,-Range 34 East, NMPM. Said pool would

comprise;

TOWNSHIP 21 SOUTH, RANGE 34 EAST, NMPM
Section 33: S/2




3 State CJ Com Well No. 1 located in Unit G of Section 24, Township 20 South, Range 26 East, NMPM,
¢ Said pool would comprise:

Tela : TOWNSHIP 20 SOUTH, RANCE 26 EAST, NMPM
e : Section 24: N/2

N i (£) CREATE a new pool in Lea County, New Mexico, classified as an oil pool for Bene Spring produc-
LI : ) tion and designated as the North Osudo~Bone Spring Pool. The discovery well is Jake L. Hamon
N Z Hamon-Samedan~-Petty Well No. 1 located in Unit N of Section 8, Township 20 South, Range 36 East,
: NMPH. Said pool would comprise:

TOWNSHIP. 20 SCUTH, RANGE 36 EAST, N‘{PH R
Section 8: SW/4

(g) CREATE a new pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, classified as an oil pool for Wolfcamp production
and designated as the West Palmillo-Wolfcamp Pool. The discovery well is Bzss Enterprises Production
Company Palmillo State Well No. 1 located in Unit J of Section 1, Township 19 South, Range 28 East,
NMPM. Said pool would comprise:

AR A s Y e ikt v

TOWNSHIP 19 SOUTH, RANGE 28 EAST, NMPM
Section 1:  NW/4 SE/4
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. :
: . . (e) CREATE a new pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, classified as a gas pool for Wolfcamp production
C and designated as the Mc“illan-wolfcanp Gas Pool. The discovery well is Marbob Energy Corporation

(h) CREATE a new pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, classified as a gas pool for Atoka production and
designated as the Scoggin Draw-Atoka Gas Pool. The discovery well is Amoco Production Company Federal
F Gas Com Well No. 1 located in Unit G of Saction 3, Township 18 South, Range 27 East, NMPM. Said
pool would comprise:

i e b

: "TOWNSHIP 18 SOUTH, RANGE 27 EAST, NMPM
H Section 3: E/2

°- i (i) CREATE a new pool in Roosevelt County, New Mexico, classified as an oil pool for Cisco production
and designated as the East Tanneyhill~Cisco Pool. The discovery well is Energy Reserves Group, Inc.
El Paso State Well No. 1 located in Unit P of Section 8, Township 6 South, Range 34 East, NMPM. Said
pool would comprise

TOWNSHIP 6 SOUTH, RANGE 34 EAST, NMPM

: Ps . Section 8:  SE/4 %

: v B :

; (i) ABOLISH the Carlsbad-Canyon Gas Pool in. S "'Ccanty, New Mexico, described as: (acreage to be
; added to East Carlsbad-Wolfcamp Gas Pool)

TOUNSHMIP 22 SOUTH, RANGE 27 EAST, NMPM:
Section 21: S/2

(k) ABOLISH the Carlsbad Permo;Pennéyi§ahiéﬁ Gas Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, described as:
(acreage to be added to East Carlsbad-Wolfcamp Gas Pool) :

TOWNSHIP 22 SOUTH, RANGE 27 EAST, NMPM
Seztion 15: All

(1) BXTEND the Baldridge Canyon-Morrow Gas Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 23 SOUTH, RANGE 24 EAST, NMPM
Section 36: S/2

TOWNSHIP 23 SOUTH, RANGE 25 EAST, NMPM
Section 31: §/2

TOWNSHIP 24 SOUTH, RANGE 24 EAST, NMPM
Section l: E/2
Section 12: E/2

; TOWNSHIP 24 SOUTH, RANGE 25 EAST, NMPM

i Section 6: W/2
Section 7: N/2




New Hexico, to include therejipn.
:DO(JNSHIP 13 SOUT", RANGE 33 EAST NMPM
Section 30; SE/4
(n)

TWNSHIP 8 SOUTH RANCE 29 EASTI NMPy
Section 7: Ni/4 5577
(o) EXTEND the Nore) Ca

prock~Hiasis’sippiah Pool in Lea ¢

2Unly; New Pfe&ico, to include therejy,
. Towwsnrs 12 sour, payce 32 EAST, mupy
S S :Section 5; SE/4
(p) EXTEND ¢he Ease cayi.s

.~-~ad-i~iolfcamp Gas Pooy

i . Mexico, to x'nc‘luée thereip:’
TOWNSHIP 22 soury RANGE 27 pasy NPy
Section 1480
Section 15: an

Section 16: gsn
Section 20; g/,
Section 21: ap
(@)

26 SouUTy RANGE 36 EAST NMPy
Section 20: g NE/4
(s) EXTEND the Diamgpg Moung

Eddy County,

New Hexico, to include therein;
; ToWNsHTP 15 SOUTH, RANGE 2g EAsT, NMpy-

Section 6: S/2 . :
(v) EXTEND ¢he Dublin i New Mexico

» to include thereip,
TOWNSHIP 55 SOUTH, Rraycg 28 East NMPy

Section’ 22: S/2_

Seétion'27: N/2

W) ExrEND the East Empj,, Yateg

~Seven Riveys Po.

i New Mexx'co, to inelude thereip;
TOWNSHIP 17 SOUTH, ragr 55 EAST, mipy '
i Section 23: W/ SW/4
(v) EXTEND ¢he Hare-sa, Andres ¢y
IWNSHIP 21 SouTH RANGE 37 EAST NMPM
Section 21: s/
(w) EXTEND the Soyuep Kemni 1 New Mexico, to incluge therejn:
TOVNSHIP 16 Soury RANGE k4 EAST NMpPy
Section 30: E/2
(x) EXTEND the Noreh MM,

N
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- (y) EXTEND the Maljamar-Strawn Pool in Lea County, New Hexico, to include therein: .

TOWNSHIP 17 SOUTH, RANGE 32 EAST, NMPM
Section 28: W/2

(z) EXTEND the Malaga-Morrow Gas Pool in Eddy County, New Mexics, to include therein:

. TOWNSHIP 24 SOUTH, RANCE 28 EAST, NMPM
: Section 10: S/2
Section 23: N/2

he Horth Peterson-Pennsylvanian Pool in Roosevelt County, New Mexico, to include

TOWNSHIP 4 SOUTH, RANCE 33 EAST, NMPM B
Section 17: SEf4 :

(bb) EXTEND the South Salt Lake-Horrow Gas Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 21 SOUTH, RANGE 32 EAST, Nv©°
Section 8 Tots-1, 2, 3, %, 55 6, 7,

pSreter-2

and 8

N T At et A ot

(cc) CONTRACT the vertical limits of the Shugart-Pennsylvanian Gas Pool to include the Morrow
formation only and redesignate said pool as Shugart-Morrow Gas Pool, and extend the horizontal
limits of said pool to incinde th:reint

~TOWNSHIP 18 SOUTH, RANGE 31 EAST, NMPM
Section 26: N/f2

(dd) EXTEND the North Shugart-Morrow Gas Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 18 SOUTH, RANGE 31 FAST, NMPM
Section 7: E/2. .
Section 18: All

(ee) EXTEND the East Weir-Blinebry Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 20 SOUTH, RANGE 38 EAST, NMPM
Section 7: N/Z N/2

Section 8: N/2 N/2

Section 92 W/2 NW/4

—— - - [ —
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STATE OF NEW MEXTICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMEMT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
STATE LAND OFFICE BLDG.

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO
22 April 1981

EXAMINER HEARING

—-----—~—-------~--&‘----————-ﬂ= """"

IN THE MATTER OF:

for an unorthodox gas well location,
Lea County, New Mexico.

--————_—-—--.—.—-——————----.——.————-——-—-——-—-———

)

)

_ )
Application of Knox Industries, Inc. )
)

)

)

~ Q)
o M
m

1N
(o tm
t

TRANSCRIPT OF HEARING

AP

For the 0il Conservation
Division:

For the Apolicant:

P

b

-

A RAN C‘E S

Ernest‘L.-Padilla,-Esg.

- Legal Counsel to the Division -
State Land Office Bldg.

Santa Fe, New Mexico 37501

W. Thomas Kellahin, Esq.
KELLAHIN & KELLAHIN

500 Don Gaspar

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501
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21
22

MR. NUTTER.: Call Case Number 7225,

'MR. PADILIA. Application of Knox 1.

dustries,“Inc., for an unorthodox gas well 1o¢ation, Lea

‘County,

New Mexico,

MR. KELLAHIN: Applicant requests that

that case pe continued to the hearing on May 29.

MR. NUTTER: Case Number 7225 will be

continued to the Examiner Hearing’schéddled to be helg at

clock a, m, on May -20, 1981, at>thiS”séméfpié¢e.

(Hearing concluded.)
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5 the foregoing Transcript of Hearing before the 0il Conserva-
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+ : , 7 is a full, true, and correct record of the hearing, prepared
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i , STATE OF NEW MEXICO
i ; ENERGY AMND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
STATE LAND OFFICE BLDG.
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO
22 April 19831
EXAMINER HEARING
: )
IN THE MATTER OF: }
! , )
f Application of Knox Industries, Inc. )
: for an unorthodox gas well location, ) CASE
! Lea County, New Mexico, ) 72%5
! )
'TRANSCRIPT OF HEARING
APPEZEARAN CE s
-For“the.oil Conservation ErnestrL.=Radillé, Esq.
‘Division: Legal Counsel to the Division
State Land Office Bldg.
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501
For the Applicant: ¥. Thomas Kellahin, Esq.
KELLAHIN & KELLAHIN
500 Don Gaspar
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501
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22
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MR.

MR.

2
NUTTER: Call Case Number 7225,

PADILIA: Application of Knox In-

dustries, Inc., for an unorthodox gas well location, Lea

County , New Mexico,—
MR,
that case be continued to
MR,
continued to the Examiner

9:00 o'clock a. m. on Mav

KELLAHIN: 2Applicent requests that
the hearing on May 20.

NUTTER: Case Number 7225 will be
Hearing schedu;ed to be held at

20, 19281. at this same place.

(Hearing concluded.)
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CERTIFICATE

. i
I, SALLY W. BOYD, C.S.R., DO HEREPY CERTIFY that i
i
the foregoing Transcript of Hearing before the 0il Conserva- |

that the said transcript

~u

me

is a full, trué, and correct record of the hearing, prepared

’ s =~lad 32 - :
by me to the best of m ability. i

s that the foregoind Is '
; b . A S in
< o £l l'oce?—"“‘ngb
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i f Case No. 233 &

v 19. €/

, Examiner

Qil Cénéervatlon Division
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O,L PAUL A.COOTER
CONS RVATION D JOHN W. BASSETY

- BOS f. TURNER
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ROSS L.MALONE [i9to-1974] E BRIAN W. COPPLE

A PROFESSIONAL ASSOCIATION

LAWYERS
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STEVEN L.BEWL
WILLIAM . LYNCH
RODNEY M. SCHUMACHER

P. 0. DRAWER 700
SECURITY NATIONAL BANK BUILDING

ROSWELL, NEW MEXICO 8820I
‘[sos} e2z2-s221

April 16, 1981

Mr. Joe Ramey
Secretary-~Director

i1 Conservation Commission
P. O. Box 2088

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

0
[+
ju

RE: Examiner Hearlng - Wednesday, April 2? 1
Cause No. 7225

Dear Mr. Ramey:

We would apprec1ate your filing the enclosed Entry
of Appearance for Amoco Productlon Company in Cause No. 7225,

Your a851stance in this matter is appreglatea.
veéy truly yours,
Paul Cooter
PC/le
Enc.

cc: C. A. Mote, Esq.

2N
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l_ ' BEFORE THE OIIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
It B S .
h ; ' STATE OF NEW MEXICO
.
Fe = IN THE MATTER OF THE APPLICATION ) e
OF KNOX INDUSTRIES, INC. FOR AN ) NO. 7225
UNORTHODOX GAS WFLL LOCATION, )
1 : LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO. )
, ENTRY OF APPEARANCE

The undersigned hereby enter their appearance on

behalf of Amoco Production Company with C. A. Mote of Houston,

Texas.

ATWOOD, MALONE, MANN & COOTER, P.A.

~ P. O. Drawer 700
Roswell, New Mexico 88201
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-81 and 16-Bl are tentatively set for May o and 20, 1981 Yications £ur hearing must be
24
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DOCKET: EXAMINER IIEARING ~ WEDNESDAY - APRIL 22, 1981

9 A.M. - OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION CONFEREMCE ROOM,
STATE LAND OFFICE BUILOING, SANTA FE, NEW HEXICO

The following cases will be heard before Daniel $, Nutter, Exatiner, or Richard L., Stamets, Alternate Examiner:

CASE 7220:

CASE_7221:

CASE 7222:

CASE 7211:

Applxcatlon of McClellan 0il Corporatlon for a unir agreement, Chaves County, New Maxico.

Appiicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the Connor Unit Area, comprising 5,120 acres,
mwore or less, of State and Federal lands in Township 13 South, Range 29 East.

Application of Maddox Energy Corporation for a unit agreement, Eddy County, New HMéxico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the Flower Draw Unit Area, comprising 3,760
acres, more or less, of State lands in Townships 25 and 26 South, Range 28 East.

Application of GMW 0il Company for a unit agreement, Lea County, New Mexico,

Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the Starman Unit Area, comprising 2,803 acres,
more or lase, of State, Fedeval, dnd fee lands in Township 26 South, Range 35 East,

(Continded from April '8, 1981, Examiner Hearing)

Appllcatxon of Culf 0il Cocporation for a unit agteement, Lea County, New Mexico.
Applicant,: in the above-styled canse, sesks :pp:aval £ot the NOFth RocK Lake State Unit Area, compris—

- ing 2,880 acres, more or less, of State land in Township 22 South, Range 35 East.

CASE 7223:

Application of Sun Oil Company for 8 dual completion and simultaneous dedication, Lea County, New
Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the dual completion of a well to be
drilled in Unit M of Section 1, Township 22 South, Range 37 East, to produce oil from the Wantz-
Granite Wash Pool and gas from the Tubdb formation and to simultaneouslyrdedicace the SW/4 of said Sec~

~

" tion 1 to said well and to irs Lynch Choistmas Com well Ho. & in Unit L.

‘CASE 7224:

<:::§§§?’7zzs:

CASE 7226:

CASE 7227:

CASE 7228:

Application of S & I Oil Company for compulsory pooling, San Juan County, New Mexico.

Applicant, ‘in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests in all formations
underlying the SW/4 SW/4 of Section 2, Township 29 North, Range 15 West, to be dedicated to a well to
be drilled at a standard location thareon. Alszc to be considered will be the cost of drilling and
completing said well and the allocation of the cost thereof as well as actual operating costs and
chacges for supervision, designation of applicant as operator of the well, and 2 eharge for risk in-
volved in drilling s2id well.

Appl1cat1on‘o£ Knox ‘Industries, Inc. for an unorthodox ‘sas well location, Lea County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the unorthodoz Morrow location of its Maddox
TTWell No. ) to be drilled 1980 feet from the South line and 660 feet from the West line of Section 12,
Township 23 South, Range 34 East, Northeast Antelope Ridge Field, the S/2 of said Section 12 to be
dedicated to the well.

Apﬁlicatiénrof Enserch Exploration, Inc. forisalt water disposal, Roosevelt County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks authority to‘dispose of produced salt water into the Mon-
toya formatxon in the interval from 7902 feet to 7930 feet in its Rader Well No. 2 in Unit E of Section
32, Townshxp 5 South, Range 33 East.

‘Anplication ef Alpha xwency One Production Company for an unorthodox gas well location and a non-
standard proration unit, Lea County, New Mexico., Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval
of a 120-acre non-standard proration unit comprising the E/2 SW/4 and SW/4 SEf4 of Sectiorn 21, Town-

ship 21 South, Range 37 East, Hare~San Andres Gas Pool, to be dedicated to its Lansford Well No. 1 at

an vnorthodox location 660 feet from the South line and 1650 feet from the West line of said Section
21.

Application of Yates Petroleum Corporation for an unorthodox gas well location and simultaneous dedi-

cation, Eddy County, New Mexico., Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the unorthodox

Wolfcamp-Pennsylvanian location of its Rio Penasco "KD" Well No. 3 to be drilled 990 feet from the
North line‘and 660 feet from the East line of Section 11, Township 19 South, Range 25 East, the N/2 of
said Section 11 to be dedicated to said well and to applxcanc 8 Rio Penasco "MF" Federal Well No. 1
located in‘Unit F.
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% " K _LE C E “,V g ,D,,,q ONE 682:6261
\ MAR 2 3 1981
. KNOX INDUSTRIES, INC.l :
. ’ P, 0. DOX 3023 Ol CCNSERVATION DIISION
g MIDLAND, TEXAS 79702 SANTA €E
% GORDON S. KNOX ~ March 18. 1981
. PRESIDENT
“_q
4
©d
-;.js Division Directorx 2 7 3/
,g 0il Conservation pirector < p 7
: P. R. Box 2088 e
i Santa Fe, N.M. 87501

PR

Dear Sir:

Knox Industries. inc.. hereby applies for an uncrthodoX location
for its Maddox Xo. L to be located:

e
k4
Lot
]

Unit L. 1980"' FSL & 6607 FWL of Sec. 12
T-235, R~34E, Lea County, New Mexice

“The weil is 2 aroposed 13,900' Morrow test in the NE Antelope Ridge

Field. The svacing unit to be att'x.‘ibu'.:eL if the well is productive.
is the South half of Section 12. )

caid P A RN LY

Enclosed please ¢ind copies of ¢-101 and C-102, and a plat showinz
ownership of ail offsetting acreage as well as 8 1ist of well owners
showingz the ¢ractional interests owned. A coPY of the application
to drill was sent bV certified mail to all offset owners on
pDecember 8. 1980.

cas 1 RS R ANE 1

Netwtsih

£ PNt

The proposal is not & reentry. Nor was the location moved from a
standard 1é6cation for reasons of topographv. -

Please set “this matter for‘ hearing [at the earliest possible time.

Very trulvy YOUurs.

£ 7, P

LF:bm /-——-—""" : o
encl. 1
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NEW MEXICO OIL

CONSERVATION COMMI:
WELL LOCATION AND ACREAGE DEDiCAleN‘*HLﬂAR 23 1981

ECEIV.

3 or
ad L

e

Yyorm C~3102
l upersedes C-128
’!i lj(fecuve i-i-85

3

AN distances must be {rom the outer boundaries of the Section e

Opetator Lease OlL CC;“ISfR\;_’f\'S—ICN DIMSHON:
Knox ‘Industries, Inc. Maddox SANTA FE 1
Unlt Letter Section Township Range County ’

L 12 23-S 34-E Lea
Actual Footage Locatlon of Well: :

]980 fest from the SOUth . line ongd 660 feet from the NeSt Hne

Ground_!..gvel Elev: -Produclnq Formotfon Pool Dedicated Acreaje:

3357' Morrow Antelope R1dge, NE 320 Acres

] Yes

sion.

If answer is-*
this form if necessary.)
“No alioivable will b aseifed to the well until all mterests have been consolidated (by communitization, unitization,

[x] No

I answer is “yes}’

ee ryeverse

typé of consolidation”

‘1. Outline the acreage dedicated to the subject well by colored pencil ‘or hachure marks on the plat below.

2. 1f more than one lease is dedicated to the well, oulhne each and 1dcnt1fy the o“nershnp thereof (both as to working
interest and royalty).

. I mare than one lease of different ownership is ded:cated to the well, have ‘the interests of all owners been consoli-
dated by commumtlzatmn, unitization, force-pooling. etc?

no,' list the owners and tract descriptions which have actually been consolidated. (Use reverse side of

' forced-poolmg, o otherwise)or until a non-standard init, eliminating such int

ch int

n nel’q

ASTiE;-

‘has béen approved by the Commis-

90 1320 1850

1980, 231C 2649

CERTIF(CATION

1 hicreby cartify that the Informotion con-

tolnad herein Is $rve ond completo 1o she

/

best of my knowledge ond belief.
Nahe :
Production Manager

Position

Knox Industrues, Inc.

Company

December 8, 1980

Dute

1 heraby certify thot the well location
shown on this pfo' wos plotted from field
notes of octuol surveys mode by m= or
underAmy supervision, and thot the some
is true ond correct o the best of my
knowiec!ge‘ ond belief. '

Date Surveyed

Dec. 3, 1980

Reqglstered Professlonal Engineer
and/or Land Surveyor

mvb& Z.%“-VVA

Cettificate No.

=/89

W~




.
DY BNty S

RN B i o G sy

s 11

PR S R 25 4T

Fi

S PoT RER R i

LRSI

T RIS N AN

B e e

Tracts & AOwners that have been’consolidated in $/2 Unit:

Tract
NW 1/4 SW 1/4
40/40

SW 1/4 SW 1/4
26.67/40

NE 1/4 SW 1/4
53.33/40

(SE 17451 174

40/40

NW 1/4 SE 1/4

- TT29.82/40

SW 1/4 SE 1/4

29.835/40

SE 1.4 St /4

13.33/40

NE 1/4 SE 1/4

Owners
ATl

Powhatan Carter, Jr.
Anderson Carter

" Dean Sto]tz'l

Powhatan Cé}ter, Jr.

- ‘Anderson Carter

Dean Stoltz

- Ken E. Moore
John Eltett

AT

""Beulah Baird

Annis B. Hollis
Ora Mae Davis

"d. H. Medlin
) _ Grace Medlin

Ruth Marion
Dorothy C. McFarland Est.
Ken E. Moore

‘Aileen Olson °

Luella Collett

. Richard Moran, Trustee

Borothy C. McFarland Est,
Ken E. Moore
Aileen Olson, et al

~ Luella Collett

Richard Moran, Turstee
N.M. Bk. & Trust Co., Tr.

Powhatan Carter, Jr.
Anderson Carter
Dean Stoitz

' Dorothy C. McFarland Est.

¥zn C. Moore

Aileenn Olson, et al
fuella Collett
Richard Moran, Trustee
Lois Horton

Total committed Acres 224.6875 (70.15%)

- -Acres

0

10
" 6.67

3.33

6.67 -
3.33

40

.

"

PROCOODOO DD W W W W WL,

WU Ot ot Byt el ot 1 L) L G G2 O

BNELPENDIROWWWWLIW

.875
.08
2
33
1.38
1.38
1.38
2.50
4.84375
o, % R
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Deane H. Stoltz “Lots Haskell Straight Jdohnson -
P. 0. Box 3179 1561 Pecan Place

Midland, TX 79702 Bartlesville, Oklahoma 74003

: Texas International Petroleum
-+ . Suite 300, National Foundation Center
3 3535 NW 58th St.

i Oklahoma City, OK 73112

"i i
<l Gulf 01] Exploration & Production Co.

L P..0. Box 115Q
»-e;.  Midland, TX 79702

: M. M Merritt :
. P. 0. Box 4182 ;
3" ll1l 1‘ I 3 l/\ 79702 E‘

~ Amoco-Production Co. | =
~ P. 0. Box 68 - o R O
_ Hobbs, N.M. 88240 L | | o | :

. Northern Natural Gas Co.
- 403 Wall Tower West
| Midland, TX 79701

— T —— - e ! y ' '- I .
. - . . - i . p‘ . )
! - . .
. N -
" K iy o
VTR T

8 Y BRSSPk

?:Yates Petro?eum Corporat1on
- 207 S. 4th
¢ Artesia, N.M. 88210 R ‘ - *
TE L 5 . : :
§ . .BTA Qi1 Producers ;
#4 2104 South Pecos :
5 ;fv;Midland “TX 79701 ;
- ' A o B
e gj':Ph1111ps ‘Petroleum. Co ”‘. ) ‘ b
% . 4001 Penbiook ' ‘ _ P
B . Odessa, -1 ™ 79762 B :
Ei'ié"faun Texas® Company %
8 % . 1509 West Wall g
o § P §M1d1and, ™ 79701 g N
~-§‘? “Beico Petroieum Corp. E -~
5 :411 Petroleum Building ;
¢ + Midland, TX 79701 :
» E ;-‘;RQy G. Barton, Jr. %
s o 1300 West Taylor g
‘Hobbs, N. M. 88240 :
©,-Richard Moore, et al §
- :Blanks Building o
Midland, TX 79701 , |
‘ o
. Max Coll Estate : - |
% Charles Coll : ' %
P. 0. Box 1818 3
Roswell, N.M. 88201 ;
- !
: §
. %
' PR —
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H | | ‘ MAR 2 3 1981
P | HNOX InDUSTRIS, INC, )\ conemmumiint Dsio
; - P. 0. Box 3053 * SANTA FE
; hﬂDLAND.TEXAS79702
f GORDON 5. knox March 18, 1981
i PRESIDENT :
]
i
!
!
4 Division Director ‘ : 7229
: 041 Conservat bn‘Director 7 .
P. R. Box 2083 | bt
Santa pe, N.M. 87501
] Dear Sip,
3 Knox'Industries. inc., hereby amplies for ap unorthodny location
H for ftg Maddox No, . to be locatgd: ‘ : : :
‘ Unit L, 1980 pgy 4 860" FUL of e, 1, .
% T-23S“°~34 » Lea County, New Mexico
¢ The we11 is a Proposed 13,900 Morrow test in the NE Antelope Ridge

Wi amamé«:smx;eJWM4,'; ey

A0

Rt

The Proposal jg MOt a reengry, RO was the location moved from 4
Standarqd location for- Teasons of tonography.

Pleacs sel thig matter for hearing at the earliest possible time,

Very truly Yours,

o ‘ § ¢2i;2k%?4:jf§%;¢422;://
eland Franz
LF:bm .

encl,
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3 3. if more than one lease of differen; ownership js dedicated ¢

3 3 N . Y S )

g - dated by commumtlzatmn, umhzanon, force-poohng. ete?

i . .
: Ix] Na If ensyer is “yes?? type of Consolidatio,,

talned hereip, Is trve end “omplete ¢ the
best o my knowledge ond befiof,
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Tract
N 1/4 SW 174

~ 40740
SW 1/4 SW 1/4

26.67/40

RE 1/4 SW 1/4

23.33/40

© SH 1/4. SE 174

. AN
29.835/4G"

acts & Owners that have beenfconso1jdated.in §/2 Unit:

- Owners
ATl

Powhatan Carter, Jr.

Anderson Carter

" Deéan Stoltz _

. Powhatan Céfter, Jr.

AndersonCarter
Dean Stoltz

’ g Ken £ Mnanna
“John Ellett
AT

e VUV

““BeuTah Baird
Annis B. Hollis

Ora Mae Davis
J. H. Medlin
Grace Medlin

~ Ruth Marion

Dorothy €. McFarland Est,
Ken E. Moore -

Aileen Olson

Luella Collett v
Richard Moran, Trustee
Dorothy C. McFarland Est,
Ken E. Moore :

Aileen Olson, et al

Luella Collett

Richard Moran, Turstee
N.M. Bk. & Trust Co., Tr.

Powhatan Carter, Jr.
~ Anderson Carter

Dean Stoltz

. ﬁqrothy C. McFarland Est.

Ken E. Moore

Aileen Olson, et al
Luella Collett

Richard Moran, Trustee
Lais Horton .

Total committed Acres  224,6875 (70.15%)
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Deane H. Stoltz
P. 0. Box 3179

- Midland, TX 79702

Texas International Petroleum
Suite 300, National Foundation' Center

3535 NW 58th St,

Gulf 011 Exploration & Production Co.

- P. 0, _Box 1150

Midland, TX 79702
M. M. Merritt

P, 0, Box 4182
Midland, TX 79702
Amoco Prodiction Co.
P. 0. Royx A8

Hobbs, MN.M. 82240

Northern Naturai Gas Co.
403 Wall Tower West
Midland, TX 79701

Yates Pétro]eUm'Cofporation
207 S. 4th
Artesia, N.M. 88210

104 South Pecos
Midland, TX 79701

"Phillips Petroleum. Co.

4001 Penbrook
Odessa, TX 79762

lSun,Texés,Compahy

1509 West Wall
Midlard, TX 79701

Belco Pefroleum;Cdfp.‘
411 Petroleum Building
Midland, TX 79701

« Roy G. Barton, Jr.

300 West Taylor
Hobbs, N. M. 88240

-Richard Moore, et al

Blarks Building
Midland, TX 79701

‘Max Coll Estate

% Charles Coll

P. 0. Box-1818 =~
~ Roswell, N.M. 88201

e

.

Lois Haskell Straight Johnson
1561 Pecan Place
Bartlesville, Oklahoma 74003
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KNOX INDUSTRIES, INOIL co.\ss IPVATION DIISION

F. 0. BOX 3023 SANTA FE
MIDLAND, TEXAS 79702

GORDON 5. KNOX March 18, 1981

PRESIDENT _ o i
Division Director L = ‘);leg-
01l Conservation Dirsctor ' o [~ ‘
“P. R. Box 2088 , - (/W

Santa Fe, N.M. 87501

Dear Sir:

Knox Industries. Inc.. hereby applies for an unorthodox location
fot its Maddox No. 1 to be located:

Unit L, 1980' FSL & 660' FWL of Sec. 12
T-23S, R-34E, Lea County. New Mexico

The'well is a proposed 13, 900' Morrow test in the NE Antelope Ridge
‘Field The spacing unit to be attributed. if the well is produciive.
is the aoutn half of Section 12.

Enclosed please find copies of C-lOl and’ C-;OZ and a vlat showing
ownership of all offsetting acreage as well as a 1%SL of well owners
.showing the fractional interests owned. A copvy of the application
~to drill was sent by certified mail to all offset owners on
December 8. 1980

e 1t RSt
Rk ibnd

The proposal is not a reentrv. noxr was the 1ocat10n moved from a
standard location for reasons of tonograohv.

kS
53

Please set this matter for hearing at the earliesti@ossible time,

bt SR G i3

Very truly vours., |

'<;/ie1and Franz

Lo LF:bm
%, : encl.

LR AT

Vet A
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APPLICATION FOR PERMIT TO DR!LL DEEPEN, OR PLUZ &,

é{_ﬂN‘TBY A58 MINERALS OERPANTINVENT i% o 3 1981 P 1

: wh. 8P Lertad BLEsISED P, 0, 80X 2008 ’ R s¢g 10-1-28
outnmuron 1| SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501~~~ = s 'Mm Typs of Loore -
SANTA FE — OIL COHS _\' IR U ‘{ ¢Arg ree | X ‘

e SN\‘TA FE E.Tele O & Gos Lwoa No.

V.3.0,%. ;
LAND OFFICE :
hOI.EnAYon \\ wm“ ;

\X\X\\\\\\%\\\\

¢
.

—Elevaiions (Skoiv wt;lﬂflcrlyi‘; R, ctc.)

LO:A!!D

see. 12

LINC OF SEC.
N X X

n:c;i- r,no».‘x THE West
NN

16, Fioposed Liepth

13,900

A r
3-7 -5 Nbtbea

19A. Formation

Morrow

\

N

I" Cou :\y
Lea

...) I-*!rx) or C.T.

Rotary

WO
21A. Kind & Stotus Pivg. Bend | 218, Ridiing Tontractor

* Blanket Willbros Drlg. C

GR

3357

0.

A2, Approx, Dole Vork will steat .

July 15, 1981

PROPOSED CASING AND CEMENT PROGRAM

P S0 SNt B Y 5  QNwa w enoes

- Set: conductor w/rat ‘hole machine.
13- 3/8“ casing at 600', cement- w/450 5X.
casing to 600 psi for 30 mins.
5700', cement w/1075 sx. WOC 18 hrs. NUBOP.
Drill out and drill ahead w/8-3/4" bit to 12,200' w/cut brine.
~open hole logs. Set 7- 7/8" casing at 12 200', cement w/350 s
BOP's & casing to 5000 psi for 30 mins.
testing significant shows. Run open hole Togs.
sx.  MORT to complete.

Circulate cement.

* In-prOCess~of secruring blanket bond.

.‘cln BLOWOUT PRLVEINTIA FROCRARL, I7 ANY.

MI&RURT Drill a 17 1/2" hole to 600" w/fresh water.
WOC 18 hrs.
Drill 12-1/4" hole to 5700' w/brine.
Test BOP & casing to 2500 psi for 30 mins.
DST significant shows.
WOC 18 hrs,
Drill out & ‘drill ahead w/6-3/4" bit to 13,900,

If productive, run and cement 5" Yiner w/245

X.

£ . . ) -

{ SIZE OF HOLE SIZE OF CASING |WEIGHT PER FOOT | SETTING DEPTH SACKS OF CEMENT EST. TOP
26" 20" 944 40 4 yds. Redi-Mix] Surface.
17-1727 13-3/8" 487 600 450 - Surface
1Z2-174" 9-.5/8" 36% & 407 5,700 1075 2,500

8-3/4" 7-5/8" 28.70%# 12,200 350 9,000
_6:3/4" 5" 17# 13,900 - 245- ]1,800'

Set
NUBOP, “test BOP &
Set 9- 5/8" cas1ng at

Run

NUBOP's. Test

- Application is being sent this date to all off-set operators by certified mail.

2PACE bcscma: PROPOS:ED PHOGR‘-MI 17 PROPOSAL is YO DEEFUN OX PLUL BACK, SIVY DAYA ON PATSENY PAODULETIVE ZONT ARD PASPFOICD KEW Faoduc-

y certify the: the Inlormatlon sbove Is true and complete to the bext of wy knpwicdge ord beliel.
: . Z/ .

Tirle Productmon Manager

Dote.

December 8, 1980

2% Py yeey

S T,

S T SRR ST T

%

l Jor Store Use)

YITLY

DAYE

-

F'-w ANY)

~—

- e Type of Woik Ut AQieement MNama

; ot [X P : A ;

‘ 4‘ 3. Type of Well RIL| DECIEN D PLUG BACK D &, Form of LLroso Noma i
& - t

e g :'I:LL D fv:,u. &] orYHLn ":::: . uuuu:l‘t D Madde)’.
*“ ? ficme of Cperolo - 3, Well No. N
©  Knox Industrxes, Inc. 1 i

ddress of Operalor 10, Ficld God Fool, or Wildcat o
P. 0. Boi 3023, M1d1and TX 79702 - Ante)ope Ridge, N.E.
.Loca tlon qﬂf‘hell wnit LETrEn L 13980 reer mom Tue South = ke

AT \;-
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NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION COMMISS

. MA ¢ et 2 .
WELL LOCATION AND ACREAGE DEDICATIO PlA R '3 ’981 {Shpersedes C-128

;'_E} active 1-1-65

cone: L
. . All dizlances musk be from the cuter boundaties of the Secol!!:n TN VISION
Operator Ledse. . :’/“NTK FE Twell No.
Knox Industries, Inc. Maddox
Unit Leller Section Township Rangqe County

L . 12 22 24-E Lea
Actual Fosiaqge Locatlon of Weoll: ) ) .

]980 feel from the SOUth ) . line ond 660 feet from the weSt line -

Ground Level Elev: Producing Formation Poo} ) o Dedtcated Acreage;

3357¢ Morrow = Antelope Ridge, NE ' 320 Acros

1. Outline the acreage dedicated to the subject well by colsred pencil or hachure marks on-the pléf below.

2. If more than one leace i= dedicated o the wall, ouiline sach and mcnmy ‘the ownership thereof (both as to workmg
interest and royalty).

3. If more than one lease of different ownership is dedicated to the well have the interests of all owners heen consoli-
dated by communitization, unitization, force-pooling. etc?

[] Yes [x] No H answer is “yes]’ type of consolidation

If answer is*‘no)’ list the owners and tract descriptions which have actual]y been consolidated. (Use reverse side of
this form if necessary.) ee reverse .

" No alloivable will be asswned to the well untll all interests have been consolidated (by communitization, unitization,
forced-poolmg, or otherwise) or until a non-standard unit, elunmalmg such interests, has been approved by t‘le Conimis-

SERASR

R o)

510{\.
i . . ] CERTIFICATION
i
! i :
l ) 1 hereby certify that the Informotion con-
| i talned herein Is true ond complete to the
t i best of my knowledge ond belief.
| I
‘ ! : ) | . °) Nahe L " . .
-t -——-——t = == === = = =] Production Manager
: t ) | . : 1 Position
| | Knox Industries, Inc.
} } Company :
I b December 8, 1980
! ' Dute
] i
i

! heraby certify that the well lacation
‘shown on this plo! wos plotied from fisld
notes of octus! surveys mode by me or
vnder my suvpervision, end thot the some
Is trve and correct to the best of my
knowledge ond Eclelf.

Dato Surveyed

\ch_A 3, /380

cnd/or L.cnd Surveyor

Cettificate No.

] WWW Jﬂ.ﬂ«z/& f‘JMl

S - 335 ©o0 W0 1320 1650 1080 2310 204D 2000 1800 1000 509 o 2189
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NE 1/4 SE 1/4 " Dorothy ¢. McFarland Est.

1
Ken E. Moore 1
Aileen 0lson, et a) ‘1
Luella Collett 2.
Richard Moran, Trustee : 4
Lais Horton

Total committed Acres 224,6875 (70.15%)

) (B
-t

X
Tracts & Owners that have been’ consolidated in S/2 Unit:
Tract Owners - i .. . . L o ACPRS e
NW 174 SH 1/4 ATl - - ..-40
40/40 o
SW 1/4 SW 1/4 Powhatan Carter, Jr. : =10
26.67740 , Anderson Carter " 10 NP
o " Dean Stoltz ' . - 6,67 -
NE 1/4 SW 374 Powhatan Carter, Jr. IR S
23.33740" : Anderson Carter - - B
Dean Stoltz 3.33
" Ken E, ‘Moore ' ‘ 6.67
_ John Ellett 3.33
SE 1/4 SW 1/4 AN - _ ' 40
T %0740 e o
NW 1/4 SE"1/4 - “"Beulah Bafrd ' - 3.33
29.82/30 . Annis B. Hollis : , 3.33
' . Ora Mae Davis - 3.3
J. H. Medlin - 3.33
Grace Medlin o - 3.33°
~ Ruth Marion : ' - 3.33
Dorothy €. McFarland Est, o .1.04 .
Ken E. Moore : o 1,04 -
Aileen Olson : 1.04
Luella Collett : " 1.875
, o Richard Moran, Trustee - 4.84
SW 1/4 SE 1/4 Dorothy C. McFarland Est. 1.04
29.835/740 Ken E. Moore 1.04
o - Aileen‘OISQn, et al 1.04
_ LUel]a‘CO]]ettu ) - 1.875
~ Richard Moran, Turstee - 4,84
‘N.M. Bk. & Trust Co., Tr. 20 .
SE 1/4 SE 1/4 Powhatan Carter, Jr, .5
13.33/40 . Anderson Carter ' -5
' Dean Stoltz 3.33
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Deane H. Stoltz

P. 0. Bex 3179

Midland, TX 79702

Texas International Petroleum

Suite 300, National Foundatlon Center

3535 NW 58th St.
Oklahoma City, OK 73112

GuIf 011 Explovation & Production Co.

P. 0. Box 1150...
Midland, TX 79702

M. M. Merritt
P. 0. Box 4182
Midland, TX 79702

Amoco Production Co.
P. 0. Box 68

“Hobbs, N.M. 88240

-Northern Natural Gas Co.

403 Wall Tower West

~ Midland, TX 79701

Yates Petroleum Corporation
207 S. 4th-
Artesia, N.M. 88210

'BTA 0i1 Producers

164 South Pecos
Midland, TX 79701

‘Phillips Petroleum. Co.

4001 Penbrook
Odessa, - TX 79762

Sun Texas Company
1509 West Wall-
M1d1and TX 79701

Belco Petroleum Corp.
411 Petroleum Building
Midland, TX 79701

-Roy G. Barton, Jr.

300 West Taylor

_Hobbs, N. M. 88240

.- Richard Moore, et al

Blanks Building
Midland, TX 79701

Max Coll Estate

% Charles Coll

P. 0. Box 1818
Roswell, N.M. 88201

1561 Pecan Place
Bartlesville, Oklahoma

" Lbis Haskell Straight Johnson
74003
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO K)/ v
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT W\
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION AN

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION
DIVISION FOR THE PURPOSE OF
CONSIDERING:

CASE NO, 7225

ORDER NO. R~ [, 922

APPLICATION OF KNOX INDUSTRIES, INC.
FOR AN UNORTHODOX GAS WELI LOCATION,

LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

ORDER OF THE DIVISION

BY THE DIVISION:

YKAH 0
This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on April=2% R
- PP SR e B o WA m a8 o) aniol Sf—Mrddan
19_’81 ¢« 2t Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner q\)uw—v‘“ ST ROTEST
NOW, on this day of éﬁégh , 19 81 | the Division
Director, having considered the testimonv, the record, and the

"recommendations of the Examiner, and being fully advised in the

 premises, ‘ -

FINDS :

(1) That Gue public notice having been given as required by

- law, the Division has jurisdiction of this cause and the subject

matter théreof.

2) That the applicant, Knox Industries, Inc. -,
for its Maddox Well No. 1 to be drilled . 1980
- SeeKs approval of an unorthodox gas well location/
feet from the ~$°Uth line ana %60 feet from the
West  3ine of Section 12 , Township 23 South ’
" Range 34 East , NMPM, to test the Morrow

‘ formation, Northeast Artelope Ridge Fighds, Lea L

i
x
!

“ locaticn,

County, New Mexico.

{(3) That the S/2 of said Section 12 is to be

| dedicated to the well. ' |
(4) That a well at said unorthodox location will better
enable applicant to produce the gas underlyln% the proration unJ.t.

4o Hha wWest, Bmoco Produckione
(5) That #@ offset operatorﬂobjected to the proposed unorthodo




2= :
Case No. 7225
Order No. R-

: (6) That from the evidence presented at the hearing by both

the applicant and the opposition it appears that there is

fI1little likelihood of commercial ges reserves heing found in the
¥

SE/4 of the subject Section 12.
i (7) That &hsjproductlve sands which wuéad be encountered by |
a well drilled at the proposed unorthodox location would most {
11ikely extend from the SW/4 of Section 12 westward into the !
SE/4 of Section 11, which lands are owned by Amoco. §
(8) That although applicant foresees the possjbility of ‘J"i
e OF ‘¥t Fenng, wc.m&«., }
obtaining eas production in the Upper and Lower Atoka zones and !
d cvidence concerning said zones, the appiication was ;
oNne } : , ‘ ;
Flled for the Morrow only)and the legal notice for this case is
for the Morrow only.
(9) That should applicant encounter production in the ,
Upper or Lower Atoka, the case should be reopened and the f
i
evidence pertaining to said Atoka zones considered at that time. |

(10) That to:pgqupgmgﬂygllrat full,allowable at the propgsehh‘ ' .

location would give the owner of such well an unfair advantage
‘over the owner to the west, unless such owner drilled a well
at an unorthodox IOCation‘ed"idistant from its lease lifie as

»
i
i
3
{
i
) i
§
‘
i
i

applicant's proposed location is from its lease 1i e.
slimingte ¥ nead fov s offsein uuori"ui“ l’
(ll) That to offset the aforesaid advantage‘ some method ;
*
of restrlctlng productlon from the proposed well at G&P”F“‘%
;i unorthodox location should be imposed.
(12) That the proposed unorthodox well location would be
a standard location for a well in a lé0-acre spaced gas reservoir.

(13) That the well should be assigned an allowance limita-

tion factob:based uﬁon a l60-acre spaced locatiOn,or 50 percent}

(260 acres divided by 320 acres x 100),in the Morrow zone of

L the Pennsylvanian formation.

Lt
5
i
i
i
|
'
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Case No. 7225
Order No. R-

(14) That in the absence of any special rules and regula-
tion, the aforesaid production limitation factor should be

applied against said well's ability to produce into the pipeiine

as determined by periodic well tests.

b ek v e s A | b 1 - e s b g
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V(18) That the minimum calculated allowable for the subjeet
well should be recasonable, and 1,000,000 cubic feet of gas per
day is a reasonable figure for such minimum allowable.

(16) That approval of the subject application subject to
the above provisions and limitations will afford the applicant
the opportunity to produce its just and equitable share of the
gas in the subject reservoir or other productive zones found,
will prevent the economic loss caused by the drilling of unnecces-
sary wells, oveid the augmentation of risk arising from the
drilling:-of an excessive number of wells, and will otherwise
prevént waste and protect correlative rights.

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

| W N |
L

o -

(1) That an unorthodox well location for the U-e-l-ﬂaaa?m ‘

Riipepmpapmmey,  formations 13 hereby approved for Lhe KwweX Mits ;
.[mo. oM addax, ocedbNo b to be located at

a pouﬂ:)”@ feet from the North line and 660 feet from the West
line of Su,tlon $2, Township 23 South, Rangec 3§ East, NMPH, Ner +

RArted pe ,da,af autdeoc,eocauuo' New Merice.

(2) That the S‘ﬂp of said Section 32 shall be dedicated to
the above-described well.

~ {3) That said well is hereby assigned a Production Limi-
tation Factor of 0.50 in the ‘bbbt 10 I 0W
format_ion,.m-*md S R R SRS

‘ (l&;, That in the absénce of any Special Rulcs end Regulations
prorating gas production in °ald Morrow WM& l-e-e-n-é, the
$pecial rules hereinafter promulgated shall apply. 7

(5) That the 'Follou;hq Special Rules and Regulations for
a2 non-prorzted gas well at an unorthodox lccation shall apply
to the subject well:

SPECIAL RULES AND REGULATIONS
A FOR THE : ‘
APPLICATION OF A "PRODUCTION LIMITATION FACTOR"
T0 A NUN—PR”(']‘RATED GAS WELL

APPLICATION ur RULES

RULLE 1. These rules shall ’lp')])' to the &»o&ﬂmﬁw&mas

d"ﬂ“wm ‘-‘y QL Rembdiinlimidotinbad Phlocated 1488 feet
from the North line ¢nd 660 feet from the ﬁst line of Sectian




a o ( , -
Case No. 6930 « »
Order No. R-6415

B2, Township 13 South, Range 3¢ East, NMPH, LR County, New
Mexico, which well's Production Limitatien Factor of 0.50 shall
be applied to the well's deliverability (as determined by the
hereinafter set forth procedure) to determine its maximum allow-
able rate of production.

A'LOHABIE PERIOD

RULE 2. The allowable perlod for the -subject well shall
be six months.

RULE 3. The 'year shall be divided into tiwo allowable

. perlods commencing at 7:00 a'clock a.m. cn January 1 and July 1.

/

DETERMINAT IDV‘DF’EE IVERY CAP ’CIT"

RULE 4. - Immedlately upon connectlon of the well the
operator shall determine the open flow cape city of the well in

~accordapce with the Division "Manual for Back-Pressure Testing
- of ‘Natural Gas’ Wells" then current, and the well's initial

deliverability shall be .calculated against average plpeline
pressure. ' o - .

J’P,RULE 5. The well's. "subscquent dellverablllty" shall be
determined tWICe a year, and shall be'equal to its highest

“single day's production during the months of April and May or
“October and November, uhxcheve;‘ls applicabie.  Said subsequent

deliverability, certified by the; plpellne, shall be submitted to

‘the aupropllate District Office.of the Division not later than
““June 15 @nd December i5 of EdLH yuax. R T

RULF 6. The DlVl ion’ Dlreotor may authorzze ‘special

'dellverdblllty tests to- be conduéted upon a ahow1ng that-the

well has been worked over or that the 'subsecquent dsliverability
determined under Rule 5 above is erroneous. Any such special

" test shall be conducted ‘in avLonanLe with Rule a above.

RULE 7. The operator shﬂll notify the appropriate district

‘office of the Division and all orfueb operators of the date and

time of initial or special delivéiability tests in order that
the Division or any such operquL may-aL their option witness

such tests. :
CALCULATION AND ASSIGNMENT OF AliDWABLES

RULE 8. The well's allouﬂb}e ohqll commence upon the date
of connection to a pipeline and whcn the operator has complied
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with a11~é§pibpriate filing requirements of the Rules and
Regulations and any special rules and requlaltions.

RULE 9. The well's allowable during its first allowable
period shall be determined by multiplying its initial deliver-
‘ability by its production limitation factor.

- RULE 10. The well's allowable during all ensuing allowable
periods shall be determined by multiplying its latest subsequent
deliverability, as determined under provisions of Rule 5, by its
productlon linitation factor. If the well shall not have been
producing for at least 60 days prlor to the end of its first
allowable period, the alleowszhlc for ihe second allowable period -

shall be determined in accardance with Rule 9.

RULE 11.. Rev131on of allowable based upon special well
tests shall become effective upon the date of such test provided
the results” of .such test are filed with the Division's district
office within 30 days after the date of the test; otherwise the
date shall be the date the test report is received in said office.

RULE 12, Revised allowables based on special well tests
shall remain effective until the beginning of the next allowable
nani
FEAE N VAN ]

~RULE 13. In no event shall the well receive an allowab]e
af less than one mllllon cubic feet of gas per day.

“BALANCING OF PRODUCTION

RULE 14. January 1 and July 1 of each year shall be known
as the balancing dates.

RULE 35. If the well has an underproduced status at the
end of a six-month allowable period, it shall be allowed to
carry such underproduction forward into the hext period zad may
produce such underproduction in addition to its reqularly
assigned allowable. Any underproduction carried forward into
any allowable period which remains unproduced at the end of the
period shall be cancelled.

RULE 16. Production during any one month of an allowable
period in excess of the monthly allowable assigned to the well
shall be applied against the underproduction carried into the
period in determining the amount of aliowable, if any, to be

: cancelledf
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RULE 17. 1If the well has an overproduced status at the end
of a six-month allowable period, it shall be shut in until such
overproduction is made up.

RULE‘IB. if, durlng any month, it is discovered that the

‘well is overoroduced in an amount exceeding three times its
‘average monthly allowable, it shall be shut in durlng that

month and during cach- succeedlng month until it is averproduced
in an amount three timecs or less its monthly allowable, as

‘determined hereinabove.

RULE 19, The Director of the Division shall havc authbrity
to permit the well; if 5t is subject Lo shut-in pursvant Lo
fKules 17 and 18 above, to produce up to 538 MCF of yas per month
upon proper showing to the Director that complete shut-in would

"~ cause undue hardship, provided however, such permission shall be

rvscinded for the well if it has produced in excess of the
monthly rate authorjzed by the Director.

RULE 28, The Division may allow overproduction to be made
up at a lesser rate than permitted under Rules 17, 18, cr 19
above upon a showing at public hearing that the ssme is necessary
te avoid material damage to the well.

GENERAL
S~

RULE 21. Failure to comply with the provisions of this
order or the rules cantainsd herein or the Rules and Regulatlons

‘af the" Ulvwslon shall res ulL in the cancellatian of ailcwable

assigned to the well. No further allowable shall be assigned to

“the well unt11 all rules and requlatlons are complied with. The

Division shall notify the cperator of the well and the purchaser,
in writing, of the date of allowable cancellation and the reason

therefor.

{6} That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the
entry of such further orders as the Division may deem necessary.

DONE at Santa te, New Mexico, on the day and year herein-

above designated.

JATE OF NEW MEXICO
It COV“&R%ATIDV DIVISION

7 e T i
/ Wk‘/zﬁf@/

Jo” D
// Director
S £ AL V2
fd/ .



STATE OF NEW MEXICO -
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
0IL CONSERVATION DIVISION

CASE NO. 7225

Order No. R- 6722-A

APPLICATION OF KNOX INDUSTRIES, INC. FOR

i AN UNORTHODOX GAS WELL LOCATION, /gztfé/gz
*;' LEA  COUNTY, NEW MEXICO. o | < .
2

B f ' NUNC_PRO_TUNC_ORDER (i:::lAiléAL//
e BY THE DIVISION: | |
It appearing to the“Divisiqn that Order No. R~ 6722 ﬂ
'féi . dated July 1 r 19 81 , does not correctly state the
f;; intended order of the Division, g
§ IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:
| -g (1) That Order No. (1) on page 3 of 8rder No. R-6722 he
' :% “and the same is hereby corrected to read in its entirety as P R
- “Tollows: | o K/;“
7% i "(1) That an unorthodox well location for the Morrow
'% { formation is hereby apnroved for the Knox Industries, Inc.,
% ' Maddox‘Well Neo. 1, to be-located’at‘a poiht 1980 feet from
% the South line and 660 feet from the West line of Section ;
: ; | o 12, Township 23 South, Range 34 East, NMPM, Northeast 2 ‘
5 . | " Antelope Ridge field, Lea County, New Mexico." !

(2) That Rule 1 of the Special Rules and Regulations on

e ey

-page 3 of Urder No. R-3722 bs and the game is hereby corrected

R bRy Rt N R 1

;to rééd‘in'its»éﬁfirety as follows:

'
A e mprama

"BQLE 1. These rales shall apply to the Knox Industries,
Inc. Maddox Well No. 1, to be located 1980 feet from the
South lire and 660 feet from the West line of Section 12,

Township 23 South, Range 34 East, NMPM, Lea County, New

‘Mexico, which well's Production Limitation factor of 0.50 !
shall be applied to the well's deliverability (as determined i

by thé hereinafter set forth procedure) to determine its

maximum allowable rate of production."”
© (3) That the corrections set forth in this order be entered

nunc pro tunc as of July 1, 1981, : ;
DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on this day of July, 1981.
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MELBA CARPENTER
0il

1 Conservation Staff

' “Jo Dan - Specialist
Did Dick mention the corrections shown on the
attached coipy of R-6722 to you?
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(16) That approval of the subject application subject to
the above provisions and limitations will afford the applicant
the opportunity to produce its just and equitable share of the
gas in the subject'reservoir or other productive zones found,
will prevent the economic loss caused by the drlllzng of unneces-
sary wells, aveid the augmentation of risk arising from the
drilling of an excessive number of wells, and will otherwise

_prevent waste and protect correlative rights.

I7 1S THEREFORE ORDERED:

(1) That an unorthodox well location for the Morrow furina-
tion is hereby approved for the Knox Industries, Inc., M Zié/
Well No. 1, to be located at a point 1980 feet from the(North}&¢
line and 660 feet from the West line of Section 12, TownShip

23 South, Range 34 East, NMPM, Northeast Antelope Rldqe Field,
Lea County, New Mexico.

(2) That the S/2 of said Section 12 shall be deHicated to
the above-described well.

{(3) That said well is ‘hereby assigned a Production L1m1—
tation Factor of 0.50 in the Morrow formation.

(4) That in the absence of any Special Rules and Regula-~
tions prorating gas productlon in said Morrow formation, the
special rules hereinafter promulgated shall apply.

(5) That the Follow1ng Special Rules and Regulations_for
a non-prorated gas well at an unorthodox ocation shall apply
to the subject well:

ECIAL RULESMAND REGULATIONS

L rnR ,

APPLICATION OF A "PRODUCTIDN LIMITATION FACTOR“
TO A NON-PRORATED GAS WELL

m

APPLICATION OF RULES

RULE 1. These rules shall apply to the Knox Industrie
Inc. Maddox Well No. 1, to be'located 1980 feet from the Notth
line and 660 feet from the. Uest line of Section 12, Township
23 South, Range 34 East, NMPM, Lea County, New Mex1c0, which
well's Productlon Limitation Factor of B8.50 shall be applied
to the well's deliverability (as determimed by the hereinafter
set forth procedure) to determlne its maximum allowable rate

of production.







